
 
AGENDA FOR 

 
PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 
Contact: Michael Cunliffe 

Direct Line: 0161 253 5399 
E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk 

Website:  www.bury.gov.uk 
 
 
To: All Members of Planning Control Committee 
 

Councillors : G McGill (Chair), S Arif, C Boles, D Duncalfe, 

D Green, J Harris, M Hayes, D Quinn, S Thorpe, D Vernon 
and M Walsh 

 
 

Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Planning Control Committee 

 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Control Committee 

which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 

Place:  Council Chamber, Bury Town Hall 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 

appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related 
report should be contacted. 

Notes: https://councilstream.com/burycouncil 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

Members of the Planning Control Committee are asked to consider whether 
they have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if so, to 

formally declare that interest. 
 

3   MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH JULY 2022 (Pages 3 - 4) 

 

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday the 26th July 2022 are attached. 
 

4   PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 5 - 96) 
 

Reports attached. 
 

5   DELEGATED DECISIONS (Pages 97 - 110) 
 

A report from the Head of Development Management on all delegated 

planning decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee 
is attached. 
 

6   PLANNING APPEALS (Pages 111 - 134) 
 

A report from the Head of Development Management on all Planning appeal 
decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee is 

attached. 
 

7   URGENT BUSINESS   

 

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair 

agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency. 
 



 

 

1 

 

 Minutes of: PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 26 July 2022 

 
 Present: Councillor G McGill (in the Chair) 

Councillors S Arif, C Boles, D Duncalfe, D Green, J Harris, 
M Hayes, D Quinn, S Thorpe, D Vernon and M Walsh 
 

 Also in attendance:  Councillor C Birchmore 
 

 Public Attendance: 
 

3 members of the public were present at the meeting. 

 Apologies for Absence: 

 
 None 

 

 
PCC.1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
There were no apologies received. 
 

PCC.2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

Councillor McGill declared a personal interest in Item 4 of the Agenda, Planning 
Applications, in relation to Planning Application number 66947 – as he lives in 
proximity to the site but far enough way for it not to be prejudicial. 

 
PCC.3  MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 28TH JUNE 2022  

 
Delegated decision: 

 

That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 28 June 2022 be approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 

 
PCC.4  PLANNING APPLICATIONS  

 

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted in relation to 
applications for planning permission. 

 
There was supplementary information to add in respect of application numbers 66947 
and 67965. 

 
The Committee heard representations from applicants and a ward Councillor in 

respect of applications submitted.  
 
Delegated decisions: 

 
1. That the Committee be Minded to Approve the following application in accordance 

with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the report and any 
supplementary information submitted 
 

Land to east of M66 motorway, connecting Rochdale Road, Edenfield to 
Woodgate Hill WTW Compound, Bury 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Planning Control Committee, 26 July 2022  

 
 

 

2 

Proposed works for and use of replacement section of aqueduct, including earthworks 
and ancillary infrastructure including: new valve house buildings and kiosk with 
permanent vehicular access provision; installation of tunnel shafts and open cut 

connection areas within a temporary construction compound, to include site access, 
storage areas, plant and machinery, drainage infrastructure and a residents' parking 

area. In addition, mine grouting works, to facilitate main tunnelling works. 
 
2. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 
report and any supplementary information submitted with additional conditions for 

the installation of appropriate landscaping and the installation of a cycle store and 
subject to the conditions included:- 
 

East Lancs Paper site, land between Cockclod Street/Cunliffe Street/Howard 
Street/Pollitt Street, Radcliffe Manchester, M26 9PG 

Residential development of 27 no. houses and apartments with car parking, 
landscaped areas and associated works.  
 

PCC.5  DELEGATED DECISIONS  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all recent 

planning application decisions made by Officers using delegated powers since the last 
meeting of the Planning Control Committee.  

 
Delegated decision:  

 

That the report and appendices be noted. 
 

PCC.6  PLANNING APPEALS  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all recent 

planning and enforcement appeal decisions since the last meeting of the Planning 
Control Committee.  

 
Delegated decision:  

 

That the report and appendices be noted. 
 

PCC.7  URGENT BUSINESS  

 
No urgent business was reported. 

 
 

 
 
COUNCILLOR G MCGILL 

Chair  

 
(Note:  The meeting started at 7.10 pm and ended at 8.10 pm) 

 
 

Page 4



  
 

 
Title 
 

 
Planning Applications 

To: 
 

Planning Control Committee 

On: 
 

30 August 2022 

By: 
 

Development Manager 

Status: 
 

For Publication 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The attached reports present members with a description of various planning applications, the 
results of consultations, relevant policies, site history and issues involved. 
 
My recommendations in each case are given in the attached reports. 
 
This report has the following implications 
 
Township Forum/ Ward: 
 

Identified in each case. 

Policy: 
 

Identified in each case. 

Resources: 
 

Not generally applicable. 

Equality Act 2010:  All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act 2010 and 
associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due regard for: 
The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation; 
The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and person who do not share it; 
The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected equality groups.    
    
Human Rights:  All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the Human 
Rights Act 1998. 
 
Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations) have the 
right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their comments. 
 
Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life and a 
right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which could include 
a person's home, and other land and business assets. 
 
In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan 1997 and 
all material planning considerations, I have concluded on balance that the rights conferred upon 
the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and Article 1 of the First 
Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in accordance with the law and is 
justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights posed by refusal/ approval of the 
application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the wider benefits of such a decision, is based 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within the margin of discretion afforded to the Council 
under the Town & Country Planning Acts. 
 
The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on 
it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the likely effect of the 
exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and 
disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions under the Town and Country 
Planning Acts, the Planning Control Committee shall have due regard to the provisions of the 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the exercise of its functions. 
 
 
 
Development Manager 
 
Background Documents 
 
1. The planning application forms and plans submitted therewith. 
2. Certificates relating to the ownership. 
3. Letters and Documents from objectors or other interested parties. 
4. Responses from Consultees. 
 
 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THE CONTENTS OF EACH REPORT PLEASE CONTACT 
INDIVIDUAL CASE OFFICERS IDENTIFIED IN EACH CASE. 
 

Page 6



 
01  Township Forum - Ward:  Whitefield + Unsworth - Pilkington 

Park 
App No.   67109 

 
  Location: Land off Kirkman Street, Bury 
  Proposal: Proposed new residential development for 9 no. dwellings with associated 

infrastructure 
  Recommendation: Minded to Approve  Site 

Visit: 
N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
02  Township Forum - Ward:  Radcliffe - North and Ainsworth App No.   67658 
 
  Location: Land to west of Radcliffe Moor Road/Bury New Road, Radcliffe 
  Proposal: Change of use of the land for use as outdoor sports pitches including 

engineering operations to form 4 pitches, the construction of a clubhouse, 
ancillary storage structures, creation of access from Radcliffe Moor Road, 
parking, landscaping, drainage and associated works. 

  Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site 
Visit: 

Y 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
03  Township Forum - Ward:  Radcliffe - North and Ainsworth App No.   68261 
 
  Location: Rose And Crown, Cockey Moor Road, Radcliffe, Bury, BL8 2HB 
  Proposal: To form new beer garden to east elevation of public house 

comprising a new covered pergola; 12no. 2.5m high posts to carry 
new festoon lighting to the boundary of the new beer garden and 
amended car park layout. 

  Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site 
Visit: 

N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
04  Township Forum - Ward:  North Manor App No.   68528 
 
  Location: 10 Springside Road, Bury, BL9 5JE 
  Proposal: First floor side extension; Single storey side and rear extension; 

Alterations to driveway to create additional parking 
  Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site 

Visit: 
N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
05  Township Forum - Ward:  North Manor App No.   68572 
 
  Location: 11 Mayfield Close, Ramsbottom, Bury, BL0 9TL 
  Proposal: Single storey garage and porch extension at side; Alterations to existing 

windows to front and side elevations 
  Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site 

Visit: 
N 

        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



��
�
������ ���	
��
�
���������	�����������	�������� �	
�������

�
��� !"�#$������%
�	&�'�%�	����('�
�
)*"�$!*#�� (��
�����+�������,	�

	-�./�&�

�
0�*�*1� �����%��

��
���
��

�	����

2
��%�
�	�����3���4�
�
���������	������5��	

�

������	�/5	/�
�
�
��� !"�$!*#6789�� ��:;��3<=/��� >��?8$6@�$8����A<�B<C�CC�
6
78"*DD8#��$!*#�6E��


�	��F%%��2
6
�
�
G$6!16�8"*DD8#�8�6$H�$6$H!16��� !"�$!*#6!16I!#�8�6$*6����*J861KLM8"$6$*6$H861!?#!#?6
�#�6"*D� 8$!*#6*96�6N8"$!*#6OPQ6�?�88D8#$69*�6*9961!$868"* *?!"� 6D!$!?�$!*#6!#6
�""*���#"86R!$H6SH��$8�6OT6U6S*#18�J!#?6�#�68#H�#"!#?6$H86#�$K�� 68#J!�*#D8#$6*96
$H86V00W6�#�60* !"X6YVQZ[6*96$H86\#!$��X6@8J8 *�D8#$60 �#6�#�69*�6��*J!1!*#6*96
�81!�8#$6���]!#?6�K�1K�#$6$*60* !"!816̂ _Z_6U6>H86)�X*K$6*96V8R6781!�8#$!� 6
@8J8 *�D8#$6�#�6̂>6_Z̀6U6S��60��]!#?6�#�6V8R6@8J8 *�D8#$a66
6
@81"�!�$!*#�
b�
���	
��
��	
��	���4c;��
5	��
��������
����5�������d�5����
���	
�d
	�

��
�	�d����

��
�
��

�	����

2
��%�
�	�	��	�
����	�-�
��	���
���/	����	�����
���
��	��	�
��
�	
���
d�/�
��&4��e��
5	�&��
f�5
�	�	��	�
���	
���
�	���d/�������-�g�������
�C�+�������,	�

	4�
�
b�
���	
�5��%���
������%
����
�
���
�����

�%��	����	�
����
���
�������g��C�+�������,	�

	4��
b�
����
�����55
��

�2���+�������,	�

	-�������	�/��
�%	

���
�/���

����
����5���/���
d
	�

��C�	
���5

�%��%
�	�
�-�g���B�B���
�BC��E��5�
�	
��h��
4�
+�������,	�

	��
�2
���������55
���	��	�
��
������	�
��������	�
���/�
�����E��5�
�	
��
h��
���
�g�������
�C�+�������,	�

	���
���������/�

�d&���5����
��

�	��	��%���4���
+�������,	�

	�����������������

���	��	�
�f/�5	����	��E��5�
�	
��h��
���
�,/��&d����
h��
4��
�
b�
���	
�����d
5��
��2
���������
�5��	��������/�d
�����	�

�-������&�������	�
�
d�/�
��&-���
�	�
�
������5����
�����
2
���5�����	�
���	
�����%%��i���	
�&�c��d
	�

��	�
�
�
�	
���

�
���
�
��	
�����

4���
�
b�
��%%��5�	�����

����


2
��%�
�	����	�
���	
��������
��

�	����

2
��%�
�	�����3���4�

�
���������	������5��	

��55
�����
����
�5�%���4���
����
b�
�%��%��

�
�
���������/�
�d
�������

����/�
������	
��������
�����

������5/��

���5�
	&%
�������
�
�	�	���/���	�
���	
4��b�
�
i��	�����55
���	��	�
���
�
���/�
�d
�/	����

���
�
��
���

-��
����


���
���/�
�d
���

�
��/���	��
��d�
�	��5����	��%�����	���
�	��
4�����
�
=�2
�
���
�
�	���/�
�	&%
����
�%��%��

��������i����c���
�A�d

�4��
F���	�
�%��%
�	�
����/�
���2
�
��2
��&�%������������	��
��	�C�5������
��������
��%�5
-�
�	�
��
��	
�����	��	�
���/�
����

	�5�

4��h
������

�����
�%�	������/�
�%��2�

��/	��

���
��	&�
�%�5
����5����/�
�d
�d�/�


�d&��4B��������
�5
�4����
�
���	
��������%%
����5
-�	�
�
�
���������/�
�d
������	&%�5����/d/�d���5����5	
�-�5��%�������
d��5��
�
2�	�������
�5��	���	����5���/��d��5�������	�
��
�
����
�5�����������
���4����	��;-B�
��
�3���/�
�d
�
�/d�
�����	

���
���5��%���	
��

�	������5���/�

�%��
������	��	�
�����	�

�
2�	����4�
�
��	
�����&-���2������
�����/�
�d
������/�
���������	��d

��������
�d�	��������	�����	������4��
�

Page 9



�����������	

���
���	������

�

���������������
��	�
����
���
��
��	�
���
�
��
��	�
����
���
����
��
���	���	���������

����	����������	���
	�
�������	������
�����
��
��������������������	�����
������
���
�����	
������	��
��	������
�������
	�
 �
����
�������	��
	���� ��
������	�������� ��
���
�
���	����������������������	���
��
��	���
!��
��"��!#����������	�
������	���������

�����
���
�	��

�
��
���������	�	������	�����$��
	���
���������
���������	�
�������	���
��
��	�
��	������������
��
��������������
�������	����
�	���������

���
�
%���	�������&����������
'	��	����
�	�
�������
���
��
(����	�
��	��������

����
�����
�	�����
�
�
������)���*+*�����*,-������
��
��������������
����
�������
�
��������
�	�
��������	���
�
�����	���������

����
�
.�/�������)��0��	���������

��"��
�1����
��#�
$��	��������
�������������
�����
��������	������
��/���	������
���
����
���	�
��
/��������
�
�
����
��
�����	������
��	�
��
��
������
��	�
�
������
����
�
��
��
���	������
	���	���������	�	��

/���
	���
��2��
�0+0,��
$����
�
�����

��
���������
�.%���
�
����
�����
���
�	�����
����
��	�	���	������
����
���
���	�������

���	��
�������
����
	���	�������
�.%���
���	�
��	�	
��	���
���	�����
�
���
	���	����������
����	����

�
������
�����
��
����
��
����
	���	����������
�	���
	��2�
/�0+0,�������
����
	��������	�
�����
��
��	����
��
(���
	���	����	�����	���������	�����
/����

������
�
��
����
	���	�����������
��
��
/��
��
	���
������
�
	��������
���
��
���
��	�	���	�������
�
������
�	�
���
��������	�������	���	��2��
�0+00����
�
34546789:;5788<8=:><?9@AB�
+0-CD�(�E�(�%�
(���
	���	���
���	�/�(�-FGF0,�
�
;HI5<J<9B�
.
��
����
������0KF-F0,���������
�������
��	
�����
�
!�����	�	���	��������
�	�	�	�
��
���	������
	���	�� �,0����
��	�����
�
	�
���	���	���
����	�
��
�

��	������	����������
��
��/ ����
�����������	�� �	���
��
�	�������	� ���������
�/ �
�������
� ����

������
�	������������
����


	��� ����
��������

	�
�	
� �
�������
'	��	���
�
�	�
��������	�� �	���
��
�	���	����

��	�� ����
�/ �����
���	���	�������������	��
��
��������
���
�� ������
�/��� ����������	�������

�� ���
�
���	�����������
�������
��	
����
�
��
����
	���	����������
�	���
	�����0GF&F0,����	��������	�
��������

�
�����
�
����/�������
�
�
�

���
������������	��	����
����
	����L�����
���	������	�����
����
��	�	���	��������

��
����

�
�������
����
	���	�����
�
��
����
	���	�����������
��
��
/����
���
	��0+F-F00���

��	����
�
	��������
��������	��
�
��������
����
��	�	���	����������
������
�	�
���
��������	�������	����
D0��
	���������
�
��
(���	�	
���/�

��
�����DF&F00��
�
,0����
��	�����
�
	�
���	�����
���

��	���	���
����	�
�M�
�
N��	���������

��	������������
�����������������

���
��	�
���	�
����
���	�
��/���
�
�
�	�
������������
��
������ �	��	����
���
/�����	��������

���
�����
��*+0(*C-��

N��
��
�����
��	���������

�����������	����


��	��������
��	�����������L���
���
�	���
*+0(*,*�����

���
��	�����
�����
������	�����������

N���
������	��
	�������
�����
�������/��
���/	��������	�
��������/��������������	���������
�	

����
���
������	��������	����	�	������������
	�������$����
��

����	������
��������
�
�����0-�/
�����������/����	�
�����

N��	���������	���������	��

����
������������G�����
���
N�$����
��

����
����
��	�
������������

��	���
������	�
��
/��
�	����/�����
���
��	�
�
������*�������	����
��	�	�����

���������
���
���
��
��
�
��	������
����
���	
������
��
�

Page 10



��������������	

�����
��
������������
���������������������������	�������������������������	�����	����	������
�����������������
�����������������

�������	
��������
����������������������������������������������������	���������
��	��
��������	
�������������
���������������������������������������	�������
��������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������
������������	����
����������	��� ��!��������

��"��!�����������������	���������������#��������	��������������	�������������������
 ����������������������������������������$������������	�������
����	���������������
��������������������
�������������"��!���������������	��������������������������

��$�����������������	�������������������������������������������
��������	�����!�����
������	������%���	�����������������������������������
����������&���������� �	������������
��������������������	�����������	����������������������������	������������������������
����������������������	��������������������	�������� 	�����

�����������
����
�������'���������������������������� ��������������������������
�����������()������*+�������	������������������������������,���	������� ���������������
���	�������������������������
��������������������	�������

��$����������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������
��	����������������������������������������������� ������	��� ��	���� ������
��������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������	������
����������
���*�	� ���-.(,�������������������
������������ ��������������	���������
 ���!������������
���������������������	������� ��� ����������������������������������
���
������������
������������������������������������
�/(����	�������������()�����������������
�������������������	��� ���	����
����������	���
������������������������������������
������������������

��
�������������������������!�����
����������������������������������� �����	���
���
����������������������
����������	��������������������������	

�����	���
������������������
��������'��������������������	������������������
�������	��
��������������������
���������������������
���

��
����������������������������������
�����
���������������������������������������������
���������
���
����������������������������������������������!���������������������
���
����
 ���������������������	������

��
���������	

�����"��!�����������������������	�����-���������!��������������� ������
���������������������
������������!��
����������������
����	

������������������
�)�
�������������������������� �����������������
������������	���������������!�������
����	��������	������������������!��� ������������	������������������	

������	�����
����������������������������������������������������������������� ��"��!��������
��������
 ������������	��������������
����
����	

���������������������
����!��
����"��!�������
�	��������������
�������������������������������	�����	���� ����������������������
0�
� ��!�����������������
���$��������������������������	��	�����!��
�����������������
���	��������������'�$����������������� �����
����������������������������1�

��#������������������������������������+��������������� �	
���������	���	���������
���������������"��!������������������	���������������������������� ���������!�����
��!����������	�������������������������� ��!�����	����	���������!��������2����������������
������������� ������ ��	����������������������������	��������������������2���������������
��3�������������������������������������� ������������ 	��������������������
�������
����������������������������	��������������
������������4	��������������� ��!�����	��
��	����#����������������������������������
���������������� ���	�������������������������
�����

��
�������
�����������	�����������������
���������������
������������
��������������
5�����(��+�����6���������7� ���������	����������������������� ��������������������������
 	�����
���
����� ������������!���������������������������
� �	���
�����������������������
���������������������

��������� ���������������
��� ����
����
��
��������� 	������	�����������������������������������	�������������������������������
������������������������"��!��������������������������

��8��������	��������������
�����������������������������������������������
��5	����
��������������
����	����������	����������	�������������������	����������������

Page 11



���������	��
������
����
��
���������������������
���������
�������������������	����
�������������������������������
����
������
������������

����������������������
����
��������
����
���
����������	�����������	�����
���
��
�����
����������	����
��������������������������
��������

��������������������������
��������������
�������
���������
����
��
�����
��
�
�
�
����������������������
���

��������������
�������������
�������������

�������
����������
���
�����������������������
��
��������������
�����
����
��������
��
�����
���������� !�
"�������
�#�������������������
�������������������������$��%�&�
��
����
�
�������

���������

����������������
��������
��������	�
��������
�������������
����
����������
��
'����������
��
��
���

��������������
����������������������������������������������

��������
���������
��
��
�������������(���(�����
����������
�������������������
��������	����
��

���
	�)�����
��"�
��������)�������
����
����������������
�������
�
���
���������
�
�����"���������������
������
��"�����
�����"�
��������)���������

�
(���������� *���������
����������
������������������

�������
��
����������������������
����
�����
����������
��
��������������+��

�
��,�
�����
,��������������
����
�
-./.0.12345167-./.0.1238916:0;./.<16:�
=2/>><?8-@?.<16�'�A����������
��������������
�����
���
��� !*�(������
����������
�������
�
���������
���
��	�
����
B1210CD8E6C<6@@2878F2/<6/C@8-@?.<16�'�A�����
�
�������������
G6<.@H8G.<;<.<@:8IJ/.@28/6H8K/:.@L�'�A����������
����������������
�����
�������������
�����
����
�������������
J/:.@8M/6/C@N@6.�'�A����������
�
E6O<216N@6./;8P@/;.D878916./N<6/.@H8Q/6H�'�A����������
��������������
�����
��
=>RM�'�A����������
��������������
�����
�8
R2@/.@28M/6?D@:.@28E?1;1C38G6<.�'�A����������
��������������
�����
���
����� !*�
(������
�����������������������������������
��
�
S2@7:./2.8916H<.<16:�'�(

����
�T(��
������������������
��'��������
�����
��
�
G6<./238F@O@;1UN@6.8S;/68/6H8S1;<?<@:�
A++V� A����
���+��

�
��+������V�������	�
W TX� V�������W����
��#�����
��
��
WXT � ����V�������A���)�����
�����#�����
��
��
WXTX� ����Y���������A���)�����
�����#�����
��
��
&A TX� ���
���
���
��Z�����#����
�
&A[T � A���#�����
��
���
��V�����)��	�
&A T\� Y�
����
�
��+�������
�
&A*T\� V�����������&����������]�����
W�XT̂� ,���+��	�
���
��A���#�����
��
��
W�XT � ��������������)�����A�����	�
W�*TX� +��������
T]���������,�
������
�+#*� ��

����
�����+��

�
��#�����
��*_�(��������
��̀�&���
���
��
�+#  � +��	�
�����
�������
�Z����
W�̂� A���#�����
��
��
�
a::0@:8/6H8b6/;3:<:8
�
�����������
����
�����
��������
�����������������������������

�������
�����
�������������
��

��������������������A����
���+��

�
��+������V�������	�cA++Vd��
���������
����Z����
e
������#�����
��
��+��
�ce#+d���������������������������
�����������
��

�
��
��
���������
�������
���������������e#+��������������
����������������������

�������
�����
��
���������������
��������
������������A++V��
�����������������������
��

�
��
��
���������
���V������
�����������������e#+�+���������������������������
�������
������
�����
�����������
�����������������������������������
�����������A++V�����������������������������
�
�������������
���
����

Page 12



�
����������	�
���
�����������������������������������
�������� �!�"��������!������
���������#�������������!����������!������#���������������!�$���������#��������� �������������
"���������� ##����$��� ��������������������� ����������������"����������������!����������%�

�����������������������������#����������!����$���������������$�&�������� ##����$�
!���&���"����� ��������!%��
�
' ��(��)���������*� �����+��!�,&����"������,���������������� ��������������� ������ ##���
#�������-������������!�� #��$��������������&������.�����#��������#������������!������������
��&��#�������������"�����#��������#�����������������$ � ��%�
���������������������������
� �"����$������������������'��� ������������#������������!���&����������$��������� ����$�
�� ����%�*���&��-����������$������������������������" ����������$�&�������� ##������� �����������
���������������������������������$�&����������������$�����!���!�"��$ ����!�&���#�!���%�%�
������������������� �!������ #�����������������"�����#����!�%�,��� ��-�������������������
��!����������������/� �������� ��"������!�������������$�&�������� ##����$�!���&���"����� �����
���!���!���������!�����"��������!���������������$�����������!������������##����������$���
����!�������!�&���#�����%���
�

���
��������������������������������������������� ������*� �����0���&����
���-����������
���������������$������!!��������!���������#��&�!�!��&�������#��&�� ����������������������
������������1 ���!%�2����������������!����������������!���&�����$��� ���������� "�����������
"����������������345���$������� �������1 ���������&�������#��&�� �������-���������!�����"��
��������������� ����������!�������	�������#������%�
������������� ����# "�����!�"������
6�&������������������' ����������� �����!���&������������ ����$�����������345-���!�
�����$������������!�����"��������!���������������$�����������!������������##����������$���
����!�������!�&���#����%�
�

����$���-��������������������#��#���!�!�������-�#������#��77!���$�����
�����������������
����������������������������������������������������&����!�&���#�����#����#�������-��������
#�������������������������#�������$���!����������������##�������������� �	�$	!���-�#��������
#������������� �!�"��������!� �����8�
�%�
����##����������$�#������������������������������#������������-������������$�#����� ����
��#�������-�#��&�!������������������$�����$ ���������!�&���#�����#��#���!9����
��%�,����!&�������#������$�!���������� �!������$����������!�!��������"���� �����������
"���$���-�������������!�������������#������������������������-�����������������%�
�

����$���-������������������(�����!�"������(��##�������!�#��������#������������� �!�"��
������!� �����������"�&��#�����������77�!�����������##��%�
�
�������*7:;�����������������/� ������������&�������!����&���� ��$������������������������
#��#�����$�������!�������!�&���#����-����� !����������������#��#������������������� �"���
����-������&����"�������$���$����� �� �����!������ ���"�������$���������-�����������!�����������-�
������� ����$�������������&�����������!������ ��� �!�������!� ���%�
�

�����������������!������������ �"����������!�� ��� �!�!�"������"�����!�����!�������
!�&���#�������!��������� �!�"��������$����������� ��� �!�������!� ���%�
�����������������!�
�������������������"�����!�� ������"����������!��������� �!�"���.���������$����� �� ������
#��������$��������������!�&���#����%�
�

� �-�����#�����#����$�������!�������!�&���#������������������������������!���!����"��
����#��"�����!����#������������#�����#�����$�����
������!�<0���������*7:;%��
�
/����!���������$������-����� �-�!�����-����������!���#������������� ��� �!�������������
�����!���!�"����%��
�
=>?@AB�	�
���#��#���!�!�&���#����������� ����������#��!�������������������$���������� ����
���#�!��������!������������������$����������������#���������.�����������!�������!�&���#����%��

�����$���������&��!��������!��������� ����!�� �"����$�#��#�������#��#���!%�
�

Page 13



������������	
����
����������������
	����	����
��������������	
��������������������	�
��������	�������������	
���
������������	�������	���������
�����������������	��������	�������������	����
����������������������������������������
������	��������������	�����������������������
	���
������������������	
���	����	������
�����������	�������������������������
�������	�����������������
��������	�������������
���
���	��
�
�	������������������
�������������	
�	����	
���������
���������
��������������������
���	
�������������	�����������	������������	
����
����������	
����	������
�����������������	�
���������	������������������������������������	���
	�����������������������������	
���	�����
�������������
	
�������������	����������������������������	��	��	���	��������	�	
�������
��
�����	���
�����������	����������������
�
 �����������
������������
������	������������
����	����	�����������	����������������	
�����
���������!������������������������	����������	��
����������������
���
������
�
��������
�����������������"��������	����
������	������	�����������
������������������������
�����������	
�������
	�������
�����������	����������������#$��������������	������	�
��
	������
�������������
����������������	����
���	�����������������
�
�	������������������������
����������	����������
	��������������	�������������
���������	��������������	
���������
�����
	��������	��������%
	����	�������������������	��
�	���	���������������	
�����������	���	�������	������������������������
�����������
�����	�
������
�����������	��������
�����������
���������������	
��������������	���������
���������	�����
������������������&'��	������(�
�����)
����������
�
)��	�����
�	
�������������������	����
������
����	�������������������	��������	
��	�
������	���������	�����	
�����
������	������*���+,+��	��+!-�'�	������������������
���������	�������������	��������	
����������.��������������
���������������������������
�����������	�������������������
���������
����������������	��������
����
������������	���
��
����
�����	����
�
�	���
�������������������������	������������������������������������������������	��������
������	
����
�����������	�
����������������	�������������	���������������������������������
������������	���	������
��
����	���	�����������������������	��������������%���	��������	�����
�������������
�
������������������	������������������������������	����
������������������������(,/!��(!/,��
(!/!��	��(!/0���
�
123456786978::28;86<2�=�����������������������	�����������>��������	����
������������
����
	��������������

�����������������	�������������	���	�����������������������	���������
��%���	����
����������������������	
�����������������	������
��
����	��	����������
�
����������	
����
������!�������������������������������������������	��������	������
��������	���������
�
���	���������������	���
�������	���������	
�
�������������%�����	��
�	�������������	��
������
'�����������
��������������������������	��������	��������������������
��������	������	
�������
�������	���������������	�������#�����+��	������
��������
�������	�����	��������	��������	�
�����	�
�����������
������	�������
�
)�%���	��������������	����
�����	����������������?�����������������	���!������������������
������������	��	
�'�	���������������������������	���
	
�������������	������	����
����	��!�
���������������������
������������
�������	����������������������������������	������������
�������������
	��	���������	�����
���	����������	��������	��������������������������������
��
��	
��������	������
���
	��	
���������
�
)���
��������������������������	����
��������	��������������������	��������������
���������(!/,��(!/0��	�� *,/!���

Page 14



�
��������	��
���
���
	��	������������������������������������� !�"#�������#������
��#�"#�"��������$�����"����#��"�%����&���'�����(�!����)��*+,�-�����#�����!����&���#�.�
 !�"#����#�"�#"%���������!�����"����/���������#�"�#�����&������������#�������������
#"0#���������������1��2����� ����#��.�#"%���"���#��&���&!&�"���#��������34&����!�"�5��
&#���#���"�5��$����#��������#��$��"�$����#� ��!�"��������#5��#5������&�#�"�#��$�������.�
5�#�6�$#��7�-18&�5��$����#��#5��#5������&�#�"���� ��������.�5�#�6�$#��7�#�"�#�&���&!&�
"���#�������9&�5��$�����������������#5��#5���$��"�$��#�"�#�"������.��#��� �5�!�"#�.�$����#�
��� �5�!��� ��������.1�����������������#�"���������������%�������#��#""�����#�������.'�#��
#""�����#��4&����#�#�����$�!�"�5����! ��1�
�
:�����������'�����5!� #��$�����;� ��<#�6�=�#"�#������%#��"�#5�%�����������5.�
#����/�&#���.�>&1��:�����$�!�"�5��#�"���#�������3>&����&�������#�����%#��������������?�#�"�
@����������#��5�!�"#�.�#�"�>A&����������#�����%#�������������5!� #��$�����;� ��<#�6�=�#"�
#�"�#���!���#��������#�"#�"������������������#��������"���"����5��#�����#5��1��
:���"$����� ���������9��#����$�5����#&��"�"����;�!����.���;:B�#�"� �%������$�!�"�5������
5#�6��������������'�������$�!�"�5�����"������%��$�����#�"������������#���5��$���������������"�
"$����� �#�"�������#�����%#��������C��8�;� ��<#�6�=�#"1��
:�����$�!�"�5����� ��� #�# �������#������������9'�?�#�"�@�5!��������$�!�"�5����� ��������.�
������ ���#�"� �%�����������D��#�"������������������������$�!�"�����5���������������&�#������
��� �5�!��1��
�
:��������!��������������'�������$�!�"�5��#�@&���#�� #�"���"��������������>�'4�#�"�B�#�"�?&�
��#�� #�"�����������3�$�����$�!�"��#����.�*+,-1�,���#��������������#��5�!�"#�.����������
��!����$�!�"�5������#�>A&1����
�
:������$����������$�!�"�5��#�&���&!&�"���#�������9&����&�������#�����������8'-�#�"�9��������
5�!�"#�.�$��������$��"�#�"��$�����$�!�"�5��#�����#5��1��
�
E��&�������"�����%#�������������@����C���?3B�?3-�F#���������=�#"'�������$�!�"�5��#�
"���#�������3918&�$�����$�!�"���&��.�$���������.1��
�
:��C��3�G��6&#��*�����'�#��������#�"#�"��$�!�"�5����&���#��1��:��C��>�G��6&#��*�����'�
:���<!� #��$'����#�#��������+����8�$�!�"�5���������#�� ����#��.�#������"1��;�$�%��'�������
$�!�"�5�������%���� ��#�"��#��� '�5�!�"#�.����#�&����#�"�#��������#����#"�$�����$�!�"�
 �%��#������������#���#�"����#�#����1���
�
2��������������������"���"���#�������������"�"�%����&����$�!�"������#%��#�"����&���#��
�&�#��������������"����#��#&����.����#"0#��������!������#�"������������"�"�%����&����
$�!�"���&��.�$����;>H3�#�"�*+,-1���
�
I��
J�K�����
���
:��������$�!�"��#6������#����������G��6&#��*������$��������#�������!�#"����"�#�"�!�&#"��
������1��:��������#���/����� �����#���������������'�$�����$�!�"�5��&�"����"�������%�"������
��$�#������#�"�������#����#"�$�����$�!�"��#%��#��!��"���#���.���#��#� �&����$�����!���� �
��#"��#�������!������������1�
�
L#����������.�$�!�"��#%��"��%�$#.��#�6�� �����#����#���>��#���#�"�#� #�# ��#�"�#���!������
��������"���"���#��������%�������#�6�� ���������"�%����&����$�!�"�5��#�����#5��1��
�
:���#�����#�������"�%����&���'�$��6��$�!�"�5����M!���"����G��6&#��*�������������#�"��������
&#����� �$#.'�F#���������=�#"1��:�#�����������N��#����F#���������O:�NFP��#%��5����
����!���"��������������#��#�"����%�"�"����������$�� ���&&����Q��
�
R�S��������������!�"�5�����%�"�"����G��6&#��*�����1�
R�:��������!�"�5����#������#�6�� ��������������O:=TP����5������"������G��6&#��*����������#��
��#���38�&���������&���������������������!�����#�������/������6�������#�1�

R�G��6&#��*������#�"�*!��.�<#�6�=�#"����!�"�5�����#�#���.���# �"������.��!������.��!��
�� �������������$�������"�U�5#��:�#�����(�������OU:(P������#� ����������#������������

Page 15



�����������	�
������
	���
����
���
�����	������
���	����	��	��������
����
����	��
��
���������������
�	����������
	�
������������������	��������	
���	�
�	
����������
����
���
���
	�
��������������	������������	��������

�
�

���
�
��
 ���
�
	������
���
�����	�����	������
����
������	������������
����
���	������
���

����
�
�����
��
!

���
	�����
���
��
���	���
�
�������
"����	�����#�	���	�$��#��	�%��

�����������
��
�����
���
��
���
	������
����
���	��������
������
����!��
�&����#�	������
��������
�
�
�
���
	�����'�
�����
�����
���
�
����
���	��������
�	����
�	�����
���
�	�����������
����
�
���
��
��!�����
����#����

���
��	������
���	���	��
��
���������
'�
����	�
	�	�
��	���
	
��
��!��
���
���������������#�	����
���	��
��
���������
���
�
�
���
���	���%()*�

��
����

�
	����
�
+�������
�
���
���	���
�
�������
"����	���
���
	������
��	����
����������
�������
�������
��
�
!

���
	����
�
,
������������
�	��$��#��	�%��

�����
�������!
��
�
�����	����
����	�����
������������
�
������
����	��
"����	���
���
	�����-���
���


����	������
"����	���
���
	������
��	����
�
���
��
�������
�
����
���
���


����	����	����	���
���!
�
	��������	��
��
�������
�
���
	������
�
.������
�/�������������������	��'�0����!
�����
��	�����
����	�����
��������
��	�
����	����
��
����!
���	�����	���	��%()*�

��
����

�
	���	�������������
�������
���
!

���
	�����
��	���
�
������
����
����

��	������
�������/�1(��/�1���/'�12��/'2��	��/'*1���
�
3456789:4;<�
.����=��	��
������

	���
	����
�����>?@�������	���
���
 ����	��������	�����	�
�������!
�����
 ��
�����'�
��
 ���
���
����
���������������
�����
	�
���	�
�����������	��>�
���������
�
 ���
�
	�����
�?/�%
����	��
����
	�������	�����	�����
��
��
���	��	�����	�����
�
�������	��������
����
���	�����

����!��
�


������!
���

��?A��������	�����	�������
����
�
���
	���
��	������
�
BCD:DE<�
%�������
0�
��
����	��
��
��?��
����F	����0�?F����!
��

	���	��
�
���	���
����
������	���
'�
��
!

��
�G��
��
�����
���	��
��	����
	����
��	�����	�����	��
��
�����
�����
����+���
��
�

���	���������
����	
���	���������H���	
�
�#	���

���	�������!
������
	��	�
�
	��
�
����
����	��
��
��
!
��!�����	�����	��	������	�������!
��
��
I���
��
��%�
��
��
,��
!��
	�
�����	������
��
����
��
���������	������	����
�
��
�����
����
���
	�������
�
���
�������
�����������������
��
"�
��
	�
����	��
��	�����0�!
	���
�
������	���
��	
����
��
��
��������
�����
	���

���
�������#����
���
�����
����!
	���
����"�����������
�����
�	�������
�
�
����	����
�
�������#��������
���	���
����
����������
����!
��

	����	���	���
����
��
��
���0�?F��
����
	������	�����	�������������������
	�
�
	�����
�������#�������!
�����
��
����
��	�������	�J)�������
��
��
�	����	�������������
���
������
��
 ���
���	����
�
��	��	�������
�
������	�����

���	������	�������
�KI�����������������
����������	����
�
 ���
���
�
,
���	��.�����
'�

���	�����������

��
�
��������
	���
������	
���	��������������

�.�������������	
�����	��

�����������
����	�
����
��
"�
����	�����
�����
��
�����%
����	�(������
�-�
�
��
�L�
=��	������
�����(MN(�������
	�
���0�?F��
����
	������	�����	�����
���������
��
��!�
�
���!
�
�����	�����
����	����
�������
��
����
��
+	!���!
�%�
��
��
H���	
�
�#	���

�����
����
���	���
����
��	�����
���
�������
�����	������
��
!

���
	����
/���
���	���
�������#	��	�����
����
���
����	���
�����
�	���
�	����
���!
��+��


������
�

Page 16



����������	��
�
���������

�
���
	����������	������������������������������������

���
��

����
������������
��������
�������
�����������������
�
��
�������
	�����

��
��
��
	��������������
����
��
��
������
�� !���������""#�$!�%��������������������

�
	�����������

�
������
�������
�
��
������������

��
��
�������
��������

��������
����
��
���&���
��������
������
��������
�
�����������������

�!�'������	��
�
������������	��������������������������������

�
���������
����
�
����
	�����������&�������������������
����
���	��
�
����������
��
	��

�������

��������
����&������������

������������
����������������
��������������
������������
��
����
������������������
��������
���

����������	�������������������������������������
����	����
���(����
�����
�����
������
��������������
��
������������������������������������
	������

����������
������(����
����������������	����
�����
��������������������������
�������
)��*����������
�����
�����
����������������
�������������������
��������
������
������
#���

���������
	������"��+�����	������

���
�	���
������������������
��
��
&���
����������������

�!�,���������
����	������

�����
��������������!�-.��������
��������
�
����
��
��.�
+��������

�/-+��&��������
����������
��������!-���	����	�����
����
��
����	����
��
���������������������
�
����
	��������������
���������
�
��
�����������	����������
�
������
���0����
�����
�������
���������
�
���������&����
����������
������

����
�
���
�
12345367�*��
���
�������������������
���
�����
��
�����
��������
�������������

�������
��
��8�����
��
����
����������8���������

����
��
��������������
������
���
�	�����
���	������
��������
�
�������
���
�	�������������������
��������
�����	���
���
�
9:355456�;<:463=4>5?@
A���!-��	�����
������
�����������*���������	����
����������	������
��
����
������
����
�����
�
��

�����������
	�����
�
������+�
	��
��������������
�
B7?C>5?7@=>@><D7E=>2?@*��
F�&���������������������������
��

�
�������������
������
���������������
����
F�A
���
����
��
����������������
	������������
��������
��������
��������
������
����
������
�����������
����
��
������	�������
���

F���
��
�����
	������
�
������		���������(������
������A����
�����G����
	�
F���������
���������������������������������
��
F�H
��������
������
�����	�
����
���������������A�������	�
����������������
���

�
�����
�����������������

���������
���������
���������

��
�����	�
����&���������
����

�����

�
	�������������
���������
��������
��������
��������������������

����

F�A���������������������
���
���
�
	���8�����
��������������
���	���������������������
	�
������
�����+�
	�����������
�����
�
��������
�����
���
�	���

����������������
������
���
�������
��
����������������������

��
I=3=7J75=@45@3EE>2K35E7@L4=M@N2=4E:7@OPQRS@T>L5@35K@U>V5=2W@9:355456@Q17X7:>CJ75=@
Y35367J75=@92>E7KV27S@QZ56:35KS@QNJ75KJ75=S@;2K72@R[\P�
@
&���]�����"��

�
	�A������������+�
�������������

�����������������������������
������
�
�����
���������������
��
���
	���������������
�������������
�������������������������������
�
������
�����
��������
���

�����
����������������
��������������

��
����
��
����
��

����
���������������

�����
������
����������
��������
�����
��&����������
�
���������
��
���������������

̂�����������
�������
�������

�
	���

����
��&���]�����
"��

�
	�A������������������������������
��
�������(������
���
�"���	�����,_��������
�����
���"��

�
	�"������#�������+��
@
B7E>JJ75K3=4>5̀@��

�
����A������@
@
U>5K4=4>5?a@B73?>5?@
�

��� &���
��������
������������	�
�
������������
���������������	�

�
	����������
����
Page 17



����������	
��������

�������
����	����������
��������������������������������	���������������
��� ��

�

!�� ��������������	�����������	������"�
����������	���	�������
��	��! �#"��"��
��������������������$� !�%&��	������������������� ��'&������������	���	���
����
�� !��&������������������������ (�&����������������	������ )%&�
���������
��	*�����	����� +��&�,-����������������������	�����	.���������� ��%&��	�������
��	������������ ���&������	�����������������/ ��'&�'����������	�����0�
 ���&�
,-���������������������,� ��
1�������������2+2"�! �&�1����������!��2+2"�! !&�1����������(��2+2"! (&�
1����������)��2+2"�! )&�1����������+��2+2"�! +�
��������������
����3����! !!&�'����������������������
����	�.�%&�1�����������
'	���������������!�"!�"'�  �'&�,-�����������4�������	.�����$��5! ��! 3�" �6&�
���������	���
���	��
��*�������
����$7�0	���&�������!�
��*�������
��������

�
�����������	������$7�0	���&��	�����	.������������	������	���	��"��
������
��	������	��$��&�,���������	.���5%����.�	�������	.��4	���	�6��
�������	�����	��$���
8�	�������!��)�!��
����������.����
�������������������		���������-������������	���������������
�	���������	�������	�.����

��������9�	������.����������������������������	��������������	��������	�����
���������	�����������������������������%�	��:����	��'�.����
�����������������

�

(�� ;����.����
������������

���������������������<"�
=��������
�������������	���
���	��
��*�������
����	���	����������������
������4���������������
�����������4�	��	��������4�������������	��*��������������
������������
��������>��������	�.�������	��������>�����$�������������������	���&�

=�?��	��������4���������������
�����������4�	��	��������4�������������	��*����.��
���������������>�����������������.������������������������	��*�������
�������������
���
��������>��������	�.�������	�������������$�������������������	���&�

=�?��	��	�
��������4�	���������
����	�����4�	��	����	��>������������

�
�����������	������������������
��������>��������	�.�������	��������>�����
$�������������������	�����


����������������
������������	�.������������������������������������
��������
���������������	�
��������>����������	����	����������	����������������	��
��.����
���������������������	
�������
���������>�����	����������	�>��	���������
������������	���.�	��
����������	���������;������������������������9	�
���	*�
���������+�"������	.��������������������������	�����.�	��
�����

�

)�� 9��������������	�.��������������������(��������������������	
������>����	��
	�
������������	����	��>��������	�.���
�
�����������	������
���������		�����������
������������������������$�������������������	�������������	������
�������&����@
�������8�	����������
���	��������������������������*���������������������������
�������������	�
�����������	*�>���������������������������.������>����������
���
����������������	�.�������	�������������$�������������������	�����	��	��������
��.����
�����������	����������������

��������������	����������������	����.����
���������������������	
�������
���
������>�����	����������	��������������	���.�	��
����������	���������;��������
����������������9	�
���	*����������+�"������	.��������������������������	���
��.�	��
������

�

+�� �	��	������������������������������������	�.���������	���.�������5,86����	������������
��	������	�����������������,8����	���������������������������	�����,����	���8�������
1�
����	�������
�����	�.������	��������
������������

��������A������	����������������	����������������;��9>���������	������������*��
������	�"�����
�������.����������������	��������.����
�����������������������
�������	��	������������
�����>������������������������������������

�

Page 18



��� �����������		
��
	
������

���������
�����
�������
����
�
������������	������
�
�
��
��������
��������
��
���
������
����
��
���
������
�����
����������������
�����

���
��

������������������
����
����
�������������������
�

������������
�����
����
���
������
�	�����
��
�����
�����
��
�� �
��
��
�����
������������
��!"��#�$���
��
����������
�"
���
��!������	
���
���!"�%��#�
&

���
�����!�������
��'
��
������
�(����)���
���*
�
���	
�����
��
��� 
������
++������
�"
����
����
�������������&�
	
������

�

,�� "�������������

��������������
����������
��

����
�+���-
����
����+�������������

����

�����
���
��
�
��
��������
�������
�����
�����
����
.�
��
��
��
���������
�
���

���
���
�������		
��
�
��������������

�
��
�
��������
��������	
�����
������
����
�����
����
�������
����
�
���
�
����������
���

��
��

����������������
��
����
����
�����������������
�

�����������
�����
����
���
������
�	�����
��
�����
�����
��
�� �
��
��
�����
������������
��!"��/�$���
��
����������
�"
���
��!������	
���
���!"�%��/�
&

���
�����!�������
��'
��
������
�(����)���
���*
�
���	
�����
��
���"
����
��
��
�������������&�
	
����� 
������+0�/�$���
������
���
��
��������
��
���
��

������	
����

�

1�� ���������
���

���������
�	
�������
�
	
����
�
������
�
���
�����
��%���������������
2
�
�
�
������

����������
�������
�����
���
��

������������������
�������3�
�

��

��	
�������
�
	
�����
����
�
��
�
�����
����	��
	
��
�������������
�

������3�
����
	
���
������������
�������
�
���������
�
���
��
.�
���������
���
�
��
��
�������
����
�
������)*���������!"4�/��
����
�
�
��������
������"
����
��
��
�������������&�
	
����� 
������+0�/�$���
������
���
��
��������
��
���
��

������	
����

�

4�� ���
����
��������
	
���
����
����	���
����5�
���
�����
�������
����
����
������
���������������������
���		
��
	
��������
��
�
���	
�����3�
�����
���������
�
��
���������������
��
���
���

�
�����������
������
�����
���������������������.
��
�����
��
������������
�
��
����

����3�
�
�����
�����
	
���
�����
�

��
���
�
�	��
	
��
�������
�
����
��+6�	���������	���
��
�
���
���������7�8����������
������
��������������
�������
�
��
��
���

���
�������

���59�
���
�����

������������
�
	��
�5�����������
��	�����
�
�
����
	
�
������
��	�����
�
�
������

�
��
����������
��

��������
��������
����
��
��
�
�������

���������������
���	��
����:
����
��
��
���������
�������
�����
;���
������
���
��
�����
�

�����3���
���
���
��
����
�������
�
���	
��������
����
�
��������
����
�
�������
����
��
	
����������
������������
��<6%6�/�3�
��
��������"
���
���
���
��
*
�
���	
��5��!"+%6�/�3�����
�
�
���(�����*
�����
���!"1%6�/�=����
���
���
3�

���
�����������
�(����)���
���*
�
���	
�����
��
�����
��
��+0�/�$���
������

���
��
��������
��
���
��
������	
��������
�"��&���

�

+��� ������

������
��
�
��
��������
���
����
�����
��
�����
�����
��
������( �01�,>6�+6�
?3�

������
�
���������
����5��
	��������
���������������?��3�
��
�
���	
�����
���
������		
��
����
���
�����������
�	

���
���
;���
�������
�(������� �
��
���
�
�
�	��
	
��
��
���
���	

���
���
;���
����
����
	
�������������������
��
�
���	
���
�
���

����	��
�
���
�

�����3��
�������
�����������

��������
�
����
	
������
��
������
�
�

������
���
����������!"+%6�/�3�����
�
�
���(�����*
�����
���!"1%6�#�=����
���
���3�

�
��
�����������
�(����)���
���*
�
���	
�����
���

�

++�� �����������
���		
��
	
�������
�
���	
��5��
�
�������
�����
��
��
�����
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
����
	
�
���
�������
�
����
��
�
����
	
���
����
����	���
�����
���

�����
������������������
����
����
�����������������3�
���
��
�
����
	
��	����
������
>�
7�8�������
����
����������
���
�
����������
��
�
��������������
�"
����
����
������
��
����
�@���
��
�7���
�������
;�
���
	
��	
�����
�
��8��3�������
����
�����
��
���������
�
���
��
����
��
��
��	
������������������������
�����
����
���
������
�������
������������
�
��
�
�����
�����
��
������(�!��09�
7��8����
������
���
�
���������
��
��������
�
��
�
��
��

���������
����
����
������

Page 19



����������	�
����������

���������
���������������������
�������
����
�������������
	������
�
����
���
�������
���������
�����
�������������������
�������������

�����
��
������
�
�����������
	��������������
�������������
����
����������
���
�������
��
�
����������
���
�
�
���������
������
	���������������
��
����
������������������
�����
�����
�� �
!�
�������
�����
�
��������������
�������������
��������
�"��#$���������
!
��������$���������
���$���������
��������
�$���
���	%�����&'()���������
����
*�
����
����
�
��������������������� �
+��������������������
���
�������
���
�
����
��,���
��������
����
�
���������
�
�����
�
��������������
��������
�������
���
�����������
����
����
�
�
�
� ��
-
���� �!�
�����
����������������������������

���
�����
����������
����������
�
������
���������
����
�
����
��������
�����
������� ��!��������
�����������
�
�
�
����
��������
���
�
����������������������.��������
�
����
���+����+�����
��
/")0(#�"
���
�
����
�������������-����,�/"102�#�3��
��+�������������/"10)�#�
3���
�3��
��%����
�
������������
��(4�#�%

�������
������
��
��
�������
�
�����
,�
�������������������������
��
���
�"++� �

�

(& � "�����������������
��
�����
���
�!��������5�������+��������	6
�
����+
�����
��
�
�
����
����	/�����������
��&'(),��������
*�
�������
��
�,�����
�
����
���
�������
������
���������������
��
�����
�5����
�������6��
�+����(��
�$��
���
�&��
�
��
����
�,�����������
��������������������������
����
�
������������������������� �
-
���� �!��
����
������
����
�������������
����
�����������
7�
��������������������
������������������
���
���
�.��������
�
����
���+����8&0&�����8&02 ��

�

(2 � �
�����0$����
���
���
����
����������
���
�������
�
7�
�����
�
�������,����
��
��
������
�������
���
�������
�����
�,����
0�������������9
,��������
��������
���������
������
������������������
�������+�������������������

��
���
��
�
����
������
����
��
� ��������
�������
�����
�������������
���
��
�����
���������������
���
�
�
�
����
�� �
-
���� �"�����
����������
�����
��

���������
��������
��
*���
�������
�
���
�
�����
����������
������������
����
��������
��������
�
����
���������������
.�+�+������/"(0&�#�!�������
�����:������
���������8&0(�#�!�
�������
�"
��
-
���
�������
�
����
�� �
�

�

(4 � "�����������������
��
�������������
�������
�������
�������,�����
�
����
���������
����
��
����
�������������
�����
�������
���
����

�����������������
*���
�������
�
.�����!��

���5�������.�����
�!���������
���6�
��
��%����
��
�,����������
�����
��
��
��������������������
��
�����
�
������������
����

�,����
��

��
�������
������������

���������
�������+����������������� �!�
�������������
������
;�
�
<�+����������
����������
����=�������$��

�,���
�
7��������������
��������������
�
�
�
����
������
����
���
���������
 �

<�+����������
����������
����������0!��

���-
������������
�������������
���
�
=�������$��

��
�������
����()��
��
��
������
��������
����
����
��������
�
7������
�
�����
��,����������
�������
��
������������
����

���������
�8�������
�����������������>
��������
��
�
��������������������������
7
����
 �

<�%
����
������
�����
�������
�=�������$��

������$�����:����-��������
�����
���
���
��������
���
����

�����������������
�����
����
���
���

���
�������
�
���
�>������� �

<�%
����
�������
�����
�%����
��
��-�����������
������
�������
������
�
����
��������������������������������
�&����������������������������������������
��
���
����
���
���

���
��������
���
�>������� �

<�+����������
�?����
�������?��
����
��
�
���������=�������$��

� �
<�-
#������������
�?%�@�?�����������
������
����
����
�������
�?%�@�?������
�
>������������������
����

�������������
��������
� �

�

Page 20



����������	�	
�	��
�
�������������	���������������
������������������
����������������������
��	��������	��
���	����

����
�����
����������������������	��
��
	���	����
������
���	�
������	��
�������	���	�����������������
���������	�����
�����	������������
	��������
	
������������������	��
��
�����
���
������
�����������������������
����������
������
����	�	������������	�������
�	
�
������
����
���������������
��
 ��
� ������	�!"#"�$�����%���
�����&�����	���
��������������
���'&(#"�$�
���
	������
���
������	��
��!�)�$�&������������
���
��!�*#"�$�
 ���	����
#+����
����,�
�������

�

(-�� &������	��
��
������������	��
���������
�����������������
	��
�����������
��	�����
�����
���

��		��
��

�����
���������	���������������
����������
�	
���������
���
��������������	
������������	�����
��������
�����������������	�.�	������������/�
�������%����� ��

�
��0
�������1�
�
2�����
	��
����
���������������������
���������	��
�3�����
�4����������
������
�����������������

����
����3�����
�4���������������

$
����������	�������
��
�		�������������������		�
�	������������
�������������	����������������
��������������	��
����������������
����������

����
������5�
���	����������
��
�����		�����������������
��������������
������������#������������
�����	�
���
������	�����	
�������������������
������������	������
��	�����������
�������
������6�

2�5��	
��	��
��	�������������	�����
	
��������	
�����������������3�����
�
4�������
������������������		�������	�
�����	���������
���������������
�������6�

2�&������	��
��
������������	��
���������
�������������
�������
���
0"7(*$ 4$4 78�,�������	��
������	������������
���		�		��
����������
��
	������
�

����
����3�����
�4�����������5�
���	����������
�������	������������	�����
������
��	
�	��
�
��	������������������
�	�����9�	��
��	������������
���
�����
�������#

���������������	6�

2����
	�����������
�����
����
�	����������9�	��
�����������	����
��
��5�
���	����
�����	����������������������
������
���������������	�����
��������
��������
:�	���5�
�����
�;	����
�����
�	����������������������	�������
	����������		�
����
������������
���

�
����������	�	
�	��
�
�������������	���������������
��������
������������������
���������������������	���������������������������������
���������������������
��
���
������
���	�
������	��
�������	���	�����������������
���������	�����
�����	������������
	��������
	
������������������	��
��
�����
���
������
�����������������������
����������
������
����	�	������������	�������
�	
�
������
����
���������������
��
 ��
� ������	�!"#"�$�����%���
�����&�����	���
��������������
���'&(#"�$�
���
	������
���
������	��
��!�)�$�&������������
���
��!�*#"�$�
 ���	����
#+����
����,�
�������

�

(*�� &�����������
��	����������
���

��		��
��

������;,�
	��
����
���������
5�
�����
�� ��
;�.,�5 /����	����
�	
������������
����������
������
�����������
%����� ��

�
��0
���������
��	�������
����#�������������������
�1�
�
2� �����������������������
�	
�������������������	��
�������������	������
�����
�
����
���
������	�����
��������
�������	
�	��
�
���������������	��������
�����
�������
����
	��
����
�����������������
���
���	�����	
������	���
�����


��������	���

�����
	��������	���6�

2�0���		���
������������������	��������	�������������3�����
���&������6�
2�0���		����
�.	/�������
	��
����
�������������������������#

����������������
�
��������������������	����
�����������������������		��������

��
����	#��
	��
����
��������	6�

2�<�������	����������	����	����������
�#�������	����
	�������������
�������	��������
	����	��
�������������
������		�����	��
������		���
��	����������
��

Page 21



�����������	
��
�������	

	���	
���������	�����	����������	��	���
�����	
���������	�����������
���������	
��������	��	���	���
���������
���	��������	


	�	������	��	�

��
�����	��������������������	�������	�
���	�������	��	���	
��������	��	���	����	���	���	������	����	����������	����	


	������������	��	�����	��	�
�������	���	������	��	�������	����������	

	������������	���	���	�������	���	�����������	��	��������	������	���	���������	
��	���	����	������	��������	��	��������������	��������	�������	�����������	


	��� ���	��	����	��	��	����	������	���	�

������!�	�������	��	��"�����	���������	
��������	��������	��	���	����	������	��������	


	��� ���	��	����	��	��	����	������	���	�

������!�	�������	��	�
��������!	���	
������������	���������	��������	����	�������	��	����	��	������������	����������	


	��������	��	������	����	���	���	���	�����	�����	���������	���	���	�
����	����	
���	��"�����	���
���	��������	��	�	������	��	���	��������� �	�
��������	��	
�������	��	���	������	���	�������	��	���	��������	�������	���	����	���	
��������	��	��������	����	��������	������	��	���	�
��������#	

���	�

�����	
���	�����	��	�������	��	����������	���	������������	
�����	���	���	
��������	�����	��	��������	���	����������	����	���	���	��������	
��
���	���	���	
��������	��	���	������������	
�����#	���	�����	����������	�����	���	��	����	���	���	
�����	
��
����	�����	����	���	��������
�� ���	��	��������	���	�������	��	
������������	���������#	���	�������	��������	��� �	����������	��	�	������	��	���	
����
�������	������	�����	��	��
��������	
����	��	���	������
����	������	
�

�����	�����	�������	����	���#	
������#		$����������	���	���������	��	�

��������	�����#	��	��������	���	��
���	��	
���	������������	�������	���������	��	���	
��
����	������
����	��	���	��"�����	
�����������	��������	���	������	���%����	���	������	���	
�� ���	
��������	���	
���������	�������	������������	���	���	��������	��	���	������������	
�����	���	����	
���	���
���	��������	���	 �
�	����	��	��
������	��������	����	���	������	��� �	
�
���������	��	���	���������	��	�������	������	
�������	��	&���	'������	
(�����
����	����	��������	)*+�,	-	�������
�	���	&����	(�����	���	.�/�,	-	
�����������0��������	��������#	

	

+1#	 ���	����������	�
����	���������	��	���	�

�����	
����	�����	��	��
��������	������	
���	������
����	��	�������	����	���	���	�����%������	����������	����	��	
�����������	�����	���	������	��	2#/�#			
������#	��	������	���	���������������	��	���	�����	��	���	����	���	���	��"�����	
��������	��	���	���������	��	����	������	
�������	��	&���	'������	(�����
����	
����	��������	.,�,	-	���	3�����	��	*��	�����������	������
�����	)*+�,	-	
�������
�	���	&����	(������	.�4	-	*��	(�����
����	���	.�/�,	-	
�����������0��������	��������#	

	

+5#	 *�	������
����	�����	��������	������	���	�����	�������	��	���	
��
����	
������������	���	������	����������	���	�����������	��	���	
��
����	������	
����	���	������	��������	������	���	������
����	����	����	���������	��	���	
�

�����	��	���	�����	
�������	���������#	���	������	����	�����	����������	��	
����������	��	����������	����	���	�

�����	����������	���	�����������	
�������	�����	����	����	��	�	
������	����������	���	�����������	���
���	���	
����	�����������#	
������#		��	������	����	���	�����
���	������	����	�������	���	������
����	��	
����������	��	��	����
�����	��������	��	���	���������	��	�������������������	�������	
��	������	�	������������	�

�������	��	���	��������	��������������	�������	���	
������
�����	���	��	���������	���	������	���������	��	���	��������	���	�����	��	���	
�������	
�������	��	&���	'������	(�����
����	����	��������	.,�,	-	���	3�����	��	
*��	�����������	������
�����	)*+�,	-	�������
�	���	&����	(������	.�4	-	*��	
(�����
����	���	.�/�,	-	�����������0��������	��������	

	

+6#	 ���	���������	���	
���������	������	�������������	�������	����������	���	���	
������������������	������������	���	���	���	���������	������	���	���������	��	���	
����	���������	��	���	�

�����	
����	�����	��	
�������	������	���	������
����	��	

Page 22



����������	�
���
����
���
�����
��������
���
�
����
������
����
��������
����
��

�����
����
���

����

��������������
�����������
�����
�
���
���
���
��
�
�
������������������
����
�������
����
���
����
��
���
��
���
�
�����
�

�������
����
���
���
����������
���
��
�
�
���������������
���
	�����
�����������
�������
�
��	�

�����
�������
���� ��!�"�
�#���������$
��
�
���

������
�
��	�

�%�&$' ��!�"��
���	
��
���������
���
%��"(�!�$
��
�
�
��	�

���
���") ��!��
�
�����
 *
��������+�
�������

�

�,�� "�
�����	��-�
��������
�

����
���
����
���
	���
�

��	��-�
��������
���.��

��
�
���

����
�����
���
���
��		���
��	��
�%��
���	�����
����
������
!�������
�
	��-�
���������
��
� 	��-�
���	��
��

��������/�,���
���
����
�����	�
�

����
�
��������
����������
����
���
�����
���.��

����������%��������
�������
�%�
�
������
��0����		��	����
1��
�����
���������
�������
�	����������
��
�
��	�

��
�
�
����		���
���
�
������	�
���
����
�
���
�����
���

������������
���
�
���
��"��

���
���
����
����!���

������	��-�
���
�������������
����
��	��
����
���
���
����
����
���
��������
����������
���
��
�
�
���������������
���	�����
�����
	�����
���� ��!�"�
�#���������$
���
���

������
�
��	�

�%�&$' ��!�"��
���	
�
�
���������
���
��
���"� (�!�+������-�
���
��$
���
�
��	�

�������
������
�
�������
�
��	�

�����
��

�
2��������
���
��������
��
���
��		�������
�	�
��
���
����3456675389:6;56<3�
3=>?>3
@ABCAB@=

Page 23



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

 No Window 

 No Window 

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 67109

Land off Kirkman Street
Bury



(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Sewage
Ppg Sta

LB

Mast

84
2

85
4

Shelter

4

Lower Lily Hill

10

19

5

8

14

2

5

1

3

1

80
2

2

4

81
8

83
6

4

The Bungalow

1
82

0

2b
2a 2

14

3

Blue Bell
(PH)

11
11a

15

13

24

27

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

G
LE

N
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

MIDDLETON DRIVE

84.7m

87.5m

Viewpoints 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Page 24



67109 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2 

 

Page 25



67109 

Photo 3 

 

Photo 4 

 

Page 26



67109 

Photo 5 

 

Photo 6 

 

Page 27



20 m
100 ft

© Bury Council 2022

  15 Aug 2022Production Date:   when printed at A4Scale

© Crown Copyright and Database Rights 2022. OS 100023063.

1500

User Name67109 - Land at Kirkman Street

Notes

Page 28



P
age 29



Page 30



P
age 31



P
age 32



P
age 33



P
age 34



P
age 35



P
age 36



P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



�
�
��
�
������ ��	
��

������������	����������� ����������

�
���� !�"#���$���
�%�
��&�����'�����	�(�$)���	���������%��*���+����,�%+�
�
-.!�# ."�� '��	����������
���	
��

��/�������	01%�)��������	2���	
��

��

�
3�.�.4����,���5���
�%����
��������	�
���%�������%�	�����6�����6��
������
�%	��5���5�������5�

�6������������
����7�6��
���2�����
�����%
������
���
�%+��%��2���
�����)������5��
���%
�%���2�
���������
��

����
������	
��

��/�������	2�6��8��52����	�
�6��52�
	�����5����	�����
����	����8�9�

�
���� !�# ."�:;<�� ��=>=?@0*%��� A��B;#�C�#;���D�0�D0�����
�
:;!.EE;"��# ."����66��F�������,��	�������
�
AG;�C;H;�.�E;"#�E�"�B;��4IBB;4#4�#G�#���4 #;�H 4 #�J;�!��� ;��.I#�JK�#G;�3��"" "B�
L."#�.��L.EE ##;;�M;;# "B�
�
C;4!� �# ."�
N����66��
�����������
��6����������
���5%����6��
�����
�5�����	����	��
�=���
�����������O�9�
N�������������
���	��������������
���	
��

��/�������	���	����������%����
�1%�)��������	9�
N������	����6���	������	��
����1%�)��������	����1���������	9�N�����������������%��	�
����5��
%��%�������	���	�������������	5�������������6����������
���	�
������5���������9�
�
1%�)��������	�
���������+�%�	��)�����������������������	�������6��6�������+�)��	9�N��������
��
���������	��������	���P%+��
���5����
�$�)�������������������
�����9�N���������7���	5���
���������%����
���������2��������	%�������+%��	��5�+�)��	9�N������������6���
���	�������������
���������	�������6��6�������+�)��	9���	
��

��/�������	�
���������+�%�	��)������������������
�6���
���	��+�)��	9��
�
N���6��6���	�	�F���6�������F��F�������
���5���
�%����
��������	���
�%	��5��6����������
	�F���6��������
����7�
���+����6��
�������������
����	���5�������5����8�2�����
�����%
�����
�
���
�%+��%��2�
���������
�����

����
������	
��

��/�������	���	����8�����6��8��52�
���	�
�6��5���	�	�����5�9��
�
N���6��6���	�6��
������%�	�+��
����	����������������	���%����
������������	�Q
%����	�
���Q�
��%�	�+��%��	����
����������F���6��)��5�����9�N���6��6���	�
�%+��%�����%�	�+�����5���
�����)���	���%�	�+����
���	�
�������)������������9��
�

������%�	�+����8���
������	
��

���������	���	���6��8��5������
���>@�
������	���
)
���
������
����7�
)
���9��
�
N����66��
����������%+�����	����6��F�	����
��6�������)�������
��6����6�
���������1���������
��F��+�5�R��F�2�������������������
%������)������	�	����+����	�F���6�	�
�����%���59�
�
:;�;H�"#�3��"" "B�S 4#.�K�
���������F���9�
�
3IJ� ! #K�
N������5�+�%���5�6��6����������������
��	�+)��������
��������������@�T
��+������D���	���
6���������
������6%+�����	��������1%�)�N���������?���F��+������D9�U��������
��������
6����	����D����F��+������D9�
�
D�����������
�F�%��������
��F�	���	������	�����
�������5����%��V�
W�N���������5�F������
���
�%+���
�������
�%6����	����
�
����)�������)�
���
�����%�����6��F�	��
�66���%�������
����%�	��	���
�)�%�5�6��6������6��)�
���+������������8�)�+����9��

Page 39



�������������	�
����
�����
�	����
�������
��
�������������������������������
�����������
��
������
������������
�	��

����	������������������������
����		������������������	���
�������	��������
��

�������������
����������������������������
����	���	��
������������
��������	�
����
���������
�	���	�����������������	��������
���������
�������
������

�
��
����
�	��
��� �������	��������
�����!����
����������	��������������
���		��	"�
�������#�	��
��	��������������������
����	�������������������
��������
��
�$��
�����������$�����	����������
��		����
��
��	������
�����������
��������
���
%����&���$�����

�������

���	���
�������
��������

���	����
�����
����������
�
�����	�	������	����
��

������������
����������������	�
�������
����
	�
�����������	����	���
������
�'���
�%������
�����
��	������������	������
�����������
�
��
�

������
���
�������
����
�����
��	��
�����	�	����������������
�����	��������
���������������������
�
��
����
����������	��
�����'���
�%������
��
�����������	����	��
��������������
���	�����
�������	�
���������
�����������	����
�����
��	�
����������
������	�

���������������
�����������	��	�������
���������������
������
��	���
����������������
�������
��	����	���		��������������
�����	�����
��
�������
���������	����������#�	�������%���
	�$����(����	�������	�
��		�������	��
	������������
����������
��	������	
)����
������
������	�����������	����
��������������'*	!�
�����
��
���

�		����%��
�����+���������
��	�����
��
��	����	����
�	���	�������������
���������!���������������
���	��

���������������
���	�
�����,�������
�����������
����������(���������������������������
	����	���
������	������
�����������	�	�����
������������������	������	�
�	��������
����
�

�������#���������
�������������
�������������������
���%���
	�$���
��������
������
��	���
���������	�

������
��	����������
��	�������������������
����	��������	��,����������
��-��
������������
����������������
������
�	��
�	����	����
�������
��
����
��
�

���������������	��������	��	�����
������
���	�	�
��	��������������
����

��.�
�����
�
	��������
�����
���������#�	��
����
��	������
�������
���������������
�����
��/�
���
��������0����1����������

�����
��(	���
�	��
�	�����	��
�����	��	��
���,������
��2�����

�		��������	�������������������������
��3��������	��������
���
�
	���������
�������#�	��
����
���	���
�����������
�������������	���������������
�����������
�
��	��
�������
���	���������
���

��-�����	���������
������
��	��	�,��
������������������	��
�%�������
��������������
���
��	��
�,��	���
���������
�	����������������
�����
������
��

����

��-������	���%����
����������
����������������
�����
���$��
�����!�������
)�������������
%����
�
��

�����������
�������
���������
��������

������������	���������	��������
�����������
��4

������
��������������%����0��

�������

���	������
����
�����
���
����	�
���
�#��
�������������
���������	�����%����
�50�������������������		��
������������
���

�����#��

��%���������
�����	������
����
!�����
��

������������	����
�������	���
������������
�����
����
	��
�'���
�%�����%���)	�'���
�%����	������
������	�
����
�������%����
)	����
��

�����������
��
	������
��������		��
���������	�
��������
������
����������
�������
$����
�
�����	�������
��
	��������
���������
������
��	�
�
�����
����
���������
��	����

�����������������
	��
���2������
��.����	��
�����
�%��
�	����%���������
�
	�����������
�����	�������������������	���������������
��������
�

��
	�������
��������
������������
����
���	����
���������	��
���	��
���������6��	��	����
����
��
���
��
�

���

��2�
������7�����������
�������������	��	��
������
�

��
�
��5�������	�����
��/����	�
����
��������
����������������
�����	�
����	���������������������������
��	��
����������������������	���������	��
���������	�
��4������������	�������������
�8 8���
���
/���	���
�����
��	���
������
�����
�����	�

Page 40



����������	�
�	����	���

������������	������	����������
���	����	�	���	���������

������
����������	����

�������
��	�
�����	���	�����	�	�����
�����
���������	�����
	�������	��������	��� ��	�����	�
�	�	���!	��������!��	����������������	������	�	��	�
	��������"��		#�������	�����	�
��
���������������
�������	���	��
�������		�����	��

�����	!�
	����	�����$%�!������	������

��&�
��������
�����������
��	���	��������������	
�����	���������	�	
��!	����������������	��
��'	���	��	��
�	�	�������������
����������

��
��������		�������	

���	������	����
���	�
��������������������!��������������������	���	��	������������������������������	�����
�����	
�����

��'	��	
�	�	������������	������!�(�����������	��		#���	����	��������)���#����
���	�
�	���������*����������	��+��	���

�����	����	��	�����
������	������	�������������!	��
�����	��		#	����
�����,���	�	
��!	����	�(������	����	����	���	
���
�����
	�����"�!��������
�	����*�!!	��-�

��'��
��&�
����
�����
��	���

��������

�������!��	���������

��
������!�&����������
�����
��	�����		��	
��
���-��

�
��	���(	�����������������	�����	��		��������	�������	�.
�������
�����
�
�!!���		�
!		������
�
/0102034567389/01020345:;38<2=010>38<�
?41@@>A:/BA0>38:)�C����(	������D����(	��������	����
���������������������	
�����������������
�!����	!	���D����������������������!����	!	����
��D�������������
���	�D����#������������
������	�����
���	����
E41>81FB:/BA0>38:)�
�!!	��������	��	����	�������	�*���
	!	������G	������
H8I>438JB801=:KB1=0L:9:;3801J>810BM:N18M:)�C����(	������D����(	��������	����
���������
������������	
��������������!����	��
�����
H8I>438JB801=:KB1=0L:9:O>4:P21=>05:)�C����(	������D����(	��������	����
���������������������
�	
������������	
	�������	���
	������������������
Q2R=>A:S>FL0<:3@:T15:U@@>AB4:)�C����(	��������
VW:HA3=3F5:X8>0�)�C����(	������D����(	��������	����
���������������������	
����������	������
�����D��������	���	��	�D�!	���������	!	��D��������
����������	����	������
���������������
�����!����	���	
���������������
/Y340:H8F=18M:)�C����(	������D����(	��������	����
����������������������	
�����������
!����	!	�������!����	����	����	!	��
;1MB80:V1<:N0M:)�C����(	������D����(	��������	����
����������������������	
�����������	�����
���	
��	��
?LB:;31=:O20L34>05:)�C����(	������D����(	��������	����
�����������������!����	��	
���������
���
�!�������
N18A1<L>4B:T>=M=>@B:?42<0:)�C���	�����	��	�	��	���
?418<Y340:@34:VW�)�C����(	��������
�
Q4B9<0140:;38M>0>38<�)����
�������������		���������	)�����������������
�
X8>0145:EBIB=3YJB80:Q=18:18M:Q3=>A>B<�
+C$Z$� [����
��!	�����
+C$Z\� ��������	�����&��
��]	�����
+C$Z"� �̂����������.���������
+C$Z$$� .��
���_��
����̀������������	�
+C�Z$� C	��]	�	
��!	�������a
����G��#�
+Cb� 
���	�������������	�C�����
�+������!	���
+CbZ\� *��	�����C����	�
���	��������̀��	�	���̂CGc��
+CbZ"� a	����	�����+��
�����
�[�
�	�
+Cd� .�

������
�����
�
+CdZ\� C���	�.�

������
+CdZe� f��������	��.���	������
+CdZ�� '���	�'��	��g����	!	���
+C%� '���
����������		��
+C%Z\� '���
����������		�.
�������
ĥ $Z\� C	��&��
�����������	�f�		��&	
��

Page 41



������ ���	
���
��
��������������	
��	�	����	��������	��
		���	���
������ ��
������
����������������
 !"��� #
���$�����%�&	'� 	�
	������(��	$�
 !)���  	�
	�������� ���	$�
 !)��� &��$��(��
��
*!"��� +�
�#�
,��������&	'��	�	����	���
*!�� &	'��	�	����	���
*!���� ���	$$�-�
�!��$	�'����(�	�����&		�$�
*!.�"� #	�	$�
����/	������
�+��%�����
(#���� #�
,����(�����
�$������
��
&##-� &��������#��������#������-
��	'�
,�
�
011231456748659:1;14
!�	�%����'����
	��
��������	$������$�$��%���	��	
��$��%���	������������������$����	�
	�	�����
������	$��%�<������	�&��������#��������#������-
��	'�
,�=&##->�������	������	����
��
?����
���	�	����	���#����=?�#>����	��	
�'�������	
�
	�	��������	
�������������
���$��	
�����$@�!�	�������	$��%���	�?�#���������	�<		���$	������$$	$$����$��������������
	�
���$��	
	�����<	��������
����	�'������	�&##-������$�$�����
	����	
�������������
���$��	
�����$@�-�
�$���������A�B�$����	�?�#�#������'����<	�
	%	

	����������	�
	��
�A����	$$�
��	
	��$�����
������
�����	
���������������
�$����%
�����	�&##-�'�	
	����'��������	
'�$	�<	�
$�	��%��������	�����	�@�
�
CD;6E;F934G4HD3364I39J�K�!�	�������������$��	��$������	�������	��
		���	��������$�$���A�
��
��
������L�������M��
	�
	�	����@�
�
#�
��
������L��%���	�&##-�$���	$��������	����$�
��������%��	'�<�������$�'�����<	�
�����
��
���	������	��
		���	��@�
��	�����$�������$��
	N�
�@�<�������$�%�
���
������
	�����%�
	$�
�O�
<@���	��
���$�����%����
��
���	�%�������	$�=�������	������'������	�	��$������$	��%�������
���
�����	��%��$	>�%�
�������
�$��
�A�������
�
	�
	�����A��	�	�	
�	$�����<�
�����
����$�����
������	��$O��$�������$���	�%�������	$��
	$	
�	���	���	��	$$��%���	��
		���	��������������
���%�����'������	���
��$	$��%����������������'��������O�

�@���	�	��	�$�����
����	
�������%���<���������
����	������������	$�����
	$�������
��$�
���
������	���������$���	
������<��	���	�$�P	��%���	��
�������<�������O�

�@���	�
	����	�	����%���<�������A��
����	����	��	'�<���������$������	�$��	��$	���������
���	
��������
�	
��������	���	����
	����	$O�

	@������	����%����������������	$O�
%@������	���%%�
��<�	����$����%�
������������������		�$����	
�������	$�$	�����������	�
�	�	����	��������=����������������	$�%�
�
�
���	��	������$��	$>O������

�@������	����%��������
���	���
������
������	�	�
	�	�	����	����%��
	����$����	�	���	������A�
'�	��	
�
	���������
����������������$	�=	����������	���
�
��<�������$>A�'�����'����N�
Q��������	����
	��	
�������������	���	��	$$��%���	��
		���	����������	�	��$�����
�	�	����	��O��
�

Q��������$	�$�<$����������
�������	���	��	$$��%���	��
		���	��A�'�	
	���	�
�	�	����	���'�����
	K�$	��
	����$����	�	���	���������������
�<��	�����		��������
��	���%�	���%%�
��<�	����$�����		��'��������	��
	���%���	���������������������
���@��

�
#�
��
������M��%���	�&##-�$���	$�������	
��������	
�%�
�$��%��	�	����	����
	���$������
�����
��
���	������	��
		���	����
����	����	���
	$	
�	���$���	��	$$���������������%�����'����
��	���
��$	$��%����������������'��������@�!�	$	��
	N�
Q����	
���	��
������O�
Q�	����		
������	
�����$O�
Q��������
��$��
����%
�$�
����
	�'����������	���$�
��	���
	R��
	�	����
����
		���	���
��������O�

Q���	�
	K�$	��%�<�������$��
����	���������	�<�������$��
	��%��	
���	�������$�<$��������
���$�
������O�

Q����	
���������	$������	��$	��%������=$�����$������	$��%��$	�%�
�������
�$��
���
�

	�
	�����A��
�%�
��	�	�	
�	$�����<�
�����
����$>O�����

Q��	�	����	��A�����������<�������$A�<
������%�
'�
�����	
���+��������� ��������������
Page 42



�������������	
���	������
�����������������
�
���������������������	����	����������������������
�������������	�������� ���������������������
��
��������!����������������������������������	��������������������"�
#��������������������������
#��������������������������������������������������������������!���������������!�����������	���
��������������	��	�������
���	���������������	�������� ���������	��	�����������������
���	��	��������������������������������	�����$�

#����������%�������!�������������������������������%����������������!����
������	����	���
��������������������������������������������������
��������
�
���	����&������	�����������
��������!���!�����	�����������������������%����������������!��	����������������������
�������������������	����	�����������������$�

#�����������������������%�������
���������
�
�����������'���������	������	����	�������� ������	�����
��������!���������������
��������!�
�����
����������������������"�
#������������������������������������������������	��	���������������������������������	��
������ ���$�

#�����	�������������������%��������!�������������������������	��	�����������������������������
����	�������� ���!�����	��	���
��������������������������
������������������	������������
����������

����������������	�����
����������������������������������	���
�
������������������������������
��
���������������!�
������������!�	�����������	�������� �����(�����
������������������
����������������
��
������������������
�������������������
���������������
������������
���������������
�
��������	�����������������
����������������������������	���������������	�������������	��
�����������
�������������	�������� �����)	�������
��
��*��������������	������������
�����"�
(��+	��	����	������������������������
�������
�,������������������-�������������������
�������	����	�������� �����
 ��+	��	����	��������������	����	������������*���	�������������������������
��
������������	����	�������� �����
.��+������	�������������
������������������������������	��������	���������������	��
������ �����
���(����	��������
�������������������������!��	��	��������������	�����������������������
���	��������	���������������	�������� �����
�
)	�������������
�����������
��
����	���	����������������	���������������/������������	��!�
��������������������������������������	�����������������������
	������)	������������	�����
�������������������������������������*��������
����������������
���������������
��������	��'0�����	�����1��
�
)	��������������
	��������������������	������������������	���������������������!������!�
����
�����	�����������������!��������!����������!���*���	�������������	������������������(������
�	��	�������
�����������������������������������������������)	��������������
	�����������
��
���������������������������	�������	������������������
�������������������	�������������	��
������)	���������������������������������������������
������������������	������
�������������/�
����	������������	�����
	�����������������������*�����)	��������������
	�����������
��
�������	���2���������3����2���������	��	��������������
��������������������������������
���������
�
4�������*�����������	������������	���������������
��������!����	�����	�����������
���
	����������������*�������	�
������������������	���������������	�������� �����
5���
��!��	����������������	�����������������������������
��������	�������������������������
��6��������*�����)	��������������
	�����������
��������
�����������������	�����������
���*�������
������������6����������	���������������7���������*����	�������
����
�
��7���
������(�����	!�
����������������	�����������
������!��	�������������
���������
��������
����
���
������	�����
����	���	�����������
��������	����������	������������

Page 43



��������������	����

��������
����
���������
�����������
�
�
�
���������
����
���
������������	
�	�
���������	���������������		
�	
�����������	�����
���������������������
���������������

����	�����	��������	����

��������
����
��������
�
�������������
���
�������	
�	�
���������	���������������������
������������������
�
���� ���������!����������
"�#����
"�$�����	������������������%��&��
�
'()*+),-./0/1.+(.23)4*�5������"�6� ���
����
����������7����������������������
�����
���
���
���������	
�	�
��
���������������	
���
������������������
��
������������������
�
��
��������������
�������
�
����	
�	�
���������	�����������	
������8�
	�
�
�	�����
���������

���������������
���
�
�
���������	
�	�
���������	�����������	
�����������������
��
������������������
��
���
���
�������	
�	�
���������	������������������	���������	
����	�������������������
����
����������������"�6� ������������
"�#����
"�$�����	������������
�
9.:);*/2*</-2=4>3�5�����	
�	�
������������	�����
����������	�
���������������	�
�����
����
����
����������������������
"����
�?�
���
��
���"������
���������
��	
������
��	����
����
���������������������������	
��������������	��"����
�
���������������������
��	�������������
	
����������
�		������������@�
����������
��
�������������������
���
�
������
�
���������
	
�	�
���	�����
����������������	
�������������
���������
�
���
������
��
���������
����������
�
����	
�	�
����������
��������
�	�
A�������������������
����"�����
���"������������
�����
����	
�	�
����������
��������������
�
��������� �	��
�
��
�����������@	���
��������

��
	��
���������	
�	�
����������
������������������
���������
��
������
��
�"�����������������
������������
�
�������
����
��A�������������
���������
������	��
���������	
�	�
���
�������
����������������
������
��
�"��@���
���
����������
���������
����
�����������

��	�����������������	
�	�
���������	���������������
	�
����	�A��������
������
��A�
�����

��������������������
��������
�
����
�
���������	
�	�
���������	������������������
��	
�������������
���������
�
���
������
�
��
��
������������
��������������������B�������������	
�	�
����������
����
�
��
�������
�C��	�����
�C��
�����
��������������������	�����
��������������������������
������
	
�	�
����������
���������������
������
�������������	
�	�
�����������
������������������
�����
����������
����
���������������������
��	������
�
�������������������
��	��������
�������������	
�	�
��������	
�	�
�����������
����������������	
�������������
���������

�
���
������
�
���
���
�������	
�	�
���������	���������������������
������������������
�D%��������
D%�� ����������
"�#����
"�$�����	������������
�
E;()+>-3>(2-/-2*<�5���
��
�	���F8��������%��&�
����
������	��������	������
���������
���
�

����������
�����������������������������
�����������������
��������"G�
H�	
����������������������������������
��	�
��
���
�����������

��"��
������������������
����
���
�I����������
�������
�
�������������
�
������
"�
����
��
������������C�����"����
����������	�����	���JK�

H�
������
�����������
��
������
����
����������"�������������
"
�����������������
��������
�
�
�������
�����	������������
"
����
�
����
�L��������������������������������
��������
�
���������
��������
����

��������
������
�����������������
��
�������������K�

H��������������������
����
����������������	������
�����������	
������	����������

�������
���
���		
�	
����K�

H�������
������	���
��������	
����������������
���
��������

��"�������������"��
�����
�����
����
��������������������
A
�������
����
��
�
������������

������������
��	
�

�
�
K�

H�	
������������������@�
�����������	������
�������
������������������	������
������	������
�
A��
�����
�����������

��"�����������"��������	�����������
����
�������
��
����
��
����
��	����������
��������
�������"��$�����	�����
����������
���
�	�

���������	�
�����	
��������������
������������������
�
�����
���
���������
�C�����"����A���������
��������
������������
�������
�����
�
���
���
��������������	���
K�����

Page 44



�����������	
��	������
���	
�����
��������
������������������
	����	������	���	�������
��	�������������
��������

�
�����
�������������	��������������
	�
��������	������������������	���
����������������	
�

���������	�����	��������	
��
�������� �����������	
�
�������
�����
�������������	�������	�����
�
�
�
���	�������������������
�!����
��"����������	���	�����#	��
�����$����
�����	��
%��������������	��"����������	������	�����	
����������	���
���������������
�������
�
�
���
���������
��������
�
��������������������������"�����&������������

�������� ��������
��������
�
����
����	
������
	���� ��
��������������	���
��$
�������'�&��	��'�&(��
��������
�����
#	���� �)����
���	��$��	��	������*$$+��
�
,-./0.12�3���+�

��4��!���������	������������������������
���������������
	��	�����	�������
������
�!����������	�����
	��� ��
����������	�����������5������	�����

�������%�
��
	��
�
�
����	���������
��������
	���������������
�������
������
����
������������������������
	�����������	
�(�����������
���������������
	�������
�
$
��� �6*7(&������������������
�	���������	
��������������
���	����
�
������������
����
������	��	��������������������������
	�
�
�	����������
����������������� ��	�������
��������
������ ��	�(
������� ��
�
����)���	�
��%�����
 �����������������������������
	��
	�����������������
�
�����������!�
�	���

���������������
��������
	������������	
��������	�����������
������������������
�
����
�����	�����������
��
���
	�������
	��
������������������������
����
����������	
���
������
�
���
�	���
	����5	�������
	��������
����������
���
����
	����	���
	���
�����	��	�	����	�����
��

���������������	���
��	����� ����������������
��
������� ��
������
�
���	���
	�����������	�
�
�������������
	�����	���� �%����
��8�
�

�����5	�������9%85:���
�
+��������	�
�����
	��������	����������������������
	������������������
�
��������	�
��
�
�!���
�������������������5	�������
	���������
����
	������������������������������������
�����;����	
��
�
���	��������
����	���
����	
��������������� �������
�
�����
�!������������
�����������������
����������	���	����5	�������
	�������������	�������
������
����
	��
��	
�
�
�	�����	
���
��������������
�������
���
����
����������	
��
���
���
����	 ��
��	������������
�	�������
�������������� �������)���	�
��%����
	�����	
�
�<����
	���	����	�������	������
�
	����
	���
����������
������	�����%�������	��� �4��
����
�
=>?@?1A�3��	���
�

���������� �����������������������
���������������
	��	�����	�������	
�
��
	�����	�����������
�
8����3�*
�������	
��
��������������
��	����������

���	
�������������������	��
	�����������8���
�
��
�	
(�
�����	
������!�� ��
����������������
����	
���	��������������
�����������%����
��
8�
�

�����5	�������9%85:��������
��
�	
������������
����
	�����	�� ���
�������������������	����
��������������������� ������	����	���������
��
���
�������
���������������������������� �
�����
�����"B�6�
�

 �#	���������������������
�
���������
���	������	��!�� ��
��������
��
	�������
�
���������	
���	��
	�
����

����
���	
��	�����������	��������;���	�����
���	
��
��������6)�
�	��
	����������
������	���������
���
����	��	�����������!��"B�6�
�

 �#	���������������
�������
����	
��	
���!�� ��	�����������������
��������
�
������
���	
��	��������	 ��������
��������������
�
�����

����
���	
���
���������������������� ������ ���������
��������
��
�
���������
���	���
����	
��������������
�����
����������������	���
��������	�
���
���	��������$
�������6*C��	��6*C(��
������8�� �#	���� �)����
���	��$��	���
�
"�������������*�����3�5������	��!�� ������"�������������*�����9"�*:��
������������	���	�
������������������
	����	���
�
�����������	������ ��������
��� ��	��������������	�� �
��
��������
��!	
�	�������
������
	������


���+
����	��)���� �����������������
�
�
	�����
	�����;������ ��	��!�� ��"B�6�
�

 �#	����
����������������	��	
���	������	
�

�<����
	������<�����
����
	����
	�������	
��
�����
	�������
���	���������������	
�
�������	�����������
����������
�
���������
���	���
����	
��������������
�����
�������
���������	���
��������	����
���	��������$
�������6*C��	��6*C(��
������8�� �#	���� �

Page 45



�����������	
����		
	

������	�����	�	���	�������	��������	�����	��	����	��	����	��	�	�������	��	��������	�����	
���������	����	�����	���	���������	�����	�������	���������	����	�������	�������	���	�����	
�	������	����	������	�������	������	����	��	�������	���	���	�������	��	 �����!	"���	���	��	
��#��������	���#���	��	���	���������	��	���������	��������	��	�������	������	����������	���	
��������	�����������	�����	���	�����	����	��	�	���������	�������	���	�����	��	��	
����������	����	
�������	 
$	���	 
$%&	��	���	���!	"�����!	�����������	
����		
	
'�������	(������	�	)�������	*�������	���	+�����!��	������	���	�������	�����	
����������	��	���	�����		����	�������	���	��������	������	��������	,	����	-	��	���	.�������	/	
0�����!����	1��	2,32�	��	�������	���	��	��	��	�������	��	���������	��	�����	��	����	����	
������	��	�����	�������		
	
����	�����	������	��	��	������!	����������	�����	���	�������!	������	�����	����	������	
�����	���	��	��	���������	+�������	��������4�	���	�����	&	��	������	��	��������	��	���	
���������	����	���	�����	��	)�������	4�������	����������!	�5�������	��	��	���	6���	��	���	
��������4�	���	��������!	����	����	������	����������!	��������	�����	��	 �����!	"���	���	
��	��#��������	���#���	��	���	���������	��	�	���������	��������	��	��������	��������	����������	
���	��������	�����������	�����	��	��	����������	����	
�������	 
$	���	 
$%&	��	���	���!	
"�����!	�����������	
���	
	

���������	��	������!	7���	(�'	���	����4����	����4	�	���	����	������	�������	������!	7���	
(�'	���	��	��	��������	��	���������	��������!	��	����4����	����4	����	����	��������	
�������	��	���	(�'	���	�	������	��	 �����!	"���	���	��	��#�������	��	����������	���	��8����	�	
���������	��	������	����	��!	�������	�����	��������	����	������	���	����4	��	���	����	�����	��	
���	����	��	������	��	�����	��	��������	�������	����������	���	���������	�������	��	������	��	
��������	�������	�����	��	������	�����	���!	����	������	������������	���	�����������	����	
��	���������	�����	���	�������	��	����	�������	�������!�	
	
����������	���	��������	�����������	����	�����������	���������	�����	���	�����	����	��	�	
���������	�������	���	�����	��	��	����������	����	
�������	 
$	���	 
$%&	��	���	���!	
"�����!	�����������	
����	
	
0�����������	��	���	 ��������	���	
������	 ����������	�	(������	29:	��	���	


7	������	
����	���	��������	��������	���	���������	������	����������	��	���	�������	���	�������	���	
�����	������������			
	
���	��������	�����������	����	������	��	���	����	��	�	�����	����	��	���	���	����������	�����	
���������	��	������������	���	���������	���	������	,:	������	��	��������	��	���	�����	
����������	���	��������	�����������	��������	����	���	�����	��������	������	���	
����������	��	���	����	���	�����	���	�����������	�����	��	���������	����	�����	��	��������	��	
������!	���������	����	������	�����	1�	�����	���	��������	�����������	�����	��	����	��	
�������	���8����	����������	��	����	���	����������	����������	���	���	����	��	����	�������	
�������	������	��	���������		
	

�	�����	��������	��	���������	
	
��	 �����!	"���	���	��	��#��������	���#���	��	���	���������	��	�	���������	��������	��	
������������	���������	��������	�������	������	����	���	�����	��������	���	����������	
��������	������	���	���	���4	���	����������	����������	���	��������	�����������	�����	
��	��	����������	����	
�������	 
2%&�	 
$	���	 
$%&	��	���	���!	"�����!	�����������	

����		
	
;<=>?@AB=CDAEFGHIFD@H>JA><FDH@KLDCHGF	�	���	��������	�����������	�����	�������	M	
��������	��������	�	���������	���	���	���4	��	�����	�����	���	M	��������	��	���	��������	
�����������	�����	��!	������	�����������	������!N	
O	
����	�������!	����������	����	���	���	��	���	�������	���	���!���	��������P	
O	
����	����������	����	���	���������P	

Page 46



�����������	�
����
���
����
�
���������������
�������������������	�
�������	�
���������������������������
��� !!�
	�
�������	�
����������������"�	��
�����
��
���!�#���	�
�������	�
����������������
���������
����
�
�������������������������������� $%�	�
�������	�
���������������������������
���&�'�
	�
�������	�
����������������"�	��
�����
��
��� ���%�	�
�������	�
����������������
���������
����
�
(�)���
�������������
�
����

����*��
���������������
�

�
��������������)����	��
���������
�
�
)��
���������
�
�
�)������	�
�
������
���
	���
�����
����������������������
����
�������
��������
�
���������*�
��������������)����	��
���������
��
)��
���������
�
�
�)������	�
�
������
���

	���
�����
�����������������������
�*����+��
�
�������
���
�����
����
���������������

�����
������
��,��������-���
���-��. ����
��������/��

���0�)����	��
�,�
����
�
123456789288:;8�<����������������)����	��
����������
�����������	��
��������=����
��
��
���
�����+���
����������������	�����������������
�����������������&�	�
���������

���
��������������
�������

����)�������)�������
������������
����
����������������)��������
���
����������
���
�����
�
������
�����"��
�����
�������+��
����*����+��
�
��
���������������������
��������

����
��
�����
���	���)�	��
�*�����
���
����
�
�����	
�
��	��
���
�*�
��������
����
���*��
������
���)������
��������
��
����
����
������
�
���������*�
��������������)����	��
���������
������
��	��

��
�������
���
��
��
���������
������
�����
������
��,��������-�!. �
���>�$����
��������/��

���0�)����	��
�,�
����
�
?:@A2B9C234D9EF9567�<�G�,����������
����H
���
�������
��
������
�����
�����������
�����
��

��������������
����
������
���������
��������,����������
�����H
��I��������
�����
��+��
�����
��
��������������)����	��
�����������*�
��������������)����	��
�������������

�����
������
��,��������&.$����
��������/��

���0�)����	��
�,�
���
�
?6CJ2K3�<�H�
�����
���
���
���������)�����*�
�����������	
L�	�	��

��
�����
��",0!!�
���

����
���������)������������������
��	��������
�������)���
��	���
�����
���������
����
�
���������������)����	��
����������)���������
���������
���
��� $���
��������������
�
��
�����
�
�����������������
�
����������	
L�	�	���	
��*��
�������
�
����
	��
���
��
���	�������

�
	����
��������
�������
������������������)�������
������������
�����������
�

�
�����
�������������
����������
���������=������
���������
��������

������
������
������
��
�
���

��������
������
���������)������������������
�*������������
�����
���������

����
���
��
����
�
�����
�������
��������L���
���
�����������G������*�
�����)�������
���������)������
���������
����

�������
�������

����
���������������
�����
������
��,������>� .$����
���

���
���/��

���0�)����	��
�,�
��
���",0!!��
�
MBB;889288:;8�<��������)���������
������
������
�������
��*���)���
������
��
�������������

���
������
�����
����
.��
�������
����
������������	����G������*�
��������������)����	��
�
���������������
����������
���������������
�����
������
��,������>�%.!����
���
���
���
/��

���0�)����	��
�,�
���
�
N;8OEK8;9DE9E@P;BDEC8�
����������������

����
���	�
�
��������������*�������
�������
������
���*�
�
����������

����

���
��������������������
�����
����
�����
)�������
������������
���	
��������
��

�����������������)����	��
����������
�������

����)����	��
���
����
���(��������
�

���������	
��

�������������

Page 47



������������	��
����
�����
������		������������
���
�	������
����
������������
	������������	����������������	��
��������������
��	����
�����	����
�����������������
������
	�������
�	������	����
��������	��	���������������
�����������������
������
	���������������������������������������������
��
�	�
����
���������

�������������	����	������
�������	��
��	��	��������������
������
	���
�� ����	����
�������	����������
��	�������������
��������
�	���	���������

�
��
��
������	��
���

�������!��	�
������������������
��
��	�����	�������������	��
����
����������
	����
��
���������
�
	����	����������������
���
	�����������������������

���������
�������������������	��	����	�	�	������"������
	������	����������	�����	���
�������	��
��

����������
���������	����
�
��	����������	��
��
�������
�	���
�	�����
�������
���
��
��

��	��
�	��	����������
	���

��������
��������	������
��#����	��������	����������������������������	�������	������
������������	����	�����
������
	$�	��������������������
�����	��
�������	���	���������	����	��
��
	����	��	��	����
������������	��
����
����
���	��
�	��������������������

�
��
%&'&()(*&+,*+'--./0'*-(+1,&2+3/&,-4(+56789+:.1*+'*0+;.<*&/=+>4'**,*?+7@(A(4.B)(*&+
C'*'?()(*&+>/.-(0</(9+7D*?4'*09+73)(*0)(*&9+E/0(/+8FG6�
+
����H�����I��

�
����	����	�����#�������	�
�����
�������	�
������	��	����������
	�	�����
	����

�����������	��
������
��	����������	��
���������	���
�����	��	�	����������������������
���	��
�������
������
	��
�������������
��	������
����$���������
���

���
��
	���
��
��	��
�����	���������
�����������������	��	�����
������
	����
�������������
�
�������	����
	��	�����������
�J�����
�����
���������������

�
����
��	��
������H�����
I��

�
����	����	������	����������������
	���	�����"������
	��
�I���������KL����	���
��	��
���I��

�
��I������M�������#��
+
N(-.))(*0'&,.*O+������
����	����
��	��
�+
+
;.*0,&,.*PQ+N('P.*P+
�

R�� ������
������
	����	��������
�
�	���	���	��
�	���������������

�
����	��	�����	��
���	�������������
��
�����
����"������	����������������S��	��
�TR����
�U����
	���I��

�
����	�
RTTV��

�

W�� ������������
�����	���	�������
���
��������WRVWXY��XVVXVVXZ�X�XRVVV$�
WRVWXY��XVVXVVXZ�X�XRVVR��$�WRVWXY��XVVXVVXZ�X�XRVVW��$�
WRVWXY��XVVXVVXZ�X�XRVVK��$�WRVWXY��XVVXVVXZ�X�XRVV[��$�
WRVWXY��XVVXVVXZ�X�XRVV\��$� S]��[�X�I�������������	$� S]��[�X�������S��	��
�
��X���$� S]��[�X�������S��	��
���X���$� S]��[�X�������S��	��
���X���$� S]��[�X�
������S��	��
�Z�X�ZZ$� S]��[�X�������S��	��
�̂�X�̂ �̂�
��	�����
������
	�������

�	��������������	��!���	��
��������
�����	��	��������
���������������
����
�����
���M���	����
����
����������	��
��	���
���������	�����	�����	�
��������
�����
�������
	�	��	���������������	��������_
�	����Z�
������
	�I��
����	����

�

K�� Z�	����JS����������	���̀��	������J����#�J������
�J���
	���
�����a�	�����������
�	���
�!	��
������
�	��
�����	��������������
���	������������	�$�	���	������	����	��������
	�������
����	����$�	���J��������
����b�$���������������		���	���
�������
����
�
���	�
�����	���H�����I��

�
����	����	���������	�����
������
	���������
�����
]
���	��������
�����	������J����#��������������������	�����
�	���	��
����	���
��
������
	��
�����
�������	����������������
�����
������		����
��������"�������
�	���
�
	����	�����
���������
�	���
��	���
���������	�����	������
������
	�������
	�	��
_ZI�I������̂�RJR�c���������
�	���

�

Page 48



��� ���������	
����
�������

���������

�������������
���������
�����������������
��������
���

�


������	��������

�

�����
�������	��������������
������������������������
������������
���
�
��������
����

��������
��
�������� ������		���������!��������� �����"�����������������������#�

��$������������	��������������
������������������������
������������
���
�
������
��������������� ����������
��������
�������������
����������
���

�


����
��������

��
�������� ������		���������!��������������"�����������������������#�

��$�������
���������	����������
��
���
��
�������%����� ������������
��
���������&��������
��������
��
�������� ������		���������!��������� �����
"�������������������������

���
�����'���
���
�����
�����	������������������
��������������������
��������
����
��
�%�������
�������� �!������
���%���������
����������
���
��������
������	
�����������
����������

������
��������� ������������!����
 ����������
�
��������!������������
��������	��
���������������������������������(��
�!����
&�������)*���+��
����������������������������������������
�����

�

*�� (����!��������	����
���
����+�����������������
�	��������	��
�

��� �!�����
��
����������
���%����� ������		��������
���������&��������
�
��������������������
����
���
���������������"������������������������!���������������
�
����
#����,
��&����-��������������	������������������������
�����������������
���
���������

��������������
���������!���
 �����������
��
������������������� �
��������

��
��������������		���������!��������������"������������������������	������������
������	
������������������������
���
���
����'��
����������
���
��������������	
�����������
����������

������
���
������ ������������!����
���������!������������
��������	��
�����������������
����������������(��
�!����&�������)*���+��
���������������������������������
�������
������

�

.�� �������������	�����������		�������
�����	�����������������������
����	�����������������
��������/0-1����������	������
���
�����2�������������!�����������( �������������������	����������������!�
�
�

�����������
�������
��������������	
�����
�
�
����������'��
���������
��
����������
����� �	�����������������%����������������

�

3�� 4�������������������
���
���

��������!���������������
� �	�������	�����
�����
����	�����
���������������
� ���5�����
��������5�����������&���
����������
	�������	�����
��������������������
���������		����������������
�����
����
��
	��
��������
 ���
�����������
������� ���
��������������
����������������

�������������!�����%����������
�����������
������������� ���������
������

�����
�����!�
��������
��
��������������		���������!��������������"��������������
�����������'���
���
��
�������������������
���������������
����������
����������
��� �
������������
���	� ����
�������
	�
������
�������������
������������		�������� ��
�
!�����
�������
��������		����������'���5�����
��������5������������������
����
��������������	�������
������
�
�������������������
����������������������!��������
�		������
���
����
����������
���
���������
����������
���������������������6	��

���������������������
5���������������5�����
����&���
���
���
����'����
�������������!�����������
���	��������������
�����������

��������������������������������!������
���������	��	�
� �
�
������������������
����

�������������������������������	
�������
	������������������!����	������	��77����
�������( �!���
��	�������������������
����������������!�����%������������8������
!����������
����������������������
�������!�������������!�����!����������!�
�������
��������
������������!�����%��������������
�%���������������
����	��
��������
&�������)*���������������������������������(��
�!�����

�

9�� ���!���
��������
 �
����
�����������!���������������!���
���

��������!����
����)
��5���������:)
������
������������������

�������������������
��
�����������

���������6	����������������
����
�������������������

���������	������������������
����!�������������
������	������������������������������
�
�����	��
����!�������
�

Page 49



���������������	��
�������
���
����������������
����
���
�����������������
���������
��
�������������������
�������
��
�����������
�������
�
����������������������� �
�����!�
�����
������� �������
��������"#���
$��
������!������������%������!�
���&����'��
����(� �������
������������
������
����������������$����	��)����
����*+��������� ������������������
�����
�����
�� �������
��

�

,�� ����� �������
������������������
���!������
������!����������!���
����������
����
���"������
�����!�-��������.��
	����/$���������-�������0�������(�������0�
�����������������
��1�����2���������&������/����
�����3�������!���1����
�����

���
����������� ������	��
�������
���
����������������
����
���4���
����� ������������
����������������������
���
�����!�����������
�
��������������
�������!������
���������������������
	����
�����
���!������ ����!�
���
���������
��������������
����
�����
���!���������
�
�����!�
������������
�
����������
�����
���!��� �������
�����������0���!��
������
����� ������
����
�����
�)������������

���
��
���
����������������
����
����
���������4�����������������
���� ����!������
������!�
�����
�����5
��
��!�
-��������.��
	��������2���������&���������
�����
����
��!�'(�����������,���

��������������������
�
����
����������������������$����	��)����
����*+���
������ ������������������
�����
������� �������
��

�

*6�� ������
���� ����������
�)�������������
�������������������������
������
����
�����
��
�����
�
����
�
�����
��
�
����������
�&�������$��������
���&���)���	�&���)�
!�����������
������������0����
������������������������������
����������������
���

�����������������	���������������
�����������
������!���
�������
�����!�
���
����
���
�������������������������	�
��
�������� �����
������
��������4�����
��
�
�����
���!�&������������
����
�!����������������
�
�����������
���"7�����
����!���
���������� �
������
����
��������"#���$��
������!������������
%������!�
���&����'��
����(� �������
�������������
����*+��!�
�����
������
����������������$����	��)��

�

**�� ����� �������
�������
�)����������
����
��������������
��
���
��
�
�����	����������
����
� �������
�����
����������������
��
�����!�
����������
�&�������$��������
&���)���	�&���)������
����!����
�������������!����!����	�
������
��� �������
�
�����

���
����������� ������	��
�������
���
����������������
����
���4�����
����0�
�������� ��0������������������
������!������������������	�
����
���
�����	���������
!���
����������������	��
�������
���
����������������
����
���
��������4�����
��
�
�����
���!�&������������
����
�!����������������
�
�����������
���"7�����
����!���
���������� �
������
����
��������"#���$��
������!������������
%������!�
���&����'��
����(� �������
�������������
����*+��!�
�����
������
����������������$����	��)��

�

*7�� �����������������������������������

���
�0���������� ������	��
�������
���
�����
�����������
����
��������
��
��������������
��!�
����� �������
���4������
��
��
�!�
�����������������������	���!��	������������0���	
�����������0���
� ��
��������
����������
��������
������ �������!���
�����)�"
�����	�
����
�����	��� �������
�
������
������������5�����4�������� ����������������
�����!
��������������
���
��
���
���
����*7����
���!����
�����
��
����������������!���
�������������	�
����
���
!���
�� ��������
��������
����������8���������
������������������� ��0����������
����������� ���������������������������� ���������������	�
����!� ���������!�
����
�������������������������
����������������!�������������9�������������
��
�����
�������������:������
���������
������
��������4���������
�����
��!��
������ �������
��!�
�����
���������
�����
����
���!�
 �����������
���������
�
�����������27"7���4���
����
��!���	��������
����
(� �������
0����*"7���4�	�����������&���
�(������������;"7���<������������
4��������
�����!�
���&����'��
����(� �������
��������������
���*+��������� ����
��������������
�����
������� �������
��!�
������$���

�

*#�� ��
	�
��
�������
�����
�����������
��������!!����
�!������������� ��������
��!��������&67�;;#�44��66�==��
�(�66*��� �������6*�>�

Page 50



�����������������������	
���
�
��
��
��
�����������
�����
��������
������

���
���
�
����
����
��
��
���
������
��
����
����
����
����
��
�
����� ���
���
�����

�� ��!
��
���
�
��
���
��"�����
�������
�
����!�
��
���
#����
$����
��
����� 
�!%



&
$ ��
�
��
��
�
�����
����
����!�
�
��
���
� ������
"����
��
����
�����
���
'�� 

����
��
���� �
��
���(����
������
 ���
�
���
���
)� �
 ��

*


&
$ ��
�
��
��
�
�����
����
����!�
�
��
���
� ������
 �����
�������
��+�
��

�� �
�
��
�  ���������*


&
,� ���
��
��
���
�
��
������
����
�����
���
'�� 
�����

��� �� ��
��
���

� ��
�
��
��
���(����
�  ���������
��
���

��� ����
�
��
���
�������
�
����!

��
�� �
�
��-
���
�

�
��
��������
�.��
�
��
/�
�
���0
������!�
�!
��

���

�-
��
��
������!�
��
���
�
���
��
��
�� ����
� ��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�!
����!�
��
���

"����
��
��
���
�
��
������
�
��
�����
���
'�� 
����
�� 
��
��� �� 
���
���
��

�����
�����
��
�����
�� ��!�
��
��
���� ��)��
��
���
�����
�
��
 ����

���� ��
���
��
���
��"�����
�
��
������ 
��

�
� �� 
��
���� �
����
��� �
�
��
��

��
���� ���
���
�
��
�
���
����!�
�����
�
��
���
��
�.1��
���� ���
��
��
���

�
�
��
��
���
�������
�
����!�
����
��
�����
� ���
��
��
���

�
���
�
���
��
��

�� ���

�����
���

�
������� !�
��
 ��
���
�
�
��
��
�����
��
 �(�
 ��
��
���� �

����
���
� ���
��
��
��

�
�������
��
���
�������
�
����!�
�
�����!
�� )
���

���
���� ��
���
��
���
�-
��
��
 ���
�� )
���
��
�����
���
'�� 
����
��

� ��
��
�
 
���
�� �
���)��

���
���
������������
���
���
�����
����
�
����!

���
�
����!
� �
����
 ����
��
�� )�*


&
'���� ��
��
� �����
���
�
���� ��
��
�� ����
���� 
� ��
���
� ������
�� 

�� )
�� ������
��
� ���
���
�
��
������
����
���
��"�����
�������
�
����!


&
$ ��
�
��
��
�
�� ���
�
���
��
����������
��
�
�����
���
����
�
���
��
��
��

�� ���
�� 
���
"����
��
��
���
�
��
������
�
��
�����
���
'�� 
����
����
��� �

������� !�
�
������
��

�� ��������*


&
$ �������
�� 
���

�� �����
��
��
��
�
��
 ��� 
��
���
��
�����
��
��
�� ���
��

���
"����
��
��
���
�
��
������
�
��
�����
���
'�� 
�����

�����
��
���

������� !
 ���
�� )
���
���
�
�����.




���
����
��
�����(�����!
��� ����
�����
��

����������
��
��
�� ���
� �� ����

���
��
���
� 
����
���
�����
��
��
���
#����
$����
��
����� 
�!.

������.
��
���� �
���
���
������ !
�����������
��
���
�
��

�
�� ��
��
�
����!

�����!�
���� �
����
�
����!
���
���
���� �
���

��� �
�
�
�
�!
��
���
��� �
��
���

�
��
���
���
��"�����
�
����!�
���
��
���
�
���

���� 
�!
��
���
�������
�
����!�

���

�
���

��� ����
��
�
����!
�����!
�� �����
��
$��
�
��
23�+�
�
���������
���

4�
��
���
��
���
$��
�!
56
�
3��
�����������
��
���
4� !
7�
�� !
�����������

$���.









�6.
 3�
�����������
�����
��������
������
���
���
�
�
8����� ���
��
� ���
�

'���������
$���8
/��'$0�
���
����
����
����
��
���
��� ����
�!
���
#����

$����
��
����� 
�!
���
�����
����
 �+� ��
��
���
������
��%



&
$����� ���
�
�
���
���
��
�� ��!
��
���
������!�
���
��  
�����!�
����
��
��

���
�����
��
���
�
��
������

�
���
�����
����
�����(����
 ����
��
�� )�
� �

 �(�
 ��
������
��
����� ���
��
��
���
������� !
���� ��)� �
�������
���
��
���

�����������*


&
������
 ����
�� 
���
����
� ��
���
�
����!
����� )*

&
������
��
��/�0
��
���
�
��
�� 
����
�����
��
���
������������

�����
��
��!

����� � !
�� )�
���
����� ��
 �(�
 ��
��
� �����
�
����!
��� �
���
���
�
����

���
���� 
������*


&
5�� �
��
��� ��
��
���
����� 
��
���
���
���������*

&
$ ������
�
��
��� �
��+����
���
�
���
���� 
��
��� �� 
���
�
�
�
�
�!
����!�
����

�����
���
'�� 
����*


&
�
������
��
��� �� 
���
�� �
��+�����
�
�
�
�
�����

�
���
�
�
�
�!
��
���

����� ���
��
�
��
������/��0*


Page 51



������������	
�����	
��	����������������������������
����
���	
���	
�����	������
���	
��
�	���

�������������
�	����������	���
���������
	���	������
����
�	���	
�����	
�
	������
���
�	��������
	���	������	�����
��

�����
���
�	����
����	
�	��������������	
������
����	�����
�������	�
��������	��
	
���������	�����	���
��
���
��
�����
��	����	
������������
������	���
����
�����������	
���
���
������
�

�
����������
����
���������	
��
�	������
���
���
�	��������
����
	����
��������
������	
�������	���
��

�
�
����������������

���������
�����	��	
����
��	�	
��������	��� ���
	���	����
�����������	
�����
���
�

���������	����������������	��
��
�������	
����	������
�����
������	
������	�������	
��������	�����������
	���	����������
���
������
�
����	������

������	�����
������������	
��������
�
��	
���	
���	
��	������ �����������
��
����
�����
	���������������	��� ���
	���	������	�����
��
!��
�����"������	������	�
����		����	��������	����
	����������	���	��	
�������	����
	
�����
	���	����	�������������	������	
�������
�������������	����	
���������	�
��
����	����
	���	
#�������
�������$��	������
	���	������������������
��������
��	�����
�
	����������������	
�����	
������	�������	
�����
	���	���������������	
�	�
	
������	���
��
���
��������	�������������
�	�����	�����������	
�������������
�
�����	���
#����	
����	���
	
����
��
����
���	�����
���	�	��%����&��	����
'���������	�������������
�()* +�,�����
���������%���	�'�
��������-�. +�,�
����
	���� /�
�������0������	��

�

*1�� �
��	�������������	��
�������	������	
���������������
�2����
���$������	��
�	�
�����

�����	�������	���3�

�����������������������	
������������	�
����������������
�
�����
	���	���
������	
������
��
�������	
�������������������
����
�

����

��
�$���	����������	����������������
	���	�����	�����	���
����
!��
�������������
��	
��
	�����������	��������������	
������
����
����	
��

��
�������	
����	���
	
���������
���	�����
���	�	���������()* +�,�����
���������
%���	�'�
�������	
��%����&��	����'���������	��������

�

*.�� �
������������������������
����
�������	������	
���������������
�

�������

������� ��������	���������������������������
��������	��	
������������	�
������
��������������������
	���	���
������	
�����	�������	�������	�����	���
����
!��
���������
�������$��	������
	���	������������������
�������	
����	���
	
����
�����
���	�����
���	�	���������-�+ 4�,�0���������������)���'���������	����	
��
%����&��	����'���������	�������

�

*5�� �
������
	������������	��
�������	������	
���������������
�

���������������	���	��
	
��
�	�
���	�������	
��6����������������	
���	��������	��	
������������	�
������
��������������������
	���	���
����������	������	
�����	����
!��
���������
�������$��	�������
��������	
��
	������������
��
����������
��
��	
���	
�����	���������	
��
�	�#����������	
������	���
��
�������
���	�	���������
()* +�,�����
���������%���	�'�
�������	
��%����&��	����'���������	�������

�
7������	
����������	�������	
���������	��������
�����	��	89:;:<8=:>?@8��8ABCB8DEF8EFDD

Page 52



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

 No Window 

 No Window 

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 67658

Land to West of
Radcliffe Moor Road/Bury New Road



(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Chy

TCB

Sluice

Playing Field

Pavilion

99

97

87

Hall

149

115

Masonic

21
4

25
0

Smith Fold

33

67

(PH)

100

65

77

Bulls Head

55

Garage

43

104

Shelter

Garden Centre

The Mill Industrial Estate

Issues

Reservoir

Reservoir

Pond

Pond

El Sub Sta

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

R
A

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 M
O

O
R

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD
BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

BURY NEW ROAD

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

A
I N

S
W

O
R

TH
 H

A
L

L
 R

O
A

D

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

T
A

Y
L

O
R

' S
 L

A
N

E

Posts

Pat
h 

(u
m

)

118.9m 120.1m

113.5m

117.0m

108.1m

103.3m

97.3m

96.1m

113.7m

112.2m

Viewpoints

1

3

2

4

Page 53



67658 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2

 

Page 54



67658 

Photo 3 

 

Photo 4 

 

Page 55



Page 56



P
age 57



P
age 58



P
age 59



Page 60



�
�
��
�
������ ��	
��

������������	����������� ����������

�
���� !�"#���$������%��&�
�
'(!�# ("�� �������	�)����*�)�
+�,�-�������	*���	
��

�*�./�,*�.01�23.�

�
4�(�(5����6��
��������7����&��	��������������8�������
�9/7��
���/���
��9�����&�������
�8���	�

9��&���:�;2��<�2<=����&��9��������
���,�����
���������&����&��������7�/�	��,��
�����
����7����&��	�����	�����	�	�
���9��+���,�/�<�

�
���� !�# ("�>?@�� ��A12A;BC/��� D��E?#�F�#?����2B�AB2�22�
�
>?!(GG?"��# ("����99��8�������)��	�������
�
F?5!� �# ("�
6����99��
���������������������H�����&�9/7��
���/����������.A;IA��	J�
����������������&���,�
J/�
����<������/&������$�����.����9����,��8����9������9��9���,�
�8����&����,������H�����&�
7����&��	��������������*�����	�8���9�����9��9�����������,��������
������
�����9��9���,<�6���
����	��������&�7�/������������������	��������������	�������9��9������*�7������8��&������	�
7�/�	����������������9/7*������������������������9/7B�9/7��
���/���K.��
+�./���3����L�
�99����������J/�
����������������<�6���	�8���9�����9��9�����������,��������
������
�����
9��9���,���	����������������$�����.���<�
�
M������&�9���������������/&���
���������7����&��	������������������8�������
�����9/7��
�
��/��*������
�/	�N�
O�M��8�	��;��<�����
�8���	�9��&�����8��������P��A��H�A�*�
��9�����&��
�2��<�A��H����H�
2<=����&��9��&����/�����
����
��	<�Q����;=
��H;=
����	�8�	/���9�������	�����/8��	�
���
��,����������
�<�R��
���
����/99�����9��8�	�	�
���1��<����
���
��������<��

O�M��8�	������������7�/�	��/�
�
��&����	���&����	�7����&��	���
����
�����������
�

��9��+���������
����������7����&��	��������9���������
�/��������
��
������	&��&<��

O�2<=����&��9��������
���,�����
���������&����&��������7�/�	��,��
���������7����&��	��<��
O�����	�	�
���9��+��&���,�/�<��
�
M������&�9���������������������/&���
�������
�������&�
��9�������7/��
����	���	����7��
9�������	�	�8���9�������	������
��������8�	�
��������9��9���	�	�8���9�����	��
��9�����
7/����
�/	�	������
������������<�
O�M��8�	��;��������������	�9�������<�
O�2�����S��/H����	���<�
O�M��8�	�������<=����������	����	���	����7���9���������
��������7�/�	��,<�
�
6�������/�	�7������9���������
�;;<���7����������������&��
�����9��9���	�����7����&��	���
��������������������	�7�/�	��,������������	�������9��9���,����I�0����
��
�����	<�6����������
�������	����/7�9������&���������7�/�	��,<�
�
6����99��
�������������	�����������������������
����������H�����&�&�����	���������
�����/��	�
�����7����&��	�����������������	���9��
������������������9��9���	�7����&��	���K��
�/	��&�
9��&���L��������
������
�������������0����
��
�����	<�����������������	����������&�����	������
��/�	�����7��/��	������7����&��	���7�
�/���
��������9����������9������
�8��������������
�������
��������9/7���	��������,�����/9��8���<�6���9/7���/�	��

�����
���
��	����&������
������/9��8���	�������������	���
���

����
����9/7*��������&�������	��������
�8���	������
�	J�����&����������9/7������
<�
�
T�	�������T���)�������U�	�������9��9���	�	�8���9�����
���
��	���������9�
����/�	�7��

�����	����
������V�KT)U�;II=L*����W/��$�������KT)U�2�2;L<�3���8��*�������������

Page 61



�����������	
������
������
���
���������������������
���
�
�������������������� �!"#�
$%&'(�)�*������
����
�+������������,�
��	��	�)�-��������.//%�
�
$&''0�)�1���������2��
���
�������
������	���
�	
���2��
���
����,�����
��
����������	���
3�

�+��
��	
�����4453�������	����,�
���	
��5�������
������	���
�)�6�����	+
�-�����.//7�
�
$&77$�)�*2��
���
�	
��������	�������
������	���
��8�+��
��	
�����4453�,�����
��2��
���
����
���������	���
��9�
������������	��)�:

��.//7�
�
';$(;�)�*������
�������)�	4���	�������������<����=��3�>���	���
�����	�����
������4	���	
��
�����,��4�+������
�����������4�
������

��)�-��������:	
�./((�
�
''&/.�)�*2���
	��5����
��
	������
4������������������
�)�6�����	+
�-�����./(;�
�
'0$07�)�*2���
	��5����
��
	������
�������������
�?���
4������
@�)�A��
����./(;�
�
�
�BC��D��#�
E�����	���
����4�
���
��������45���������	����.'</$<./..���
�����;.�
����4�
����
�F��,��5�
G����A�	�H�I	���	
��J����H�I�����K����F���	���H�L�+��������A�	���8�
���������
�	���
��
+��������������
��
��
��'��4M�����
��	
��$������
��H������
����4�
����
�-���
���
�J����H�
F��,��5�G����A�	�H�	
��L�+��������A�	����
�
NBOO!"�P�Q�B�"���
R�6������������2����
��4�����	���
�4��
�����������
�)��������4������	����+��������
�+�
	��	��
��������
��+���������	
�4����������	
���	�
�	�
���4�������

R�E������������	���������	�
�+�4�����	���
�����	��
�������2����
���
��E�	��
�
��	����
R�E����	
������������������2����
��4�����	���
�	
������	���+����	�
�+�4�����	���
H����
�����
�4M�����
��������������	����	�	�
���	��

�4����+�
���
����
���	����

R�E����	
���������������2����
��4�����	���
������+�
������
�������
��������	���	������4	�,�
+����������
����4�
���+�
���4���
��	��
������

�
SCT�D��!� �)�U
��	������4���+V�
�
ND���P��"��D�O���!W�X����!OY����
R�Z�������������
���
R�*2����
��4�����	���
����	���
�����	4�����=�H�4
��

���	��+�5��������	����	

���4��

���������

R�6�5�
����
�
������2����
���
���4�����	���
���	���
���	��	���	�,��
R�L�
�)�������	
������2����
��4�����	���
[��
R�6���������������������	���	����H�4������,����4�����	���
���������	��
	4������	���	���
��	�����������	����������+����
�������	
��������
�����������2����
��4�����	���
��\������
���
����
��	��5����
����
��+��4�����	���
��4
��+�������
�����	�,�
���	�����������

R�E������]
�+]�4�����	���
����	
�	������
	��4�����	���
������+�
����
���	�������

�4������
��	��<�������	
��+�
���4�������	
5�����������������
4���	�������	
	�������������5���

�
�̂ B���_Y����#�
R�L��	���
����������	��
R�\�����
��
������
���
��5������
��	
��������
�����������
�
Q!� �P��� �̀�������_Y����#�
R�\���
���5<��
���	����
�����������
�������<��������
<�������
�����
�+����	���
H�

�4����
	
�����2����5��
�+�	�����	�������
��	��	��	��

R�6�
���������4��FF\a��	���	����
�����
�������	��	[�
R�F
���
����+
�.��	�
���������+�����+�
���	���	��	���

��4	����������	
5�
������
�

Page 62



����������
	�
�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������
����������������������������������������
�� ���!����������������
���
����������"�

	���#��������#����������������������������!�������"�$���� ��������������������%�����
����%��������#������&����������
�����������������"��

	�'(�������������������
��&����� �
�������������� )��������������������*�������������������
���������������������
�������
��+��������,���� �-����+���%����������.�������%�����
���������� �#�����������!��� ������!���#���� ��������!�������������������������"�

	�/�������
�������������!��!�����������#���������� ������������������������� "�
	�0��(���� ����
�������
��0����� �$�����"�
	�1����������������������#��������+���������%�����!��������������������������������
�� "�
	������������������������ ����������
������!�����������.���������������"�
	�'(���������������������������������2
������

��������3��(������������
���������4���������
������ ���������������!�����"��

	�$������ ��#.���������������!����
��������������������������
��������������������������
	�5����
�����6#�

���*���6�#����������!��������������������#���������"��
	�-�����#������%���������%���������%������������������������������
������� �����������%�
����
��������%��!���
���������������������"�

	������� ���!���!�� �����!�� ������%�#������� %�!���%����������"�
	�7�������������#�������������#������8��
	�'!�� �������������������������!��
������"�
	�9��������������������������������������������������������"�
	�7����������������������������������������������������������8�
�
:�;<���=>���
	�1������������������#����������������8���!������������������
	�7������������������(?�������������������������"�7�������� 6����������
������������������
�����������!����������������������#��!�� �#��������������
������� ����������&����� �
����������������
�@�� "�

�
A<B>�B>�
	�1�������������!���������������������
	�C������
����%������%������������"�
	�7�������������������������������#��������������������������8��
	�D������������������������������#���������������������������������?����
�
E�F>�GH��I>�GJGKL���<�MGK��B>NI�>�
	�1�������������������������������#��������������@�� �1�����������������#���������
�������
���������"�5�����!���������� ���������#����������������� �
���������#�����������"�5���
��!����������(�4����������#���%�����@�����@������#����������#��������
�����

������ "�

�
+�������������!��#��������
�����
�����0��������,�������,����������������"�
�
O���I���PJQ��RO���I���PGS���IL���<����
���TT<BGO>B�<���4�U#.�����������������������!��������������������������
��(�����������
��������
���������������%�����������������������������
�����������
�������#����������������������
�
��������������#����������%��������� ������������!������������������������ ��������
������!�������������.������������
��������������������������(���� ��������,���� �-����
+�����
�������
��+���������������+�����$��������+���������������.�������%������������������
�
�����
����
�����
����

��������������
�� "�1������������������������������������&�����
�������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
��#���������%�������������#������������������������������
�� "�1�������������������
��#�������������������������

���������
���������������������������
����������
��������
�(����������������������������%�������#��������
�����
������

������������
�
���������������
���������#������������������������.�������������������� "�
:�;<���=>���LGV>�L�FGRGK�LLI�<��GS�����LGRG5���#.������"G
:�;<���=>���LGV>�L�FGRGS�==>�B<�LGO>B�<���4�5����������"��

Page 63



������������	�
������
������������������������������������������ ��!���������
�����"���!�������""�����#�
�
���$
�����%��&�����
��
'����"����()������*�!���#�
�
+�����,�-�.�
�/0�����
�����&���
����
�
1223� 1������*�2*�������2�*����3��"�(��4�
567� 8�����9�*��
:2��;� <��!�����������=���������9��*����������)��8�����9�*��
>1?� <�����!����������)��1�����*�>�!����"����
>1@AB� C�����2�**������
>1@AD� C�����C�����E�����"����
>17� 9��*��>�!����"����
>17AF� G�(���� ������9��*���������
>1DA7� 1�(���!�*� "��������3*����=��4�
>1@AF� 1�����2�**������
><HA7� :"�**�9����������
:FA?� 3������������4�
IGDA7� '������3���G)����(��)�: ����*�1�����
IG?AF� 2���������AJ�)���*���<���*����
IGFAH� <���2��4��������1�(���!�*� "����
:2�77� 2��4����:������������9����
IFAB� >K�������������'*����������
:2�?� :�  *�"�������2*�����������"����?L�'*����������M�>K���������
�
N

O�
���&�P��
,
�
�
�
G)����**�(������ �������*��������*����������)��"����������)���  *�����������������)����*�!����
 �*���������Q��)��)��1������*�2*�������2�*����3��"�(��4�R1223S������)����� ����9����
T���������!�*� "����2*���RT�2S������)���(��)���)�����*�!����"������*� *�������
��������������#�G)�� �*����������)��T�2��)���)�!��Q��������������������)����  *������������
��������������Q����������������(��)��)��1223�����������)�����"������*� *�������
��������������#�3�����" *�����U�V�����)��T�2�2�*����(�**�Q������������������)���� ���U���*����
�)��������� ������*���"���������)��)*��)�������������"��)��1223�()�������(��*����)��(����Q��
� �������**��"��������#�
�
������W�
���
2������ )�7H;�����)��1223����������)��������������������(�Q��*����������)��8�����9�*�����
���  �� ��������!�*� "���#��>K�� ����������)������L�
�S� Q��*����������������*�����������������X�
QS�  ��!�����������  �� ����������*������R��������������(��)��)���K��������������*�������
���)�����������S�������������� ������������������X�
�S� �K������������*��������������Q��*����� ��!����������������������*�����
��� �� ���������������������!��������Q�!���)����Y������)���������*�Q��*����X�
�S� �� *���"���������Q��*����U� ��!�������)����(�Q��*������������)����"��������������
"������**��*�������)����)����������� *����X�
�S� *�"���������**�������!�**����X�
�S� *�"������������Q*��)�������������""������������������ �*������������������)��
��!�*� "���� *���R���*������ �*��������������*��K�� �����������SX�����
��*�"���������**��������)�� �����*������" *��������!�*� "������� ��!����*����!�*� ���*���U�
()��)�����������������������������������K�*��������" ������Q��*�����S�()��)�(��*��������
)�!�������������" ��������)��� �����������)��8�����9�*���)����)���K���������!�*� "���X����
��������������Q�������*�)��"�����)��� �����������)��8�����Q�*�U�()�����)����!�*� "����
(��*��������� ��!����*����!�*� ���*��������������Q�������"����������������������������Q*��
)������������(��)����)�����������)��*���*� *����������)�����#�
�
2�*����567AF���1�(�9��*����������)��8�����9�*����������)����)��������������������(�Q��*������
����)��8�����9�*��������  �� ��������*��������������������*�����������������X���������*�����*������

Page 64



������������������	
�������	�
�
���
�
��������
�
�
��	����	�
�
��������	����
�������
��

��
�����

�������
������	����
��������
����������

��
��������
�
	���	��
�
�
�������	
��	�����
�����
������������
�

	�������

���	
���
�
����

�
��

��

���
��

���
��	����	�����������
����
���
���������
�
 ������������������������
�����������	
��
��������������������������
��

�����

������
������	�����������
������
���
���
��

�����!���
�"����	
�������
����

�����	��	
�
��������������	���
�� ���������������������
���������
�������
��

������������
��	������
�����
�����
���
��
���!���
�"����� ������������
�������������������	���	�������


�	��

��	����
��������

�����������!���
������ ���	���
�	
���	������
�����	���	����
�����
��
�
�����
�#�
�
$%&'()*+,,'-(+*'+(./00(123(4'(5,'-(+,(+(6''*(7+*-'18(9*2:(+1(2;'*+3/21+0(;2/13(29(</'.(/3(/,(
322(*':23'(9*2:(3&'(;54(+1-(123('+,=(32(,5;'*</,'>(?'(.250-(0/@'(32(299'*(+09*',A2(-/1/1)(/1(
+(:2*'(,5;'*</,'-(:+11'*(./3&(-/*'A3(+AA',,(9*2:(;548(123(21()*+,,(+1-(./3&(+(A2<'*'-(
+*'+>$(�
�
!
��
��������	�
�
��������������	���
��
����
�
��������	��
��������
�����
��
����
�������
������
�

���	
�������
���������
�����	����	�������������

���������	�	������������!���
�
"������
�
 ���������	������������
���	���	���������
��

�����������	
������	
���
�����	��

������
�����


�������������������	���
�����
������	
��	
������	���
��
����
�
������������
	�����	����	
����������
���������

�
������������B��C�!���
�"�������
�
����"����DE��
���
�
������F�G�	
��	����
	������
�	
���H�EI��
�
JKL�
 ���������	���	���	
�
��	�����������
	
���	



���

��	
������������	���
������	���	������
�	����	
����	
������������������	
��� ���	���
�	�
�
��	�����
�����
��������	�������	���
�������������
�	����
��

����������
���������	���
������
��������������
���
�������
�
MNOPOQR��
 ���B��C�	
��DE�����
���STU�F�H�	���"��

���������������
��������
���������	��
���

�������
�
 ��������
�����
��
����
�	���
���	��
���	�����
��
������������	������
�	�
������

�������V
�	�
���
����������
�����������������������������
������������������	����	�
�
������������
�����
	���	����������
��������
��	
�������

�	�
�
������������
��������

�	
�����������
�������
���
���
��
���
	�
�
�����
�
W���
�������
��
�����
�����	
����	���������
��������������
���
����������
������	����
�����������
��

���������
�	������	���

X

�����	��
����
���

����

�����������	�����������	
��
��

X��V��
����
�
��������	����
���������	��������	����������	�����������������������
�
YZRO[\]ZP̂]_LK̀aP�
���
���SBF�G�b� ��
��	���	
��"�
���E��
�
����X������
�������	��	
��������	���������
���
�	���	
�	�������
��	����
������	��
���	����	�	�����	
�����
��	������	
�	��	��
�
V
�������������
�
�	
��	���	�	
����������������������	���
�
����
��	����

bX���

���
���
������
��

������
��������� ������������������	�	
������������������
��
���

��cG�d���
��e�
���������	���
������	��
����
��������������	
������	

��
��	
���������������
����cU�f���
��e��
H
��	����	���������
�������������
����������������������
���������	���
������������	�
���
�
�
�����������������
��	��
	��	��������
������
�
���
����	
����	���
����
�
������������
	������
	���������
�����������	
�����������
��� ����������
��
��
�����
�
������������
�������������
����
�
g	���
	���������

������Wh�ifGU���	��
�����������������	����	���


���������j���	����
�
���	����
���������
�

��	��	

���


������������

����
������	�

���V��
����
�
��������	��������
���������	�����	���������
��	���
	���������
��������������
����
���	
��������
�

��

Page 65



��������������
��
���	���
������������	
���
��
����
���������
�
���������������
���������������	����	����
���	�	�����
�
��	�����������������	������
�������������

	�	���	���
����������������
�
����
���������	�
����	�	����������� �����������
�!�	���"��	����
�
#$%&'($)*$+,-.(&/*�
0"1�1��	���2��3���4��
���
�"�	�5�
	�
�	�
����
����
��6����	��	������	
��	�����������������
�
	�
�	��������������������
������
���5�������������������5��������	����������
�����	��

��������	���
���������
������������	����
	��7�
�8��
������	����������������	
��������������������	������������	�������
�����	���
����9�
�8��
��
�����������
���������������
��������	��������������������	������6�����:;�������
�
	�
�����
��
���������
������
�������������
��������������������������
���9�
�8����5	�����
�����	�	�������	�	��������	���
��	�
��
���������
�
�������������
�	�����������
	��������������
��������������	���������	�����
���������9�

8�����	�	��������
������������
�
	�������������������
�����������	����9�
�8��
�����	����������	�����������������	���	�����������
����
���	����
�
 
���	���	������<	��	��������������	�
�
�����	��
������
=�������������	��
	�
����=����	���
��
��
���������
�������������
����	�
�������������������	���
��������������
�����	��
�
	���
	������	������������
����	�������������
������������
�������
�������������	
���	���
����
������������ 
������������������
��
����������
���<	��	�������	���
��������
�
 
��6����	�>�����	����������?����
�����	���
��������=���	������
�����	������������������
����	
���
������������	�����
����������>����
����������� 
���������
������������������
���
�������
�������������
����
���<	��	�����������
�������
���������
�����
������
������
���������������	���
	�������������
�����������
���
����	
���	�������
�����
����<	��	�������	��
�
������������	
���
��
����
��������	����������
������	���	���	5������������
���
��	�����
��
�����������������	�������
��������������
�����	����������
��	�
	���
���<	��	�������	���

�������
�	����	�	�������������
����
�����������	����
�����
��
�������	�������	
���	���
�������	����:����
	�	���	���
������������	
���
��������	������������	����
����������
���<	��	���
������
��������������
����
�
@*/&A*$+&BC-D)*$&+E-�
 
���������
�������������
�������
������������
���������
�
�������������	���
	����������
���;�����������
���	�	�������
���������
����������������������
�������
�����������
���
�
����
�����	�
������	
���	���������������F����������G��
���
�
 
��������
�������
��	�����
����������������	���
	������������	
�������
���
�
���	
���	�������
����� 
���<	��	������
	�
�����	�����
��
������������
������
��������
����
����
�����
�����
�����
��	����������
�����	
���������
�������H����
8���
���������������	��
�������������
����
	�	������
���
�����
�����������������
�����	�������
��	����
�
I������5	������������	�
������	���	�	�	��
����������
���������
���������
���	�����	��������
�����
���������
�������
������
�
	�������������
�����������
���
����	
���	�������
������
�
�������������
��������������	��������
�	���������
���	�
���
���������
�
�����������	������
���������������
���
���
����	
���	�������
������
�	������
�����������
����	����	�
	����:���
�����
�
��	�������
�����������	�������<����	�����������
������
��
���<	��	����	����	����
����
	�����������
���������
���������
�������
�����
�������
������	����	�����������������
�����������
���
��������������
���<	��	�����������
����������
����������
�����
����	�	�����
��	����
	������������
�
 
���<����	�������
�����������������
���������	�
�0"1�1��	���2��3�	��������������	
���	���
����	����
�
J&KLMBE/-�
 
���	��>����
	�����������������
�����	�����
����
��"	�������
����	��������������
�
����	���������6��5���N����G��
��	�
�
	���������������������
����	������������	�
����

Page 66



�����������		
�����
�	���
����������
�
���
�	�����
�
������
��������
�����

�
��������
��	�������	�����
���
�
������
���������	���
����������
�
��
�����������	���
���
���������
�
�������������	�	���
����
��������
��
��
������

������
�����
����
�����������������
�
���
�����	
���
�������������
�
����������
��������	���
��������
�	
�����
�
��
��
���
���

������
�����������
��
���
����
�����������	���������

���
�
�������������	��	�
�
�
���������
���
�	�������
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��������
�
��������	���
���������
�
���
������
�����
��������	�����
��������
�
���  ���
���������
��

	���	�
�����������������������
�	�����!"#����������������	�����!$#�
%
����������	����
���
�������
������&�����	
�����
���������
���������
�����������������
�������
������������ ��
�	
�

��'��(���
��
��
��
����	���������
�����
�
��
��
���
����
	�
��
����������
���������
�	��	�� )��(���*���������	�����
������
��
����

������
�����
�
�
����������������
��������
(���
�����������������$+��
�	
���
(���
��������
��
��
����	�
����
����
�
��
�����������������
��
��	������
�����
�����
��������
�	
�������))���� ��
,�������	�������)��		
�����
-�������
���
�	
�.���
�
/�0
	���������
��

���
	
��
���
����������
�������
�����������
���
��
��������0��	������
���
��������	������
�����������������������������

���������
����������
���������0
	�
�����
��
�
��
�����������

�������������#�
1�2�������
��������
1��
����
������

�
����������
��������
1�3������	�
���������������������
�������������	
����
���������
��
�
������
����������
���������
����������
�
��
�������������
�	�����
������
�
���������

������
���
�������
��	
���
���������	�����
����
�������������	����
�������������
����
���
�	�������
�
��������
��������
�	
���&��
����
���
�������
���
�
���������
�
��������
����	�����
�����

��
������

�����
���
�
��
�
������������������
�	���
�������
������������
�	
���������
	�����
�
������
��������	�
���0������	����������
���
���
��

��	�������!�������������	�����
���
��
����
�������
���	���������������	�����
�
���������
�
���������������������������
������
����	�
�����
�����		
����3����������	�����
�
���������

������	����
���
�������
���������������
���
�

�������������
����
���������
�
���
�������
������
����	�����
�����������������
�������
��
���

�����������
���������
������
��
���������������
�
���
����	����
��
��
��
��������
��		
���
����
���
���������
�
�������
�
���
�����
������
��������
����	�����������0�	
������

����
!���������������
��
��	����������
�����
������
�	
������
�����
���������������������������
������
���
���
�������
���
��������	�����
���
����
�����
�	�����
�
�
�
��
���
�����������
��������
�	
���������	�����
�
���������
�
��
��
���
�
��
�
����

���
��
����������
(���
�
�������	���
��������
�
������
����������
�

�
����������
�������
����
��

��	������������
�����
���������
	��

���
	�
��

�
��������		
����
��

����
���������������
������
�	���
����������
������

�����	
������������	���
�����
�����
���4
�
���
�
������
�	���
����������
�
����������
	�����
�
������
��������
��������������������
�����������	����


������������
�	���
������
�
�����
������
�	
����
����
��
���������������������
������
��	�
�
��������
�	
��	
��������
��
���
��

�
�������������������
�
��
�����
���������	
����
���������
��������
�����
��
��������������
��������
�	�����������
�
5667889:9;9<=>�
����	��?@- �A�!		
�����������
�������

	����4

���������������������
�B���	��������

�	�����
���
�
�������������������	������		
������
����	������
�����	���
������

�
�������
��
�������
����	�����������������
������������
���
����������
�������

	�����

���
�
��
�
��
��
�����������������	���
����
�����
�
���������		
��������
������
�����	
�����
��

�	�������
������������������	�
�	������������������
��
��������
��������
�	
��,���

�������.���
�
CD8<E9FE:;7>G7H7;IJK7F<>�

Page 67



����������	��
����
����������������������
�������������	�����������������
�
��	

������
��
�����������������
������

����������������������	���
�������
��������
����
��
��������������
������
�	���
���������������������������������������������	������������������
�������
���������
����
�����
�����������
�
��	�	����
�
�����
��	�������������������������
���������������������
�
����������������������������������	���������	������
����
���������������������������
������
����
���	���	��
�
�������
��������
��������
���
�������������	����
�
������
�
���� �!�
"
�����������
�
��	������������
��	��������	�������������
��������������
����������������
��	����������
���	���	��
����������������
�
#$�� !�
%�������
�
��	��������
��
������������
��������
��������
��	��&��
��	������

��	���������
��
�����	����
�
�����'
������������������������
�����(�����
����)*���
������������
��������
��
��������	��
���
���	���	��
���������������&��
���&�
���������
����
�
+,-�$!.  �� !�/0 �1!23!+24�5,6$ �
7�8�����������������������	�����������
��������������������
������	������	��������9�����
9����'
������	�������������	�������������
�����8		���
����&����������
����������
���	��

7������������
���
�
��	����������
���������������������	��
����
��
������
����
7��������������
�����������
�����	:
����
���
�����������:���
���
���

��
���������������
�

���
���������
�����	��������������������������	�	�����������������
�������������
��
�������
�	������������
�
��	������
��	���������������������
����������������
�������
��
�
��������������&��
��������
������&��
����
��
��	��
�	�����	������&������������������
�����
���
����������
������������%������������
�������������
���
���������������
��	������

�������
������;��������������)
�����
�������
�
����������������������
��������

7�;
�����
���)��
��&�<��

���������
���	�����������&������
�����
���

�	�����&��	(������
��	��
�
�(����
��������������������	���

��������

����

7�==�>���
������������(�����
������������������	�
�&�������
����	�	����
�
��������
	
����
���
�
������
����������������
���

�
?6@5A� 06@��
%������
���	���	������������
�
��	�������������	�����	�����
����
��	������������������
���
��
������	���������B�����	����������8���
����������
�
�������
��������������
���
����������
������������������������
��	����
�
������������
����	�	����
�
������������
��������
��	����
�����
�������
��	

������

�����������	�������
�

�������������
��������������������
�
���
�����������
��	��
������������������������
�
8		���
����&������������
���	��	������	�������������&���������
����
�����������������
��
����������
��&�
����
�����������������
���
�
��	

��������
�����������������
����	��
�
�����
��
�����
����

������
�������������%������
���	���	�������������
�
��	�	����
�
�����
��	�
��
��	�����

	�C�����&������������
��	

�������������
�����
��
��&��
�����������	����
��
�����
������
��������������
���
��	���
�����
�������
�������������
����������������
���������
����

�����
�������	������������������������������������
�
8��������������
�
��	�	����
�
�������������
����
���	���	��
�����������������	��

������
���������"���
����)��������)
���&�D��
��
�����	�����9��&�E�����&�F����
�
����)�����
��
G,/,�H�@,!0@!/556$1/@5�!I0,-!J$,05A�!KLMNO!#6I@!/@1!?6�@,$3!PA/@@0@Q!MR�S�A6TH�@,!
U/@/Q�H�@,!P$65�1�$�O!MV@QA/@1O!MJH�@1H�@,O!+$1�$!NWXL�
!
����;
����)��������8���
���&��
���	��
�������&���	���
�������&���������������������
��	�����&�
����
����
����
���	�������������������
����
������
�������������������
�
�����

�����	�
������������	����
�
������	��
��	��
��
���������
�

�����
�������	������
�
������
�
�	���
���
�������������	��
��	����
�	����������	����
�
���������������������
���
��
����	����
���������
����	:
������������������	��&�����������
�	���
�������;
����
)��������8���
���&�����������
����
���
����	�������C����
�������)���������YZ�
������
"���
����)��������)
���&�D��
��
����
!

Page 68



�����������	��
��
�����������������������
�
����	�	�������������
�

���  �������!��"����"#���$��$�%#������!&������&��������'�&���$�%�����%�����������&���
�(���������"��������
)�&�����)�*#��������$���"������$'�+�,�����-�� ����.���#���'�/!&����%�
,��
�--0��

�

1��  ������,��������!&�������2�&���%�3�456/701�)��8�
�&���2�&���%�3�456/705�&���
��������!��"������&!!�����$��,&�������#���9,�������&,,���&�,�������������&���%��
����$'�&���������
)�&������:�������&����&�,���(���#$��&���������#���&��&���(&,���'���&��&����(�
����%���#��#&������������!�,�����(�����;#�'�<���&�'�2���!��"����/!&��!�������

�

3��  ����9�����%�%�&�����&��&=�$����%&�����&��������&���(������#$!�,���#���>&��!&$�!!���
���2�&���%�����3�456/701�)��
?���&!!�����$��#����&��&�$����%&�����(�!!����%�
,�"�!�������(������������������!��"����&�����"&���&���#,�������&(�����
)�&����� �����#��������,&!���(���������!��"����������������&���&$!��!�"�������
"&�,���((��������,&���&�@��%�,&�&,��'�������������������(���&���&(��'��#��#&������
��!�,'�A 1=3�6��&��/&�@��%�&���B���2���!��"�����(�����;#�'�<���&�'�
2���!��"����/!&���
�

�

C��  ���,&���&�@��%�&������)����.��������#$!�,���#���&������,&�����������&��������
������!&��2�&���%�3�456/701�)��D���&!!�$���#�(&,��D���"&�,&����&���"&���
&�&�!&$!��(���#�������������������&���(&,������(�����7�,&!�/!&����%�
#������'����������
����#�������$'�&��������,�""��,��%�&��������&(����"&���&�����(���#���$'�������
���"�����&��&!!���"������
)�&����� �����#���&��*#&����((6�������,&���&�@��%�����������������������������(�
��&���&(��'��#��#&������;#�'�<���&�'�2���!��"����/!&��/�!�,����E�3=��6�+"&!!�
;#��������D�EB�=1�6� ����,&���&���;#�!��2���%�D�A 1=3�6��&���&�@��%�&���B���
2���!��"����&���A 4=1�6�/�������&�=F���,#!&�����(!�,���
�

�

4�� B������!��"������&!!�,�""��,��#�!����&���#���!��#�(&,���&������&��&%��
������&!���&���$�����#$"���������&���&�����������������%�$'�����7�,&!�/!&����%�

#������'�� ����,��"�����#!��$�����&,,���&�,������������#$"������+#�(&,��G&����
+#��&��&$!��2�&��&%��
�����"����&���"#���$��$&���������������&�,�'��(�
��&��&%�����������������B&����&!�/!&����%�/�&,��,��H#��&�,��&���$������%�������
&,,���&�,�����������B��6+�&�#���'� �,���,&!�+�&��&����(���+#��&��&$!��2�&��&%��
+'���"��>I&�,��10�C?�� ����"#�����,!#���&�����"�����(��������&!�+#2+���������
(����#�(&,���&������&��&%�������&�������&���,&!,#!&������&�����������#!�������#������
����,��������!#������2��&�!���(����������"&�����&�,��&��&�%�"��������#!��&!���
$������������� ���&���������,��"����!'���&!!�$���"�!�"���������������(�����
�,,#�&�����&��������&(����"&���&�������
)�&����� ���,#������&��!�,&�����,���&�������#((�,�������(��"&�������%&����%�����
�����������&��&%���,��"�����(#!!'�&�����������"�&,���� �����"�����#��&��&$!��
����!��"����&������#,��(!�������@��#��#&������<���&�'�2���!��"����/!&��/�!�,����
EBC=�6�B���2���!��"����&���:!����)��@�D�EBJ=5�6�G&����/�!!#�����&���EBJ=C�6�
G&����G&����I&�&%�"����&���,�&������3�6�I�����%�����,�&!!��%���(�,!�"&���
,�&�%�D�(!�����%�&���,�&��&!�,�&�%���(�����B//:��

�
:���(#��������(��"&������������&��!�,&������!�&���,���&,��K��L���MN����N���OO����PQRQ�STU�
TUVR

Page 69



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

 No Window 

 No Window 

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 68261

Rose And Crown, Cockey Moor Road 

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

18

1

4

15

11

1

12

11

16

5

1

2

8

2

2

2
7

El Sub Sta

10

9

5

15
11

11

4
6

15

14

16

5

2

6

1

2

9

75

18

10

Shelter

El Sub Sta

7

65

11
4

16

6

22

102

2 85

9734

21

7

100

35

25

1

1

20

22

55

422

424

1416

2

1012

24

45

24

38
40

442

444

26
28

Shelter

Gorsehill Stables

16

Hotel

Black

(PH)

Bull

12

El Sub Sta

Gorse Hill

Farm

21

22

17

20

18

4
0

1
5 7

Gorse Hill Cottages

42

1
55

1
35

154

1
41

148

139

11

8

13

20

9

Crown

Rose
and

(PH)

5

23

1

16

14
12

14

16

10

6

398

400

8

14 16

2 4

2

1

37

8

2

10

11

Square

Lowercroft

Primary School

22

18
20

4

Harro
gate

1

11

9

14

2

3

3

1

2

60

4

52

6
3a

44

47

35

59

32

69

Starling

R
O

M
A

N R
O

A
D

(course of)

Issues

Sinks

Pond

Gardens

Allotment

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CHORLEY CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

CLAYTON CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

GALGATE CLOSE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

G
A

R
STA

N
G

 D
R

IVE

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

S
IM

O
N

BU
R

Y

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

A
SH

IN
G

T
O

N

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSECHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSECHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSECHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSECHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSECHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSECHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE

CHATTON CLOSE
CHATTON CLOSE

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

C
LO

S
E

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD
AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD
AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD
AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD
AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD
AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD
AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

AINSWORTH ROAD

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

W
H

ITB
Y

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

O
TT

ERBURY

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

L
O

W
E

R
C

R
O

F
T

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

C
L O

S
E

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVEDRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVEDRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVEDRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVEDRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVEDRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVEDRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE

DRIVE
DRIVEPLEASIN

GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

PLEASIN
GTON

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A
H

O
R

N
S

E
A

H
O

R
N

S
E

A

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
S

T
A

R
L

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
R

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D

S
elby W

alk

S
elby W

alk

137.2m

145.4m

145.4m

149.0m

142.3m

156.1m

147.2m

144.5m

139.9m

Viewpoints

2

1

4

5

67

3

Page 70



68261 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2 

 

 

Page 71



68261 

Photo 3 

 

Photo 4 

 

 

Page 72



68261 

Photo 5 

 

Photo 6 

 

 

Page 73



68261 

Photo 7 

 

Page 74



P
age 75



P
age 76



P
age 77



T
his page is intentionally left blank



�
�
��
�
������ ��	
���
��	� �
��������

�
������������	���
���
�
���������� ��� !	"�#$"%��&�
%'�()	*'�(�+�,-.�

�
/����0����1"	$
�23��	�$"%���4
��$"��5� "�#3��$
�	�*�$"%��
�%�	�
	��4
��$"��5�63
�	

"��$�
��

%	"7�8
*�
���	�

��
%%"
"��
3�!
	9"�#�
�
������������:;<�� ��=>,?>@1)33� A��B;��C��;����?@�>@?�??�
�
:;��DD;����������6!!	�7��8"
��E��%"
"��$�
�
AF�0��������������0���F�G0;F���;���;H;���D;�������I�G������D���J�K;��;����I��F�
G��;���;�;B��;����I;�0L��M���0���;0;��;������F;���DD���;;��0��F;������������0��;���;��
�����D;DK;���<�0��<<L��
�
C;0���������
�
N���$"
��"$�
�
8��$
�	�*�%�

���%���)$��8"
��#
	%���
��
���2	��
�
�%�
�%	"7��3�
%"�#�
��
�
%�

���%�#
	
#�O��N���8�$
�$"%���2�
�����)$���
$�
�$"�#3��$
�	�*�$��
"���8�"���!	�P��
$�
!
$
�
���	�
	��3�7

"���
�%�
�"$�
%P�"�$�
�!	�P��
"�#�Q
*�8"�%�8O��N���	�
	�#
	%���"$�
3��#
�*�
�%��
$�
"�Q�	�2���"�#�
��
���$"%��Q�)�%
	"�$O��N���	�
	�Q�)�%
	*�"$�
�Q	"�9�8
33�
Q�	%�	"�#�!	�!�	
"�$�

�R3%�(	�8�	$�E�)	
O����� !	"�#$"%��&�
%�"$�
�����"#�Q�)	"�#�
!	�!�	
*�
��
���$"%���2�
���!	�!�$�%�%�7�3�!���
�
�%�"$�
�%�

���%���)$��8"
��"
$�%	"7��
�%�

�%�

���%�#
	
#��
��
���$"
��$"%�O��R!!�$"
��
�	�$$�
���$
	��
�"$�
�!	"�
	*�$����3O�
�
N���
!!3"�

"���"��3)%�$�
�2"	$
�23��	�$"%���4
��$"���S��8"%��
�%�,O���"��3��#
��
��2�	��
��

%%"
"��
3�Q�%	����8"
����$)"
�O��N����4"$
"�#�#
	
#��
�%�
�	�
	�Q
*�8�)3%�Q��	���7�%�

�%�
�$"�#3��$
�	�*��4
��$"���8�)3%�������)
��O,��

�
���$"%��$�
�Q
�9�2	���
����
"��2	��
�
�3�7

"���
�%�	)��"�#�2�	�
�
�

3��2���O?��2�	�T��
�	�$$O��6�	�
	�Q
*�8�)3%�Q��	�!3
��%�
$�
!
	
��2�
�����8��4
��$"���?O?��%��!�
�%�SO>��
�	�$$O�N�"$��4
��$"���8�)3%�2�	��
�
9"
����@%"�"�#�	����
��
����
"����)$��3"�9�%�
��
�#
	
#��
�%�
���4��
	�
�8"
��
�
9"
����@3"7"�#�	���'�Q�%	����
�%�Q

�	����
��Q�����)!"�%�Q*�
�	�3

"7�O��U
	
��2�
���2	��
�
#
	%���8�)3%�Q��$)	2
��%�"��!�	�)$��

�	"
3$�
��!	�7"%��
��
%%"
"��
3�TO=��Q*�=O���
	�
��2�
%	"7�8
*�
��
33�8��
$"�	�
���$$�"�
��
�%��)
��2�
���$"
�O��N���
���$$�8�)3%�Q��8"%���%�Q*�
�O,��8"
��
����4"$
"�#�%	�!�9�	Q�	�

"��%O�
�
:;�;H����/������B�V�0���J�
����O�
�
/GK�����J�
+���
"2"�

"���3�

�	$�8�	��$��
�����,@�T@??�
��
%%	�$$�$�

�>'����W���� !	"�#$"%��&�
%'�?�
X"�
	
#��E3�$�'� !	"�#$"%��E�)�
*�U	"�
	*� ����3'�
�%�?'S'�',�R3%�(	�8�	$�E�)	
�=>��
Y
3��	$3�*�&�
%O�����	�$!��$�$��
7��Q����	���"7�%O��
�
Z���G���J[\��]Z���G���J�̂��0G�������0�
����O�
�
/�;]0�����̂��������0�_���
�	�3�7
�
O��
�
�̀����J�C;H;���D;���/��������/�����;0�
a?@S� .4
��$"��$�
�%�63
�	

"��$�
 Ub=�  )!!3����

	*�U3
��"�#�b��)���
�=c�63
�	

"��$�W�.4
��$"��$�
�

Page 79



��������������	
����
�

���������������������������������������������� �����������������������������������������!����
������������"��������#��������$��������$������%�� ����&�'#$$%(�����������������)����
*�������+�!���� ����$����'*+$(�������������������������!���� �����������������
��������������,�
�������������������*+$��������!��"����������������������������������������
��������������"�������������������������#$$%����������������� �����������������
��������������,�%����� �������-�.��������*+$�$�����������"���������������������������-��������
���������������������� ������������������������������ �����#$$%��������������������������"��
������������� ��������,�
�
�
/$+�0�����*+$�$������1234����&���������!����������������������������������� ��� �����
�������������"�������-����������������!��������� ������� ��������������������������
�������������������"����������������������������������������������,�
�
5����	��6���7
���������8��9�
�������������������������:����������������!����������������
����"��������� ���������,��
�����������������!������������������;����������������&�������
������������������:������������������������,�
�

�������������������������������������!���������������������,��
������������!������������
��!����������������������������������������:������������������������������������������
�������������� ���������,��
�������������������������������������!���� �������������������
�����������,���
�
<������������������:���������������"��"���&���&�������������������� ����������:������,�
�

�������������:�������������������������������"����������&�����������������:�������
�������������������������!��������� ������� ������������!������� �����������������,�
�
=�>?��8�9�
��������������������������������� "������"����� ����� �4����@�����/$+0�
��A���������&�������������������������/$+�BB�$��&����/������������"������������,��
����
�����������A������������������������!������ �:� � ����4����&����������,�
�

������!������:���������������  �������������!���������&���,��
����:���������������
��������������!������������������������!���������������&�������������������������������������
���������������,��
������&����������� ������������������������,�
�
C������7��	��6���7
�9�
��������������!���� ����������"�����������������BD�/����������
E���,��
����������������:��������������������������������"��"���&���������������������!������,�
#�,BD��������������"������������!���������������������������������������������������
���������������,��
��������������"������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������!�������������������������"�����������������������
������,���
�

�������������������������������������������������"���������������-���������"���"������ -�
����������������"�������:� ������@F ��������"���������������������������������������,��
�

����������������"�������������� ������������� ���������������.�����������"�������
����������,�
�

�������������� �����������*+$�$������1234�����/$+0�9�G���������������H:������������
E�����������$���������,���
��
I7�7�6��7�����JJK>���J��L�7M��>7�J	��NOPQR�SKL������TK��7>
�=	�����8�PU�V�	KW6��7�
X���8�6��7�=>KJ���>�R�PY�8	���R�P�6���6��7R�Z>��>�Q[\O�
�

�������������� �����������������!���� �������������������� ���!����������� ��-��������
������!���� ����������������������������,�]�������������� ���������������"�����!���� ����

Page 80



����������	�
��
�����
����������������������	����
��������������
�����������������	������
����������
����������	�
��
�����
����������������������������
���������������������������
����
����������������������
��
�����
���
�	�������������
 
!"#$%%"&'()*$&+ ��������������,��������� 
 
-$&'*)*$&./ !"(.$&. 
�

0�� ��������
������������1��1�
�������
����������������������1�
�����
���������������
��������������������
2�������2�����������1����������1��3�	�����40������5�,��������
�����
��	��
0446��

�

7�� �������	��������
��������������
�����1������0668��0608��0678��0698�:
�	���
����
������������
����������

�����1��	������������;	��������		�����	�����������
������
������1������������
2�����������������������	��������1�������������������������	�����������������
����
��������������������
�	�����������:����<�������=���
��������
���
�������

�
����������������������������������
�	�������
�����	����	� >(&" ?(&@(& �� ABCB DEF EFBC

Page 81



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

 No Window 

 No Window 

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 68528

10 Springside Road, Bury 

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

1

68
1

669

708

1

17 to 26

Old Brewers Court

10

11 9

31

3
5

8

65
1

65
9

1 2

Vicarage

Christ Church

6

12
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E
V

IC
A

R
A

G
E

 C
L

O
S

E

126.5m

127.1m

128.0m

125.3m

Viewpoints
 

1

2

3

4

Page 82



68258 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2 

 

Page 83



68258 

Photo 3 

 

 

Photo 4 

 

Page 84



2
3
/0

5
/2

0
2
2
 2

2
:4

0
:5

8

P
age 85



2
3
/0

5
/2

0
2
2
 2

2
:4

0
:4

7

P
age 86



2
3
/0

5
/2

0
2
2
 2

2
:4

0
:5

3

P
age 87



T
his page is intentionally left blank



�
�
��
�
������ ��	
���
��	� �
��������

�
������������	����	�����
�����
�
 !����!��� ""��
#$%�&'�(&���)�*
��+�

��)�,-	#)�,.��/0.�

�
1�!�!2�����%�3&���
�	�#�3
	
3��
�'�4�	5���6
���%���

��%'�7�8&
�	

%����
���6%�
%�3�9%�'�9��
��

$	��
�
�'��%'���&�:

%����
�
���������!��;<=�� ��>?�@ABC-&&� D��E<��F��<���"AB�?BA�AA�
�
;<�!GG<�����!����844	�:��9%
��(��'%
%����
������
DH�2����������!���2���H!I2<H!��<���<J<�!�G<�������K!I����!�G���L�M<��<����K��H�
I��<���<�<E��<���!K<�2N��O���2���<2<��<���!��H<��!GG���<<��2��H<������������2���
G<GM<��!=�2��==N��
�
F<2������!��
0����%
��%��'�

5��'�+-�3
&�9�&�5

�'�

�
���
�4��$�
�5-&�'���
5����
��-�
'�4
�'�	�
'�
9�%5��4-+&%5�$��
4

��/P*
��	-���
�	�-3�Q���
	�%�3�%��
��
���$	��
��$�
���4	�4�	
#�
�'�
��	��
%��$��5�'�3
	'���
��
����%'��
�'�	�
	Q��0�����%3�+�-	%�3�4	�4�	
#�
��
����
�
��%'��%����Q/�

�'�
��
����44��%
���%'��
����%
���%'��3
	'���+�	'�	��
���	�
	�3
	'����
��RS"��.%�&�#�T	�:��
9�%5��
	��+-�3
&�9��
�'��&%3�
&#�&�9�	Q�����������
�
0���
44&%5

%���%�5&-'���
��%�3&���
�	�#��6
���%���

�
����%'��
��$�	��
�4�	5��
�'�3
	
3�Q��
0���4�	5��9�-&'�5����"Q/���-
�

�
����%'��
�'�"QA��'��4�
�'�
����+��&%���'�
��
���3
	
3��
9�%5��9�-&'��6
��'�PQR���-
�

�
����%'��
�'�	-��$�	�@Q���
&��3Q��C-	
��	�
&
�	

%����
��
���
4	�4�	
#�9�-&'�����
���$	��
�3
+&���&�:

%����
:��
���
9��9%�'�9��	�4&
5�'�9%
��P��&%��
9%�'�9��
�'�����9%�'�9�	�&�5

�'�
��
����%'���&�:

%��Q��0���$	��
�9�-&'�
����+��4
	
�
	��'�	�'��$$�9�%
��
�'��
:��
�$�

-	��'
	��+&-��+	%5����5
%��Q��0���4	�4���'��6
���%���
9�-&'�
&���+��	��'�	�'�
��9�-&'�4
	
��$�
����6%�
%�3��%'��9
&&�Q��8&
�	

%����
��
����
�
��%'��
�&�:

%���9�-&'�����
�	�4��%
%���'�'��	�
�'�
9���6%�
%�3�9%�'�9��	�'-5�'�%����%3�
Q����
�
;<�<J����1������E�U�2�!�L�
����Q�
�
1IM�����L�
@���
%$%5

%���&�

�	��9�	�����
����"/B�@BAA�
��
''	������

�/���"���
#$%�&'�(&���)�R)>)?)"��
.%�&�#�T	�:��
�'�""A��-���	��

�.
��Q�����	��4�������
:��+����	�5�%:�'Q��
�
V���I�!�LWX!�YV���I�!�L�Z!�2I�����!�2�
����Q�
�
1�<Y2�����Z!�����!�2�S���
�	�&�:
�
Q��
�
[�����L�F<J<�!�G<���1��������1!����<2�
\ABP� ]6
���%����
�'�8&
�	

%����
��̂ >� �-44&����

	#��&
��%�3�̂�5-���
�>_�8&
�	

%������]6
���%����
�
O22I<2���������L2�2�
�
0���$�&&�9%�3�	�4�	
�%�5&-'���
�
&#�%���$��
�����	%
���$�
���
44&%5

%���
3
%��
�
���	�&�:
�
�
4�&%5%����$�+�
��
����

%��
&��&
��%�3���&%5#�C	
��9�	��̀���Ca�
�'�
���
'�4
�'�,-	#�
b�%

	#�̂�:�&�4���
��&
��̀b̂ �a�
�3�
��	�9%
���
��	�	�&�:
�
��

�	%
&�4&
��%�3�
5���%'�	

%���Q�0���4�&%5%����$�
���b̂ ��
�

��
:��+����-��'�
��
������
�%��
44&%5

%���
	��

Page 89



�����������	��
������������������	
�	
�����������������
�������	���������������
���������	������������������	������	�	
������������������
�����������	�����	
�������	���������
	
������������	���������		���	��
��
���
	��������������	
��������
�����	��������	
�������
��
����������������	�������
�
�
���������������������� !"����#�	����
��$����
��
��	�����������������	
�	����������	��
	
�����������
��������������������	�
�$������	�����	��������	����	
���
����	�������
������������������

�������������	��������	
�����������	���	��������
�
%&'()*+),-.&/0+).1+1-'&2.�3�4
������������5	��������������
����	�
��#������	
������	�
���$�	����������	���������$���
�����	
�	
��������	������	����	�	
��	���������������������4
��
�������������
�$�����������	�
�����������������	������	��	
������
���4
�����������
��	���	�����	��	
������	����$�	���������������������������	����������������	
�	
���������
�������	����
����
���#����
��
4
������������������������������	�
����������#���������	
�	
���5��	����������	������������
��	�
�$������	�����	��������	����	
��$�����������	�����	
��������
�
6)78&.2�3�4
���������������������	
���5��	�������#�����������	������	��	
������	����	
��
������	������������������	���	��	
������	��������������9�	�����������	
������
����	�������
������
������������
��	���
�
:-'&1-./&)*+),-.&/0�3�4
������������5	�����������������������	
�����	������
��������
��	
�	
���������������	����;�<�=������>��$����?	�������
����������	���������
���#��������	
���
������	�������	�������������5���	����@"���
��
�������
�����������5��������	
����A�������	�
��	������������������	�����������	
������	��	��������	�����$��	��$��
���������$�������	���
4
����	���	�����	��	
�����	���������$�	����������
���������
������	���5��	����������������
��������	����������4
���	����������#���������������������������������		�����$�������	������
�
4
����������	
���
������������������	����	
�������	����������������	�����

�������
������	�����
�
4
����������������������	
������������� !"����������3�B�	���	���������C5	��������	��
D������	����������	�����
��
E/)/-,-./+&.+)FFG71).F-+H&/I+J7/&F*-+KLMNO+PGH.+).1+QG(./70+6*)..&.2+MR-S-*GT,-./+
U).)2-,-./+67GF-1(7-O+MV.2*).1O+MJ,-.1,-./O+W71-7+NXYL�
+
4
����������������������	
�	
����$�������	���������������������$��	
�������������������
������$�������	��������	��������	
��������?	�	
���������������������	����
�����$�������	�
����	
��=��������������B�	
���	�����#��������	�$������������	�$����	��������	
�����������
��	
��	��������4
��=��������������B�	
���	��
���	
����������������	���	
����Z�������	����
��������
�"<����	
����	������������������������������#��
+
:-FG,,-.1)/&G.[+�B����$����	
�\����	����+
+
QG.1&/&G.']+:-)'G.'+
�

@�� 4
����$�������	����	�
��
�������	���	���	
���	
����������
�����������	
�	
����	��
���	
���������������
D�������D�Z������	��
����������
�����	����̂@�4����;�\���	������������B�	�
@̂ _̂��

�

 �� 4
����������������	���	��������������
�����@�� B�����	
����$�������	��
������	�

������������	��5���	�����������������	
�	
�����������
���
�������$����
D������������	
���$��������������
	�����	�������������	�����	�����	����������
��������������	�	��	
��������������	
��̀�������	������$�������	���������	����

�

Page 90



������������	
������	�
��
������

�	���	�
�
��������
������������������
��������������

Page 91



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

 No Window 

 No Window 

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 68572

11 Mayfield Close Ramsbottom 

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

7

35

5

31

26

24

13

124

115
117

29

116

111

113

52

2

33

8

1

2

24

17

1

1

114

15

2

107

2

12

9

44

34

108

100

97

2

4

1

HOLCOMBE BROOK
Issues

Play Area

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

SPRINGWATER AVENUE

CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE
CLOSE

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

O
AK A

VE
NU

E

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

SUMMERSEAT LANE

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

LIN
L

E
Y

MAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELDMAYFIELD

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

GROVE

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

KINROSS CLOSE

Viewpoints

1
2

3

Page 92



68572 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2 

 

Page 93



68572 

Photo 3 

 

Page 94



P
age 95



P
age 96



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
���
�����������

�
�������	�

�
�����
��������������

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
����������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
�������
���	�

 !"#
$%$&'
"#
(")!"*
)!&
$+,-".
/01%"*




�
����
��	�

�
 !&
'&$0')
-"#)#2

3&.&*)
/&-&4%)&/
$-%**"*4
/&."#"0*#
#"*.&
)!&
-%#)
566�

�
��������7�
�������������������



 !&
6011"))&&
"#
'&.011&*/&/
)0
)!&
*0)&
)!&
'&$0')

%*/
%$$&*/".&#


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�89:89;�<�
=>���8?=@A�
�9;><B89C	�



D0
)!&
$'0$0#%-#
%..0'/
(")!
)!&
50-".E

F'%1&(0'GH

 I&#
 
 


��;�<><J��KA��L<��MNM��OO=@<9	�
�=J;J@=;?��>:?=@;�=8J��;JP��=�C�
�8J�=P<9;�=8J�	�



QR&.+)"S&
D"'&.)0'
0T
3&#0+'.&#
)0
%/S"#&

'&4%'/"*4
'"#G
1%*%4&1&*)


�
��;�<><J��KA��U<@��=V<��=9<@�89�
8O��<�8�9@<�	�

�
WXY

�

�
�Z�;?=�A��=V<9�=�A�=>:?=@;�=8J�	�



W0
 





�
�8J�=P<9<P�KA��8J=�89=J���OO=@<9	�



[\]

�
�

�
^;9P��
OO<@�<P	�

�
Y--
-"#)&/


�
�@9��=JA��J�<9<��	�
�

�
WXY


�


�<JP;�
��<>�

_

������������������

̀

Page 97

Agenda Item 5



���������	�
����

 
 ������
��




�����������������
������ ���!��"��#��$�

%��&�

����������
'�&(���������

)��"�'�&(��#� *���+��#�

�
�

� � �

������+,��-&&������ �-&&������ �-�+��.� �



�


 
 



 � � �

�
/01
 2�����
3��

�
%��#��#���&-+��.,���$-����-�����*.�++�+ ��-+��-.��-&&������-������"�.� ���"�$.�++�+ �
"���#�-+#�&�"��(,�����-������#�-�������-�+��.4��
�
501
 �
��63��
�


�
%�����������&�(��+-��"4

�
�

�
6789
:;
2<=>?@:ABC
	<DE@8�F�:BE

�
�:B9<=9
�E9<7G8�F

�
H���"�'��+-I�J��"�-��H���.-$&�+��'�+� �&�+���
*.�++�+ ��������#I�H�$���&�+���-��K�#-����#��+"�K� �.���-+�
L�M+-N#.�,�*.����
O��,�O!P�Q�R�


�EG�
1/S/
5TU
T5V/

�W<7G�
C0W<@B:XYA@Z0?:[0A>




\
]

Page 98



����������������	�
����
���
���������
�
��	
���
�
���

�
	�

��� ���������������� �����������

����� !"#�$%&'(�

)**+,-.�/012�3,45010,46�789:;9<:<<�

=>+1�604?@.9=>+1�1/,�61,+.A�.B1.460,4�>1�+.>+C�D+,41�*,+E2�

<F�G0@6,4�H1+..1I�=0J2,@.I�KL+AI�KM8�;ND�
DOM�P��Q�RS�
T�FUV;W�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

)**+,-.�/012�3,45010,46�789:;9<:<<�

=>+1�604?@.9=>+1�1/,�61,+.A�.B1.460,4�>1�+.>+�

<W�G0@6,4�H1+..1I�=0J2,@.I�KL+AI�KM8�;ND�
DOM�P��Q�RS�
T�FUV;Z�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

)**+,-.�/012�3,45010,46�<:9:;9<:<<�

H04?@.�61,+.A�.B1.460,4�>1�+.>+�

<�[A+1@.�H1+..1�H,L12I�=0J2,@.I�KL+AI�KM8�;K\�
DOM�P��Q�RS�
T�FUVU8�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

M>/]L@�̂.-.@,*J.41�:Z9:U9<:<<�

M>/]L@�5.-.@,*J.41�E.+10]0E>1.�],+�=+,*,6.5�604?@.�61,+.A�*01E2.5�+,,]�+.>+�.B1.460,4�

Z88�_,E25>@.�̀@5�_,>5I�KL+AI�KM8�;aM�
M̂ 3=�P��Q�RS�
T�FUWVF�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

_.]L6.5�7:9:U9<:<<�

b461>@@>10,4�,]�74,c�4./�Ka�H1+..1�dLeI�04E,+*,+>104?�;Zf�M3̂ �>5-.+1�6E+..46�*@L6�12.�+.J,->@�
,]�>66,E0>1.5�Ka�g0,6h6c�

=>-.J.41�>1�=+04E.66�=>+>5.I�4.>+�KL+A�b41.+E2>4?.�H1>45�NI�KL+AI�KM8�:iM�
DOM�P��Q�RS�
T�FUWV8�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

_.]L6.5�7:9:U9<:<<�

)5-.+106.J.41�E,46.41�],+�0461>@@>10,4�,]�74,c�4./�Ka�H1+..1�dLeI�04E,+*,+>104?�;Zf�M3̂ �
>5-.+1�6E+..46�*@L6�12.�+.J,->@�,]�>66,E0>1.5�Ka�g0,6h6c�

=>-.J.41�>1�=+04E.66�=>+>5.I�4.>+�KL+A�b41.+E2>4?.�H1>45�NI�KL+AI�KM8�:iM�
)̂ j�P��Q�RS�
T�FUWW:�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

)**+,-.�/012�3,45010,46�7Z9:U9<:<<�

b461>@@>10,4�,]�74,c�4./�Ka�H1+..1�dLeI�04E,+*,+>104?�;Zf�M3̂ �>5-.+1�6E+..46�*@L6�12.�+.J,->@�
,]�>66,E0>1.5�Ka�g0,6h6c�

=>-.J.41�,L1605.�;k77�[>+h.1�H1+..1I�KL+AI�KM8�:KM�
DOM�P��Q�RS�
T�FUWW7�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

)**+,-.�/012�3,45010,46�7Z9:U9<:<<�

)5-.+106.J.41�E,46.41�],+�0461>@@>10,4�,]�74,c�4./�Ka�H1+..1�dLeI�04E,+*,+>104?�;Zf�M3̂ �
>5-.+1�6E+..46�*@L6�12.�+.J,->@�,]�>66,E0>1.5�Ka�g0,6h6�

=>-.J.41�,L1605.�;k77�[>+h.1�H1+..1I�KL+AI�KM8�:KM�
)̂ j�P��Q�RS�
T�FUWW<�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

_.]L6.5�779:U9<:<<�

b461>@@>10,4�,]�74,c�4./�Ka�H1+..1�dLeI�04E,+*,+>104?�;Zf�M3̂ �>5-.+1�6E+..46�*@L6�12.�+.J,->@�
,]�>66,E0>1.5�Ka�g0,6h6c�

=>-.J.41�,L1605.�<Z�a2.�_,EhI�KL+AI�KM8�:l=�
DOM�P��Q�RS�
T�FUWWV�P������	�
��X
QT�

Y
��	�
�T�

��
�
���T�

mnopqorprr�s%tuvmvwxvmr�
Page 99



�����������	
��	���

��
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"#�$%&�
��
������������������'������
��������������������(���)���

*�
���������������"��'�����)�����+���$,�	-*�
�&.�/001234056�7
888�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

���������	�	
��	���

E��������������������������������������������������� �!"#�$%&���
������������������'������
���
�����������������(���)���

*�
�����������������������$��� ������F�������'���'�����)�����+���$,�	*-�
FG$�/001234056�7
88"�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

���������	�	
��	���

��
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"#�$%&�
��
������������������'������
��������������������(���)��

*�
�����������������������$��� ������F�������'���'�����)�����+���$,�	*-�
�&.�/001234056�7
887�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

�����
�����'�%�������������	
��	���

E��������������������������������������������������� �!"#�$%&���
������������������'������
���
�����������������(���)���

*�
��������H������I��)��������'�����)�����+���$,�	J��
FG$�/001234056�7
88!�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

�����
�����'�%�������������	
��	���

��
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"#�$%&�
��
������������������'������
��������������������(���)��

*�
��������H������I��)��������'�����)�����+���$,�	J��
�&.�/001234056�7
88
�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

�����������	
��	���

E��������������������������������������������������� �!"#�$%&���
������������������'������
���
�����������������(���)���

*�
���������������F���)���K�����+L����"M�!��'�����)�����+���$,�	-N�
FG$�/001234056�7
88,�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

�����������	
��	���

��
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"#�$%&�
��
������������������'������
��������������������(���)��

*�
���������������F���)���K�����+L����"M�!��'�����)�����+���$,�	-N�
�&.�/001234056�7
8"	�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

�����
�����'�%�����������!�	!��	���

���������+��O���������������P�*������� ���*�������������+��O���������������P�F���������'�

7���������
���������+���$,�!$N�
FG$�/001234056�7
8"8�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

�����
�����'�%����������	Q�	
��	���

���������������R�S�����������������R��'���T�

������ �F����%��
���������������"�������� �F�������������+���$,�!JU�
FG$�/001234056�7
"Q
�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

�����
�����'�%����������	Q�	
��	���

���������������������������+��������������������������������������M�������������� ��

������ �F����%��
���������������"�������� �F�������������+���$,�!JU�
�&.�/001234056�7
"Q,�/009:;<=:>?2@>16�

A>;<=:>?6�

BC>0>D<96�

VWXYZX[Y[[�\]̂_̀[̀ab̀V[�
Page 100



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	�������

���������
���	�� ����� !"��#$�
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/�01��'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

>?@ABCDEFBGBHII@EJKL�MNOPQ�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

R�����	�����S����������
���������	������������	������T������	�������
����	������T�����
�	�������������	������������	������U�

�/��
���������� ����� !"�0RV�
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/�W���'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������
����	�������

�� �����!���������� ����� !"�0X��
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/�1���'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

>?@ABCDEFBGBYLKZD[LE�MNOPQ�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

��������	�������	���������	�S���	���
���
�T���������	�S���	�

W1�R����	�R������ ����� !"�"R\�
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/�����'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

]�S���
������������

%���	�̂��_
T�X���	�����������S���	���������
�]����
��������	�������

0���̀��_
��	���]��
�� ����� !"�"#$�
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/���0�'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�
������S�&���S����������������	���a������bc�	��/���U�X̀ de��_�����������W���
������a�������
�__����_�c�

X��	���X������ ���������	���	�� ����� !"�"X#�
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/�WW��'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

X���	����������S	�_������������	
������
��������
���
�����
���

0/��̀��_
��	���]��
�� ����� !"�"���
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/�1���'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

]�S���
������������

�̂�����
�
�����
�f������	
�����_��	�
����
�_������S���
�������U�

W�R������!����� ����� !"�"̂b�
%&!�'(()*+,(-.�/�10/�'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

�̂�������������]�g����
���
�h���	�
��"���������

�̂�������������S���
�����	�����S����������
�	����	�����_������f���
�S����S�����	��
��������	�
���������
�����	���������S�	������
���������	�������S���	
����
�����	�U�

d���R������!����� ����� !"�"V!�
Rb̀ �'(()*+,(-.�/�1/��'((23456378*97).�

:7456378.�

;<7(7=52.�

ijklmknlnn�oNpqrsrturin�
Page 101



����������	
����
�	����������������

�������
�����	�����
���������
�����	���
������
����������������	�������	����	�������	��������	�
��
����
�����
��������	��������	�����	�

��� �!���"�����������#$����#%���&��
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��12�1�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

?@ABCDEFGCHCIJGKL�MNOPQ�

����������	
����
�	���������1������

"�����	�����������	������
��������R�S��	��������S��	�	����	�������
����	���������	
���T�������U�

V��W���	
���"������#$����#%1��XY�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��1��2�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	����������������

&�������	�������	����	�������	���������	���
����������	����	�������	��������	�����	R�Z$���		��
T��������	�����R�����U����	����
����	������	���
�����U����	����
����	���������
���	�������	��
�����	����������	�����������R���������	�����������������	������	���

�	���������������������
�
��	��������	���	�����

[21�#���
���
�����\��
��#$����#%1�� ]�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��1[���)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	������2���������

�̂���	�������	��������	���
����
�����������	�������
������

[� ��������������#$����#%1��W&�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��1[���)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	����������������

&�������	�������
���������	�������

���̂
���	���W������#$����#%1���#�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��1[�2�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

?@ABCDEFGCHCDEFG�MNOPQ�

����������	
����
�	����������������

"�����	�����������	����
����������
�����	�����������������	�
��������

V�V�#��	���\��
��#$����#%1��"(�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0���21��)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

\��$��
�����1������

����	�����������U�"�	��
�
�
��������

%��
��
Z����	�	�����&�		����������#$����#%1��̂S�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��1[���)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	������2���������

�̂���	�������
����	������R�%��	��������������	
������
������

2��'���

��
�����$���#$����#%1��%X�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��1[���)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	������V��1������

&�������	�������	��������	�����R�'���	�����
�

���S��_�	�����������#$����#%1��(\�
'(%�)**+,-.*/0��1[�V�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

àbcdbecee�fNghijiklìe�
Page 102



����������	
�	�
���

���
�����������������������������������

�����
���������
����
���������
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)�*
��!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

7���
8��������
�����
�����	
�	�
���

9����
���:����
����
�8����
��������
�;�����
�������
�������������������

<)=��
��
���
���������������>?�
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)�*�@�!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

7���
8��������
�����
����<	
�	�
���

A�
���
�����B�����
���������C�D��������
�����B�����
��������
������������

=
�E����
��>��8��������������>��
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)�*F=�!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

7���
8��������
�����
���
F	
�	�
���

D��������
�����B�����
��������������������
�8����
��
���������

��9�������
���������������9E�
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)�*))�!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

7���
8��������
�����
����@	
�	�
���

A�
���
����������B�����
���������������
�����B�����
���������	�����

�F���
���>��8��������������G7�
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)�*@<�!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

7���
8��������
�����
���
F	
�	�
���

H
�I����;��������������B���:����������������

J;����A��������7���D��������������9����������������������7��
7>K�!""#$%&"'(�)�<=F�!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

LMNOPQRSTMN�UVWXY�

7���
8��������
�����
����=	
�	�
���

D��������
�����B�����
���������C��������;����
��������

���������
�������������������������
�C�
�������;����
����������

������������
�������
����

Z����[�����
�������Z
����\���������H������8������������@�)D\�
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)��)��!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

7���
8��������
�����
����<	
�	�
���

D��������
�����B�����
����������������;
8���
���
�;����
���
������8���
��

=<�9�����
�����
����A
������
�������������*G]�
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)�*F*�!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

N̂_̀OabcPQdQeMfgNMMh�UVWXY�

7���
8��������
�����
���=�	
�	�
���

D��������
�����B�����
�������
��C�\����������	\������
���
�����B�����
���������	�����

�<����i

�������E�����������Z�����������Z*<�)E>�
� ��!""#$%&"'(�)���=�!""+,-./,01$20#(�

30-./,01(�

450"06.+(�

jklmnlomoo�pVqrstsuvsjo�
Page 103



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�������	���������	���
����
���������������	�������

�������	� ��
!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$��%&�
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1��2$�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	������?���������

�����	�������	��������	���
�������	�����@���A��	�����B����	��@���	��@�	
��������	����	
�
�����
�
B��C���
�D���@��������	���
����
������

E��"������������!�F
�	�@���
!�#���
��	��!�#E$�1D �
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1�E1��)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	������2���������

�����	�������	��������	���
����
���������	�������	��������	���
������!���@	�������������	
������

��G���!���	�
�
����@�	������	����@���	�C������
�����
���������	�������	��������	�@���	�

��D������� ��
!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$��HD�
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1�E�2�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	������E���������

��������	������������	������!�����@���	�����
���
���	���	�����	����
�������	�������
���

2I�#������������!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$�2"J�
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1�E�$�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

"�������������� �K����
�L�����	�
�A�H�	��?��I������

"��������������@����������
���������	������������	�������

2$��J�����
� ��
!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$�2&%�
�"%H�)**+,-.*/0�1�$���)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

MNOPQRSTUVWVXOYZ[O\�] _̂̀a�

����������	
����
�	�����2���I������

�����	�������
���������	���������	
�@���	�@�������
�����
�������������	������������	��������
'���	�����
�

2�E�F��
���� ��
!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$��%'�
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1���I�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	���������I������

%�G���	�����@��������������	�������������	�������
����	�������������	�����@���	���	��������
'���	�����
�

�$�#��
��J���� ��
!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$���H�
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1��?2�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	���������I������

J���	����C������@���	��������������%��G�����	���������	�@���	���
�2����%��G�����	��������	�
�����

2E�A2EE���C��	�������!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$��JH�
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1�����)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	������$���������

��������	�������	��������	���
��������

2��b������%����!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$��Jb�
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1��E1�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

����������	
����
�	���������I������

��������	�������	��������	�@���	��'���	�@�������	��������	��������
�%�	��
�
���	C���
�����	�
��
�������

��F�	B����%����!�"���	���
!�#���
��	��!�#�$��%��
'(&�)**+,-.*/0�1�E$$�)**34567489,:8+0�

;85674890�

<=8*8>630�

cdefgehfhh�îjklmlnolch�
Page 104



����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	�������	���������	���
����
�����������	���������������	�������

����� ����!�����	��"
!�#��"
��	��!�#�$��%&�
'()�*++,-./+01�2��2$�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	������$���������

�����	�������
����	���������	
���������	����"
���
�������	�����������	�����	��������
���
��
?�����@�
�����������	
�A�	������
������	��	��	
����
�"@�����""���������
��#��
����B�CA�
��
�
���
���
���������	
�A�	������������	������	���
�CD�A�
��
����
���
���@�
����������	����
�������

$��������
�E��
!�����	��"
!�#��"
��	��!�#�$�CFG�
'()�*++,-./+01�2��H��*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	������H���������

�����	�������	��������	�����	������	���������	��������	����������������	����
���������A���
�����
���
���	����
�������	����

I��F���
��������@�!�����	��"
!�#��"
��	��!�#�$��J(�
'()�*++,-./+01�2�$���*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

)���@��F������A��	��H���������

)���@��
������A��	�"��	���"�	�������������
�
���	���������������	���������	
������
��A���
��	�������

C�I�E�"	����)���!�����	��"
!�#��"
��	��!�#�$�CF��
)F���*++,-./+01�2�$I$�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	�����C����������

K�������	�������
���������	��������L������"����������

2C�#��
�������E��
!�����	��"
!�#��"
��	��!�#���)M�
'()�*++,-./+01�2�$���*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

���������������?�	�E�N@���
�B�&�	��������$���������

��������������������������
���������	������������	�������

C��M��"
��	�������@�!�����	��"
!�#��"
��	��!�#�$��)%�
L�F&�*++,-./+01�2�2���*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

OPQRSTUVWXYXZSX[\P]̂R�_ àbc�

E��@��
������������

E����
��	����
�" ����������	��������	
��	����	�����
���

$I��J@���?���E��
!�����	��"
!�#��"
��	��!�#�$�IJF�
'()�*++,-./+01�2��C2�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	�����CC���������

d��	����	�������C��D�����J��K	���	��@�!���"������	�����$e�)�F��
���	��"��������@��	
����A�����
�������"��	�
�J��f��� �D�

����A��	��
g�"��	�L�����!�II�'�������E��
!�����	��"
!�#�$�C�h�
'()�*++,-./+01�2��$C�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	�����CC���������

�
���	���A��	�"�����	��������	����	�������C��D�����J��K	���	��@�!���"������	�����$e�)�F�
�
���	��"��������@��	
����A������������"��	�
�J��f��� �D�

����A��	��
g�"��	�L�����!�II�'�������E��
!�����	��"
!�#�$�C�h�
�Fi�*++,-./+01�2��$��*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

j\kVlUmmQXYXn\RS�_ àbc�

opqrsqtrtt�ùvwxyxz{xot�
Page 105



����������	
����
�	����������������

����������	��������	�����	���	����	���
�����	
��������	����������
���

���
����	
���� 	
����	���
���������	�����	���	!���
�������
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+�,-+�#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

����������	
����
�	�����:;��<������

=��	��
�������� ��������	���� ��	�>"���������?@�	�������A��B����	��>"����������A@���
���	���	�����
	���C	�����������	��������� 
����	
�����	����	����������

������
��C	�������	��������

-+�D���E� ����	���	!���
������!�����
��	��!���+�:FG�
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+�,<��#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

����������	
����
�	�����:<���������

��������	�������
��������C	�������

:;��	����������
!���
������!�����
��	��!���+�-�H�
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+<-:��#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

����������	
����
�	������<��<������

��������	������C	��������	��������
���������������������B�

A<�H�����E����
!���
������!�����
��	��!���+�-I��
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+<-+��#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

?J����	���K ���
��;��<������

� ����������������������������::�
��������!�	���	
�����	
��������	�
��������E���!����
�������!�
� ���������������!�
�������!�	
���������� 	�������
����
����	�������
��	
����������	�
����E��
���� 
���������������������	�����	������	������
�
����������
�	
��
���������	����	�����

���
��	�L��E��	���	�D ������
B���
���������+��M��
����#$$%&'($)*�+<�;:�#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

NOPQRSTTUVWVXYZ[\VO]PV̂S]_̀ YZ[\�abcde�

����������	
����
�	�����:<���������

?���	�������	
����
��������
� ����

���
�	����������A�;fAA;��������	
����
�>����������	���	@�
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+<�-��#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

����������	
����
�	������:���������

����	��������C	��������	���
��

g����������������!�g�����������!���
������!�D��	��!�D���+G��
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+<-:-�#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

����������	
����
�	������<���������

��������	�������	����	�������
���C	������h���������	������C	��������	�����h�������!� 	���	�������
��
�����C	��������	�����	�����
����
��C	��������	���	�����

:A�H���	��������!���
������!�����
��	��!���+�-H��
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+<-�:�#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

=��������������F�	���K ���
�f�?C	�������:<���������

=�������������������������
���������	�����������C	�������

�A�=��E���	������
!���
������!�����
��	��!���+�A=��
M=i?�#$$%&'($)*�+<;A:�#$$./012/34&53%*�

63012/34*�

783$391.*�

NOPQRSTTUVWVjU_[�abcde�

klmnompnpp�qbrstotuvtkp�
Page 106



����������	
����
�	����������������

��	���	�����	�������	�	���
�������	������	������������
��������������
�
����	������������	����

������������� !���"	���	#�$�
������#�%���
��	��#�%�&��'(�
)*+�,--./01-23�&4�4��,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

����������	
����
�	���������4������

"������"	���A�$����BC	�������

�D��"	��
�+���#�$�
������#�%���
��	��#�%�&��E��
)*+�,--./01-23�&4��F�,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

����������	
����
�	������4���������

$������G��	���	�
�
��������
���������	�
������������	�����!�
���������
���C	��������)���	�
����������	����
���	�� ���

�
�

4�$�����A�$��
�'��	#�$�
������#�%���
��	��#�%�&��HE�
)*+�,--./01-23�&4D���,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

����������	
����
�	����������������

I����	���A��C	���������	���
����
������

4�J�������
������#�$�
������#�%���
��	��#�%�&��*B�
)*+�,--./01-23�&4F���,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

KLMNOPQQPMRSRTPQQUVWQPVRXRTPQQUVWQPV�YZ[\]�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�̂������C	��������	���
��

��̂�����"	���	#�I�		���	��#��+4���E�
)*+�,--./01-23�&�DD4�,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

����������	
����
�	������4���������

$���������������	��A���	
���������	���A�������C	��������H�! ������������	
�����������
���	��

�!���

����
���������)��G#�_�����
�$��
#�I�		���	��#��!�A#��+4��JI�
)*+�,--./01-23�&4�44�,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

����������	
����
�	������4���������

_���	���� ������	��������������	
�����	������
��G������
���
�����
����"�������	���A���
��
�C	�������

FD�"!��A�������"	���	#�I�		���	��#��!�A#��+4��_+�
)*+�,--./01-23�&4��&�,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

����������	
����
�	����������������

"�������	���A��C	��������	���
��������������	��������!	 !��
�����	�����������������!���	���	
���
��	
����	�����������
������
��C	��������	���	�����

��+A�
��������#�I�		���	��#��!�A#��+4��B̀�
)*+�,--./01-23�&4D�F�,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

$��!��
������������

)����
�J���
���
�����	������� ����������	�����	�

4���	
��'���#��!�A#��+4��' �̂
)*+�,--./01-23�&4D4D�,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

����������	
����
�	������F���������

H��G����C	���������	�����	���
������

�������	�H����#�I�		���	��#��!�A#��+4��_I�
)*+�,--./01-23�&4F���,--567896:;/<:.3�

=:7896:;3�

>?:-:@853�

abcdecfdff�gZhijbjkljaf�
Page 107



���������	��
���
�������������

���������	��
���
���������������
����
�
������
������
�������
��

���������

����
�����	�
�� �!
���
��

 �"��� �"�#��"��
��$%�&''()*+',-��#.���&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

;<=>?@AA@=B<CDBE@AAFCGA@CBHB;<=>?@AA@=�IJKLM�

N�����O
�PQR����

�S���#������

��������S#��

�������

���
��N
���
�����$
�
���T�U����VWX����	��
���
�YT���
�
�����
�Z���
��
�
������
�����������
�������

�
���[������ ��
�����
������\�
�Z� �
����������
���
�Z�
�


����

��
���
���������
��������������
�����
�T���
���	��	��\
����Q�����
�����\�
���
����
�
��
�
�����\������
�
��	�\����������������
	���

]��
��������

�
����

����\������
��
��
�
�����


����

������]����\�
�����
������

�������

��
��
�
�� ��
��
������������������� �
��
���������� ����
���
�����\�
�����
������
�����
������������̂�X
�������

 ���
����
���
��
�
�Z� ��
���������������
���

����
���
�Z�̂�

_�����������[�������̀��	��_
��� �_����
���
�N
�� �N����
����� �N
���
���� ���
���\����
$PO�&''()*+',-�������&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

����
	�����\�$

����

���S���������

$\�
���
������
����������

��	���
����������
����
��
���S�O
̂��������
���
����Q��	���

�
��
�����
����
��S�����

���
���
����

���
��
�����O
��������
���V!
����
����O
̂��������
��Y]�
W����
�����������

��

�����Z���%���� �N���Q
��
� �"��� �"�����a�
Ub��&''()*+',-��#�#��&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

����
	�����\�$

����

���S���������

�������"�����
��$

��
��c�$\�
���
������
����������

��	���
����������
����
��
���S�O
̂��������
��
�
����Q��	���

�
�������
����
��S�����

���
���
����

���
��
�����O
��������
���V!
����
����O
̂�
�������
��Y]�W����
�����������

��

�����Z���%���� �N���Q
��
� �"��� �"�����a�
�"$�&''()*+',-��#�#S�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

����
	�����\�$

����

�������������

d�
������
��������
��

����������
����
������
��������
���
��������
��

���������

.��N�QQ������	� �e\�������� ���
�\����� ��f.�#eU�
Ub��&''()*+',-��#�Sf�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

����
	�����\�$

����

�������������

O������Q���������
�������\�
����
�
����
��������	���

�]��
�����������
�����Q����

��

S���_
��
�Q��P���N
�� �N���Q
��
� �"��� �"�#�fOU�
Ub��&''()*+',-��#f���&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

����
	�����\�$

����

���#���������

d�
������
�������������
��

�

��$��	���
��$�
�� �N���Q
��
� �"��� �"����U_�
Ub��&''()*+',-��#f#��&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

���������	��
���
���f��#������

���������	��
���
���������������
����
�
����d�
������
��������
��

������������\���

��
��������

��
�����������

�f��

���d����� �N���Q
��
� �"��� �"����%%�
��$%�&''()*+',-��#.ff�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

���������	��
���
���#��#������

���������	��
���
���������������
����
�
������
������
�������������
��

��
��
�������������
��

f�d���\�����_����$�
�� �N���Q
��
� �"��� �"����UU�
��$%�&''()*+',-��#...�&''/0123045)64(-�

74123045-�

894'4:2/-�

ghijkiljll�mJnopgjpqrp
�

Page 108



�����������	�
��
��������������������

���������� !�"�#$� ��#%�&'(')(*'**�

+�#,-��% ���.�%�$�(��/�(0��# ��1 �#%��#�

23�+ /#�/.�4�/$5�6!� �0��-$5�7/#8!�% ��5�79:�);<�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2)3)'�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

?/�0T-�U���-��V�# �*)('W(*'**�

?/�0T-�$���-��V�# �8�� �0�8/ ��0��������%�$�,��T#$�0-����%�$���1 �#%��#�

X�6/��--�U����5�YT�.5�Y?X�)Z[�
?U"Z�@AABCDEAFG�2)9XX�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

�����������	�
��
�������\��]��̂����\_�]�������

4�0T%�$�&*(')(*'**�

;��8 ��#��0�&�#�̀�$� /8!�$�$��--�#,��� !�,/�/,��

?/#$��$a/8�# � ��b�̀�&&�U���!�T%��"-�%�5�6!� �0��-$5�7/#8!�% ��5�79:�WZ;�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2)3*'�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

���������� !�"�#$� ��#%�**('W(*'**�

&�#�̀�#���$��--�#,��#�%�$��,/�$�#��0�#�̀�&&:�Z/�c�?/#��

&&:�Z/�c�?/#�5�6!� �0��-$5�7/#8!�% ��5�79:�W[d�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2)3:&�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

���������� !�"�#$� ��#%�*X('W(*'**�

Z/� �%�#,-�( ���% ���.�%�$���1 �#%��#e�=��% �0-�����1 �#%��#�/ �%�$�e�d���% ���.��1 �#%��#�/ �
��/���� !�aT-��  ��f/-8�#.e�+�#,-��% ���.���/���1 �#%��#e�+�#,-��% ���.�0��# ��1 �#%��#e�=��# �
���8!�

&)�4�8!V�#$�"-�%�5�6!� �0��-$5�7/#8!�% ��5�79:�WZ6�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2)3)&�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

���������� !�"�#$� ��#%�*W('W(*'**�

U�V�-� ��#��0��1�% �#,�fT#,/-��� ��f�����-/8�$��� !� !����% ���.�$��--�#,�

*3�4�#,-�.�4�/$5�6!� �0��-$5�7/#8!�% ��5�79:�W?U�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2)9*9�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

���������� !�"�#$� ��#%�**('W(*'**�

"�#���%��#��0��1�% �#,�0-/ ����0� ���� 8!�$����0� ��%�$���1 �#%��#e��1 �#%��#� ��V/�#����0e�#���
0��# ����8!�/#$���V��/-��0��1�% �#,�8!�V#�.�(�8!�V#�.�% /8c�

3&�g�--�#,$�#�4�/$5�6!� �0��-$5�7/#8!�% ��5�79:�Whh�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2)9*:�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

���������� !�"�#$� ��#%�&:(')(*'**�

+�#,-��% ���.��1 �#%��#�/ ���/��

&2�7�$$-� �#�U����5�YT�.5�Y?X�)U+�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2)9X9�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

���������� !�"�#$� ��#%�&'(')(*'**�

4/�%�����0���$,��!��,! ��� !�-�0 �8�#���%��#� ��0��V�%�8�#$�0-����/88�VV�$/ ��#e�d���% ���.�
�1 �#%��#%�/ �0��# (%�$��/#$� ��(%�#,-��% ���.���/���1 �#%��#��� !�0��% �0-������/��f/-8�#.(���0�
 ���/8���� !�,-/%%�f/-T% �/$�e�;1 ��#/-�/- ��/ ��#%� ���#8-T$����8�#0�,T�/ ��#��0��1�% �#,�
��#$��%($���%�/#$�/$$� ��#��0�0��% �0-����%�$����#$��%� ��f� !�%�$���-��/ ��#%�

3�+T##�#,$/-�����#T�5�6!� �0��-$5�7/#8!�% ��5�79:�W[6�
=>?�@AABCDEAFG�2):W&�@AAHIJKLIMNCOMBG�

PMJKLIMNG�

QRMAMSKHG�

ijklmknlnn�o�pqriirstr
�

Page 109



�
����������	
	��
�����	�	��
������������

������������ !"�#$�%%&'(&%'%%�

�������)���� !"�#$�*�+$,�,*�$��� +��-,.$,#/�"�,#���+�0 �.��1�,�),#/�* #.$+�*$�)�,#�%''2�

3,#/�,.0�+�4�+56�7�,�$, #�8 �)6�9�+:6�9�;�<=��
��>?�@AABCDEAFG�H<%'I�@AAJKLMNKOPCQOBG�

ROLMNKOPG�

STOAOUMJG�

7!!+ ����,$0�> #),$, #.�'<&'<&%'%%�

?����$�)��-$�#., #�$ �/ ���!+ ��.., #��.�.0 !�$ �!+ �,)��/ ���!+�*$,*��+  "�

9�+:�= ���>��1�V#.� +$0�W���6�X�#*0�.$�+�8 �)6�9�+:6�9�;�;YZ�
[V��@AABCDEAFG�H<\]]�@AAJKLMNKOPCQOBG�

ROLMNKOPG�

STOAOUMJG�

7!!+ ����,$0�> #),$, #.�](&'<&%'%%�

>0�#/�� ���.���+ "�+�$�,��̂>��..�?_�$ �W $��  )�$�5����:�̂̀ �,�=�#�+,._��#)�+�$�#$, #� ��������$�
+��+�

\�8��� +)�4�+�)�6�8��� +)��+,��6�a0,$��,��)6�X�#*0�.$�+6�X2I�<4��
[V��@AABCDEAFG�H<2';�@AAJKLMNKOPCQOBG�

ROLMNKOPG�

STOAOUMJG�

7!!+ ����,$0�> #),$, #.�%(&'(&%'%%�

,̀#/���.$ +�:��-$�#., #��$�+��+�

]H�>0�+*0�X��) �6�9�+:6�9�;�<Z[�
[V��@AABCDEAFG�H<2H%�@AAJKLMNKOPCQOBG�

ROLMNKOPG�

STOAOUMJG�

8�,.��b �c1d�*$, #�];&'(&%'%%�

7+$,*���]<�> #.��$�$, #��+ "�8 *0)����> �#*,��̂+��e�%%&''HH%&[V�_�� +��#/,#��+,#/�� +5.�$ �
��*,�,$�$����$�+��)���� !"�#$� ��.,$��,#*��),#/�)�" �,$, #� ��)�! $�1�,�),#/�̂!� $�XI_6�1+��5,#/�
�!� ���-,.$,#/�0�+).$�#),#/6�+�" ���� ���-,.$,#/�.�+�,*�.�,#*��),#/��,/0$,#/�* ��"#.6�/+ �#)�
+�"�),�$, #6���+$0� +5.�$ �!+ �,)���������)�.,$���#)� ��f.,$��)+�,#�/�g�

4� $.�X2''�7#)�XI6�W�:�  )��,.$+,1�$, #�4�+56�X ..�W����8 �)6�W�:�  )6�c�]'�%Y8�
>cb�@AABCDEAFG�H<I'H�@AAJKLMNKOPCQOBG�

ROLMNKOPG�

STOAOUMJG�

8�,.��b �c1d�*$, #�];&'(&%'%%�

7+$,*���]<�* #.��$�$, #��+ "�8 *0)����9 + �/0�> �#*,��+��e�%%&''HI]&̀c�f�8�h��.$�� +�?i7�
.*+��#,#/� !,#, #�,#�+���$, #�$ �$0��!+ ! .�)��+�*$, #� ����V.��>��..�9<���+�0 �.���,$0�
�#*,���+:� ��,*�+�̂>[>_6���Y�*0#,*���̀�+�,*��9�,�),#/�̂Ỳ 9_6�����0,*���"�,#$�#�#*���#,$�̂jXV_6�
!�+5,#/�1�:.6���0,*���) *5.6�+�����,#/���*,�,$,�.6�.$����.0 !��#)� $0�+��#*,���+:�.$+�*$�+�.�

4� $�X2''�W�:�  )��,.$+,1�$, #�4�+56�4,�.� +$0�8 �)6�W�:�  )6�c�]'�%Ỳ�
>cb�@AABCDEAFG�H<H%<�@AAJKLMNKOPCQOBG�

ROLMNKOPG�

STOAOUMJG�

	klm	�n��o�	pqrs��	��	tuu��vo����
	w�v����x�

yz{|}{~|~~������y~����
�

Page 110



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
���
�����������

�
�������	�

�
��
������
���
���

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
����������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
�������
���	�

 !"#
$%$&'
"#
(")!"*
)!&
$+,-".
/01%"*




�
����
��	�

�
2-%**"*3
4$$&%-#5























6780/3&/





















679&)&'1"*&/




















:*;0'.&1&*)
4$$&%-#

6780/3&/
























679&)&'1"*&/



















�
��������<�
�������������������



 !&
=011"))&&
"#
'&.011&*/&/
)0
)!&
*0)&
)!&
'&$0')

%*/
%$$&*/".&#


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�>?@>?A�B�
CD���>ECFG�
�?ADBH>?I	�



90
)!&
$'0$0#%-#
%..0'/
(")!
)!&
20-".J

K'%1&(0'LM

 N&#
 
 


��A�BDBO��PG��QB��RSR��TTCFB?	�
�COAOFCAE��D@ECFA�C>O��AOU��C�I�
�>O�CUB?A�C>O�	�



:V&.+)"W&
9"'&.)0'
0;
X&#0+'.&#
)0
%/W"#&

'&3%'/"*3
'"#L
1%*%3&1&*)


�
��A�BDBO��PG��YBF��CZB��C?BF�>?�
>T��B�>�?FB�	�

�
[\4

�

�
�]�AEC�G��CZB?�C�G�CD@ECFA�C>O�	�



[0
 





�
�>O�CUB?BU�PG��>OC�>?CO���TTCFB?	�



_̂̀

�
�

� �


�BOUA�
��BD�

7

������������������
a


Page 111

Agenda Item 6



����������	
���� �

�
������

�
�	��
������
����
��
�

�
����

�
������ !"#�$�%���� � &��%��$���
�

'(��)�*+�,-��.���
/�01��2�,�3�1��0�(�4�

5�16�

*+�,-��.��
7�68�0�'(1�0�

910��7�68�0�� :10�;�0��

�
�

� � �

/,0-��;<�'=66������ '=66������ '=-;,�
� �

�
�

� � �

� � � �

�
>?@� A���!�$B &�
�
5(������1�6=;�(
<�0�4=0���=��(��'=66������=)��(��:
1;;�;2��44�1
��
=�2���121�;���
��,���=;��=)��(��1-�(=0��<�1;��121�;���*;)=0,�6�;���=��,�����0.���1;���(=����(1��
(1.��8��;��-8��C-�;�
<�����06�;���8<��(��:
1;;�;2�D;�4�,�=01��E��
�
���1,(����=��(��0�4=0��10���(��D;�4�,�=0��F�,���=;��1;��1�.�081
�0�4=0��G�

�8��
40���;�����=��(��'=66������=;��(���64
�,1��=;��=)��(����,���=;��=;��(���44�1
���(1��
G�0��-4(�
�E�
�
H?@� �$ �IB��$ ��
�
5(1���(�����6�8��;=���E�
�

�
I��
�J��A�	KL�J����#�M����N��
�
�J�
�	
�&�
��O��N�
F1.���710;=P�Q�1��=)�F�.�
=46�;��71;12�6�;��
:
1;;�;2�/�0.�,��P�F�410�6�;��)=0�R��=-0,���1;��R�2-
1��=;P�
S�T;=G�
�<�:
1,��PU-0<�����U3V�W*X�
��O��@>Y>�HZ[�ZH\>��
%]��O���?]���Ĵ _���?LJ̀ ?�K�

Page 112



�

����������		
�����
��
���
��
��

����������������������������

��
	
����

������ !"�!#��$��%!&��'�(&��)*�+,-��
.���
��

/0�1�2 #!�345�!(��!6�73��!�!84!23�52�
�0�9��34�"#55��"�524�!84!23�52�

�		��.���:�

�		
����
��
�:�;<=>?=;>;;��

@��A6""!��B'33!�2�

C
.���
���
D
�:�EFG�

H
.
II
��
��C
.���
�:�JKLMN�EOPMQMRS�
�		
���TU	
:�VWMNNOS�XOKWOQOSNYNMRSQ�

�		��.���
��Z
[:�\?\\]=̂_G�

��
	
����

�̀B!�!"5���$��%!&�,�!34a�bc&�@62bc!34!�&�@de�fgh��
.���
��

,�5%�3�52�5"�2!a�di345�!(&�dij!��55k�b5�2!���a!##�2 �a�4c�6335b�64!��3�4!�a5�l3�
�2b#'��2 �35"4�#62�3b6m�2 &�b(b#!�62���!"'3!�345�6 !n�

�		��.���:�

�		
����
��
�:�;>=>?=;>;;��

`̀�146�3�,�5m!�4(�)4��

C
.���
���
D
�:�EFG�

H
.
II
��
��C
.���
�:�XOopQO�
�		
���TU	
:�VWMNNOS�XOKWOQOSNYNMRSQ�

�		��.���
��Z
[:�\?\q;=̂_G�

T
����ZrI�
��
s��		
�����
��
�:���

Page 113



�
����������		
�����

��
���

��
��

����������������������������

�������� �

!"#�$%&'"(�)�*+,*-�./0/1&2#�$'0##'3�4/%256''6%3�780(3�79+�:7$�;�<�=>�? �

@#%6A&'&6B�6C�#D&2'&BE�68'58&A1&BE2�/B1�F/0'�0#'/&B&BE�G/AA�'6�0#/0H�I6BJ#02&6B�6C�
*+,*-�./0/1&2#�$'0##'�C06%�*�B6K�1G#AA&BELG60M2"6F�'6�N�B6K1G#AA&BE2�/B1�
O6BJ#02&6B�6C�!"#�$%&'"(�C06%�G60M2"6F�'6�P�B6K�CA/'2�G&'"�2&BEA#�2'60#(�0#/0�
#D'#B2&6B23�C&02'�CA660�5/AO6B&#2�/56J#�Q*+,*-�./0/1&2#�$'0##'R3�B#G�066C2�G&'"�
0/&2&BE�6C�#/J#2�"#&E"'�/'�C06B'�/B1�0#/0�160%#02�'6�C60%�2#O6B1�CA660�/B1�
0#FA/O#%#B'�G&B16G2�

S���><�?= �

���
T�**L+ULP+PP�

V8/B'"&AA�9'1�

�

���W���
X
�T�@Y9�

Z

W[[
��
���

���W�T�4#C82#� �		
����\	
T�]0&''#B�4#F0#2#B'/'&6B2�

�		��
���W��̂W_T�̀a-bULcd9� �		
����

���W�T�@&2%&22#1�

�������� �

!"#�I6/O"�e682#3�c66'�f�!"�4/M#3�4/%256''6%3�780(3�79+�:eY�;�<�=>�? �

Y0#O'&6B�6C�G661#B�2A/''#1�C#BO#�6B�'6F�6C�#D&2'&BE�2'6B#�G/AA�'6�'"#�2&1#�6C�'"#�
F06F#0'(�/1g/O#B'�'6�!"#�4/M#�

S���><�?= �

���
T�+PL+ULP+PP�

h0�h/0M�c68AE#0�

�

���W���
X
�T�@Y9�

Z

W[[
��
���

���W�T�4#C82#� �		
����\	
T�]0&''#B�4#F0#2#B'/'&6B2�

�		��
���W��̂W_T�̀b-UaLcd9� �		
����

���W�T�@&2%&22#1�

�������� �

i&0MA##2�j/AA#(�c/0%3�96G#0�i&0MA##2�$'0##'3�!6''&BE'6B3�780(3�79U�Nkl�;�<�=>�? �

Y0#O'&6B�6C�2&BEA#�2'60#(�1G#AA&BE�'6�0#FA/O#�#D&2'&BE�1G#AA&BE�

S���><�?= �

���
T�+NL+ULP+PP�

h0�m/26B�70&EE2�

�

���W���
X
�T�@Y9�
Z

W[[
��
���

���W�T�4#C82#� �		
����\	
T�]0&''#B�4#F0#2#B'/'&6B2�

�		��
���W��̂W_T�̀baNPLcd9� �		
����

���W�T�@&2%&22#1�

�������� �

-*�n0'"80�9/B#3�n&B2G60'"3�76A'6B3�79P�a.4�;�<�=>�? �

I6BJ#02&6B�6C�2'/5A#�'6�1G#AA&BE�G&'"�2&BEA#�2'60#(�#D'#B2&6B�

S���><�?= �

���
T�PPL+bLP+PP�

h0�o/0(�$F&AA/01�

�

���W���
X
�T�@Y9�

Z

W[[
��
���

���W�T�4#C82#� �		
����\	
T�]0&''#B�4#F0#2#B'/'&6B2�

�		��
���W��̂W_T�̀baa+Lcd9� �		
����

���W�T�nAA6G#1�

Page 114



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�

�

������������� !�
"����������#�$��
��%%�&��'�()((�

*+�,�-��� !�.��/0 !�1�2��23456�

�!�6!����7 8���� �!7�9�*+�7:��;��8�7�8+� <�;7�7���

������ !�9�7�=�>>7:��?@?�7�ABAA�

�
�������3�<=��55C4DA>BC-CA>CEAFGHFI�
4:��;J�7:+��!9�>BK>D�5�8�9����;78��7L�3�J�* 77 JL�.?8+�.,B�H.;�

MN O�������������#�$����$��������
��PQ�
R�����O
�����$�S
����'�T������	�U���%VV)�
�	����������R������
�	������������	����#����
����

MN O�������������#�$��W'�X���������Y�$��	����������$�����
��
R�Z��'�[���
�
������Z
�
�	��
S
�������

MN O������������
��\�R�]̂ _PQ̀�$���$�̂�[�'�()()̀�������R���$�W'��
�����$���$�����������������
(Q�[�'�()(%��

MN O���$����
�#������
�
��$�����
��	�����'�$�����W�$������R��W���#����
R���$��a�����
���
�
�%)���%_�T���$����"�����b���R��W���#����
R̀�	�
��$�R�

���
������
����$��a�����
����
�
O���"#���'̀������$��	�$�#
����
��
R��a�����	�
��W���$��	���
��������$�������������������	�
�������

�

������ !�

%�NO�������������$��#����$���

2��!�6��?���

(�NO���#��������������������RR����
R�������
�
��$�$����
�#����
���

MNO���������������$������������
R�����\�#�W
��
#�S
��������
��U����
cSUd���$��
���W���$��	b��

MNO��������	��
�$���
���
R������a�����	�
���������
R�����W'�$������	�̀�
�����	���	��$��
�������'b���$��

MNe�	���'���R��'̀������	���	��$��
����
��	���
����
���

3��� !���

fghihjklimhnomhpplhihnjlm

q�NO�������������������
�R
�#����
�
��
����������R�����W
���������������������'�
��������O���W���$��	��������
���
��'�������	�����$������
��������$�
R���
���
��������������

R���

_�NO������������
����$������������SU��O���������
R�����SU����������������$�W'���#�a�

R���
���W���$��	�����������'�������	�����$������̀������$��	�����R
�#���
r����'���[���
$����S��������$��
�
��
��̀�����$��������������$��
WW��$�
��������T���$����"����������
����$���
����
������
������������$��
##�������
W���$��	��
��Z��$	��"�������s��������������������#������	�������	���$����R��
�
�
��
������$�$�R�
#������%V���������'��
�
��
�����$������
�������$��
#��

R�����W���$��	�����������������$
�����

Page 115



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

��$����%�&	'
��
&�(
�	�#����
���#������#��	�����)�*�����&���������+(��*�,�
	��	�
 �������-
	������)������#�)�	��.�#�����#��	����/������' ��)���	������&�!��
���
	�������
��#�' ��
���
��������#����#�
/�����(�������	��0�������
�#��	
���
�
)
 '����������1��#��	����/������' ��)���	2�����' ��)���	�� ##����1�)
��
����	 ���1�
�
	������1��
��#�' ����
�����(��) ���
�����#��

#��
�)���
�������' ��)���	��#�����
��)�����)���)�	����2���#��� ��#�1��
�����#��#���)�����#����1���

��$�����#
�
	�)�)����
�&�������
���	�#��	��������#�)�����)�����	��������
/�����
' ��)���2���
����������
2���#���/����#

/�)
#&�#	���
���1���
/�����(��*��	����	�
�����
 ��
/����#����#�)
#&�#����)
�	�	�
 �)�'��#�	�	��)��0���!�
���)�������
/��)���	�
/�������#������	����&���	���)�#��
���	�����������(��*����	��
��'����
#������)���)��#�)���	�����3#�&��
#!���

4�$5��&1�	������	���0�
'	�#��)�	
&��&
#��&
)�#��)����
�&���	�������)�)��
��
��#&�����(����
#&�#����)
�	��#���
�����
&&
��/��� #����)���
	�������
�6�	��)���#��	 '	��������1�	&����#������������#
�
	�)��3����#

/�)
#&�#	��#��
�
�������	�
#����#������� #���/��� #��
/������
�	�#����
���#���
#������
	��
' ��)���������/����#

/�)
#&�#	��
 �)�)
&����������#

/�������'��� 	��
/�����#�
	�7����)�	���������1��
 �)���	
����#
) ������)
��
������	���������
#�7
�����
�&���	�	���
#&�#����)
�	2�	 ����	�������#
�
	�)2��#���
�����#����#�	����
/�
����(��
#�������	�
#��� 	��
/�����	������)��
 �)�'��������
��# 
 	�/��� #����

��$0���	���!��1��������#���������	�
/�����)
#&�#	��
 �)�'����	�'���/#
&�3���
#1�
.�#�����8
����#2�0�#��
���	�����������)
#&�#	��
 �)��
��'����)��1��
�	��� 
 	�
/#
&�� '�������������
���	2�' �����1��
 �)�'����	�'���/#
&����#'1�' ��)���	��
����	�����	���#������	������)�/#
&��#�������#
��#���	2����1��#������#�����		�
�
	���
�	����#��#�	�)���	��
 �)����#��������������#����#���)������#�����
/�����
(���3 #���#&
#�2�)����
�&����	�
 �)�#�	�������	��
�����
���6����)����#����#2�
#���#)��		�
/�������#�����	���	�'���/#
&�� '�������������
���	�
#��
���

��$3
#����	��#��	
�	2������#
�
	�)�)
#&�#	��
 �)������#����
))	����������
�	��'��	��)������#��
/�)����
�&������)��
 �)��
��'��	1&����������
�����
�6�	�����' ��)���	�����
#)����12�����	������/
#&	�
/�)����
�&���������))��
�����
���#����#�
/����
�	�#����
���#��2������#
�
	����
 �)��� 	����#&��
�����
���#����#���)������#�����
/�����(����

���$3#�&��
#!���#��#��������	����	������������
�	�)�#���������&�����
/���
�#
�
	�)�)����
�&����
������	����/�������
/���)�	������)���#�������		��2��#����
9:;<=>?@=ABCD?E:?<;F:G?>A?>=:?H@@:>I@?JAG@:KFH>;AG?LHGD?>=:?MAK:?;MNAK>HG>?>=:?
�		��2������#����#������������	�
 �)�'�,�����	��	��##�	��������
/�������#���1�
�
����������#&��&
 ��	��
�	 '	����������#&2��
�����
		�
#���		������	 '	��������
��#&��
���	�	����/��������3#�&��
#!���#��#��������	����	��������1���#&��
2�
#�
�
		�
/2�����	����/�������
/���)�	������)���#�������		���+/#
&���	�����#���
��
#�
)�	�# ���
�2�
#�/#
&�)����
�&�������������	�	������,2�	�
 �)�#�O �#������#���)�
�
���������P 	��/�����
������#�����#���	���		������	 '	����������#&2����	���#&�
	�
 �)�'��������)������	������� '����'���/��	�
/������#
�
	������� )���2����#��
���#
�#����2�	�� #������	�
���& &����'��� 	���

���$Q���������	�����
/������#
�
	���������������
���6��
/�����(���	�����
��2�����
)
#&�#	�/
#&���#��
/�������)�#�	���&����)��
 �)�'��	�� ���)��
�����#��#�
/�����
' ��)���	2�����������
/���#&��
 �)�'����		������	 '	�������2�����#�����		�����	�
/�
�
�	�)�#�'����&�
#��������)����������

���$�����������������������	�'���/��	�
/������#
�
	�������	������ )�����������
	���&���
 �)�'#���������������)�)�����)���)�' ��)���	�'��!����
� 	�2�	�� #�	�

Page 116



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

���
���$ $����%��� 	��&
#������������	���'��#�	�#�������(���������������
���#����#���(������#�����
&�����&�)�(�	��	�������	�����#�������������'������
* ����+�(�	������(�
���$�	�������� 	����(���+	�����&��� #�	�
&�����	�����
�
�#
��(���������	���(�#(�
&����
$$
(���
���,���((���
�'�����-
 �����	����������
����	��$
���
#������(�����	���������+��#�� ��%����
�(�$
�	�#������&����+��#�
	 ���+�
&�(�����#�%����
 	�������(�������#
�
	�(�(����
�$�����
 �(����#�&
#��
$�!�����
��#�% ��
���
��#(	������#
��	�
��
&��
 	������(��
 �(���	
�#�	 ������
	
�������(���
�
$���%���&��	���

���./�	�(�
���������(�����	 %$����('������ %����%���&��	��		
�����(����������
�#
�
	�(�(����
�$���'������	�����#��+'��#���
��	 &&��������
�
 �������������#$�
�����,�������(����&��(��,����+���	�'����#��$�+�%����(�&&�#����	���$��������
	�� #�	����	��%���&��	�����
 ��	 �����#$��

���.0����������%
�����(���������%	�����
&���+�(�&���(�	����&������� %����%���&��'�,�
�
��� (������'�
��%������'������#
�
	����
 �(�&�����
��#�	�#����������#����#�
#�
�����#�����
&�����-������#�&
#�'�����
 �(�&�����
�	���	&+�����#�* �#�$���	�
&�����
1�2�3�
&��������������24�	��(�/ ��(���	���(�-
�	�#����
���#��	3���������'�
	����
�����
&�����5#�$��
#!���(��
�&����	�������
�����	�67�
�'�67�
�'�67�
��
��(�67�
��
&�����/ #+�8����#+������
�$���������2���13�28��3�����	��	��!'�
�$
��	��
���#������	'��
���	 #��(����
�$�����#�	�#��	�
#��������	�����
	����������#����#�
#������#�����
&��
�	�#����
���#��	���(��
�	�(�#���
�������%��
�������
�����#�����
�	����
&������#
�
	����
�����	 ##
 �(�����#�����	���#�	 ��'����
���	�#���#('������#
�
	����
 �(��
��%��������
#(��������������(����
�$����
�������

9:;<=;>?@ABBCD;EF<@

���.����-
 ����GH�	 %$�		�
��	��	�
 ������	���#���
��(�	�����	�#�* �#�(��
��
$��+�
���������#�����#���
�	���(�6I���	�
�	��
�J�	�(��������#
��#���	�K ����$����#+�
����������
� $������2����3�2K���3����
#(�#��
�$���������(�* �����#����+���(�
#�	�(��������$����+����������������	��	�
 ��#��	
�	����+��
�	�(�#�����(�	�����	�
	�
 �(�%����		���

���.�����������% ��(���	�	��	������#����������#�	�(��������#
��#���	��
�������	��
&�
����	���'��
����(�
��-#
��4���������K���	��	�
 ����������#��	�
 �(�%������I�#��
��$��#�	�
&�	���#���
��&
#���������$�
#�
���	�
#�+�
&��������
#�������(�&&�#�����
�������	���
 ��(�	�����	�������#
�
	����
 �(����#
( ������������&�

#��	�������	�
%���
���	�������#
�
	�(�&�#	��&�

#��������	�	�����(�%��!�&#
$������#
 �(�&�

#�
��(�����������&�

#��	�& #���#�	�����(�%��!���

�1�.��(��#���
&�
��#�

!�����
 �(��
��%�� � 	 ��������� #%����#���	 ����	����	��
���#���	���	
���#��(+���(��#���
&�
��#�

!����%�����������&�#	��&�

#�
&�����
�������% ��(���	���(�����#�	�(��������#
��#���	��,�
%	�#��(�
��$+�	������	��������
�����	�

(�����#
 �(�&�

#������'���$���(����(
�	�
&�����(�������	��
�����#��#�
��#����	�%���( ���
�����%
 �(�#+�������L
����#'������	�

(����&�#	��&�

#�������
����$�M
#��+�
&�����#�#��#����(
�	���#����	�%�����

���.����������&�

#��
 �(����#��	������� $%�#�
&����(
�	�&�������
��#(	�����
�I�	�����(�������	������%���
���	��
 �(���	
����#
( �������$����+��#������#��
& � #��
�� ���#	��
 �(�	���&
#��
�����#�
(	�
&���$���5 #���#$
#�'�����	���$��
�
 �(����#��	������� $%�#�
&�#�	�(������� ���	'���(�
�� ���#	'��
$��#�(��
�����
�#���
 	� 	������#�&
#�'������#
�
	�(�(����
�$�����
 �(����#��	������������
&�

��#�

!������(�#�	 ���������
		�
&��#����+�����	��	�%��� 	��
&��������#��	�����

Page 117



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

���$
�	%����#
$ ���
��
&���'���
�(%����#��	������
��������
�� ���#	���$�
	���#���
��$�	�������������#���#$��
�������$�&&�#����	���

���)*
#����	��#��	
�	%�'�	�$�
���������$������#�	����$%������#
�
	�$�
$����
�+�����
 �$��$��#	��(��&&����������������
�$���
�	�
&�����
�� ���#	�
&�
���#'(��#
��#���	%��������#���#$��
��#����(��,
�	�- ����(%�����
 �$��
�&�����
������
�����	�./�
����$�0�
��
&�����1�������	��	��!%��+
��	��
���#�+����#	%�
�
���	 #����������#�	�$�������$����
�+���	�+�!�����
	�������
��#�' ��
���
�����
	 ##
 �$�����#�����$��
�	�$�#���
�������'���������
������+�����
&�$����
�+���	�

��#�	�$��������+����(��

23456789:7;<=89

���)�����#�&&���>����
��#�- �	��$����
�
�#��������	 #��(���$��
�&�#+���
�����������
&
 �$���
�	�&
#������#
�
	����
 �$��
�����#
���� �
�������$
���$�������(��
?@ABCDEFGHIJKB�����
�+����,
��#
���
���(�L �$�����/
���������#!����>���$�#$	�
���M #(�N���OP�N>����P�	����	�������#
�
	��	������'��#�- �#�$��
��#
��$��
���#
�#����������	�
&���#!���������������������	���$�#$	�	����&��$������,
 �����
������������������
#$�#��
��
+��(����������#���#!����	���$�#$	%����
����
&�����
	����	��
 �$�'��#�- �#�$%���$������$#����+(��������
���
������������
���������
���$Q�������
������������	������

���)�����#���
 	��
++�#�������$�#�	�$������� 	�	�
��#���$�������
�
&&"	�#����
��#!�������������������	����	����������
&&	����#
��	�
��'������������#���
 	�
��$������#
�
	�$� 	�	��
 �$�'������	����	��R���!�
���$������������	������	�
��	�
#�����(� 	�$��	�����#�#����#��
#!	�
�%���$�����	���!��(���������	��
 �$������
����#���$��������	�'�������#!�$�
������#
�$���

���)�����#
�
	�$�$����
�+�����
 �$��
���#
��$����(�
&&"#
�$���#���#!�����S��
	�#������#!�����	�������'���
����#�$�	��>�#������$�
���#����#'(�	�#���	��R�

'	�#��$�
��+(�	������	�����������#����	���	+����� +'�#�
&���#	���#!�$�
��
��#�$�	��>�#���������	
+��
������&

�����	��R���!�
���$���������������	�
��#!�$�
������&

�����	��
 �$�'���#
'��+����%�&
#��T�+�����
����������#� 	�#	��
0
����#%�����
 �$�'��$�&&�� ����
���	 #���������	%��		
�����$������
�� ���#	�
&�
����$����
�+���%�$
��
����#!�
������&

�����	���

���)R�
'	�#��$�
��+(�	������	����������#�$�	��>�#�����	���- ����#
�$�������T�#�+��(�
��������#�&&�����$���$�	�#���	��0
����#%����	���	�
��(���	���	�
��$ #��������$�(�
��$����#��+�(������'��+
#����#!�$���#	���$����#��	�$��#�&&���&�
���	�������	�
��$�	�#���� 	�#	����
���#���+�	���

���)���#���#����	
�� '������#���#!	����#'(��R���$$���
�%������������	�����	��$Q������
�
������
�������#����#��	�
#�����!	��	�������	�	�#����	���$�&��������	��#��
���#�&
#������������!����$�	�������
������������	�����* � #��
�� ���#	��
 �$�'��
���#��
&�������#!�����
�	�#����	�
&�����	�����#�
#��
���

	�����
���������#���
* #���#+
#�%����(��
 �$��
��'��#�������
�����#������+
�
#����������
�����		�
	�#����	���$�&��������	������������
����
��
&�����	������

���)> &&���������&
#+���
����	�'�����#�	����$��
��		�		������+�����
&������#
�
	�$�
$����
�+����
����#!�����#
��	�
����������������(��0������#���#$��
������
����
��

&�����	���%�	 ##
 �$������#!�����##����+���	%��#���
 	� 	�	�
&�����	����������

��#���$�������
�
&&"	�#������#!���%�R��+�	���	&��$�������$$���
������#!����
$�+��$�����'�����
++
$���$�	���	&���
#��(�
������������(�����
#!��

���)*
#�����#��	
�	��'
��%���!�������
����
 ���������&
#+���
���#�	����$%�����
�#
�
	����
 �$��
���������� ��������'����+�����
��������(�	�&��(%��������

Page 118



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

#���#$��
���#!�����#
��	�
���%
�	�& ����'(�����
 �$��
)��'������������)	�
*�
�
���'�+��
��
*�����,���������#�& �#���������������
�	�*
#�$����
�)�����
�)�!��
�$�& �����#
��	�
��*
#�����#���#���#!������

-./01234..01522

�6�78�������
�	�$�#�$�����
���#�)����#	�����������$�9'�����������������$��
����
#�	�$���	�����	������ $��*# 	�#���
�	����������%
 ����(������#
�
	�$�
$����
�)�����
 �$��#
��$���**
#$�9����
 	�����	�������	��
)�	�*
#�*�#	�"��)��
9 '�#	���$�	 ��
#������$����
�)����
*�9#
��*���$�	���	��:������9�	�	�
*�����
��*
#)���
��9�*
#��)�(������#
�
	����
 �$��
���)
 ����
��**
#$�9����
 	���(�
�	�$�*���$�9'�����;#�)��
#!������
���#�)����#	�����������$�$
��
��
 �������
������#)��$����*��$��9
����

<=>??@?ABC>=>?DEB

���7�	�	���
 ���9
��(�����%
 �����	��������������	��)
���
#������$�����	���������'�
�#�� ��9����
�$�)
�	�#������*����'��#�	 ���'�
*�$�����#�9����
 	�������$��8�
������
�#��	
���
���!���������#��������������$����#�*
#����#��#������F$G�
*�
����;#�)��
#!��	�������$��

���78������*
 �$�����������#
�
	����
 �$��
���������� ��������9����)�����
��
������'�	�*��'��+
����#(�����
 �$��
���#�	�#���
#����������������#����#�
#�
�����#�����
*�����%����$��
 �$��$��#	��'��**����������������
�$���
�	�
*�����

�� ���#	�
*����#9'��#
��#���	������9���*��	�
*������#
�
	�$�$����
�)�����#��
	���
 �����������#������9����������H�#��	���9
��������9���*��	��		
�����$������
�����#
�
	�$�$����
�)�����
 �$��
��I 	��*'�
#�
 �������������#)��$����*��$��

���7�����#
�
	����
 �$�9���
��#�#'��
��
�����	�JK�
�(�JK�
�(�JK�
����$�JK�
����$�
+�
��
*�����,�������������	���
�����	��#��$��)�$��
�9��
 ��
*�$����$ ���
�����
���!�
*�����'��#��
 	�������$�	 ���'(��������)�'�	�����9���**
#$�$��
��
�����	�
$����$����
������#��
�	�	����'����������;#�)��
#!������)
	��#���������
�����	�
�#���
�	�	����������������)	�
*�����;#�)��
#!������#���#$��
��
�	�#�������$�
����������������	�
#�������#
�)������$��#�����������"$�	����$������	��������
�����	���$�#$�
*��)����'�*
#��H�	�������$�* � #�� 	�#	�����#���	��
�������������
����;#�)��
#!��
�	 ���	���������
	��#�& �#�)���	�
*�����$����
�)����	�
 �$�
9����		���$�
�����
 ���
*��������!�
*���*���"'��#�	 ���'��8��������
���H�(�8�
�������	����*��������������
������
�*��������������$����
�)�����������$�����
;#�)��
#!��

���7��#��#�������
*�����;#�)��
#!(���������
���H��
*������#�	 )���
�����*��
 #�
*�
	 	�����9���$����
�)���(���$�����	�����������������#)�		�
��	�
 �$�9���#����$�
 ���		�F$GF�G��������������
��
*��
�����	�������	�;#�)��
#!�������#
������#��	�
#�
�		��	�
*���#��� ��#��)�
#�������#
��$�	�������#�#��	
��*
#�#�* 	��������
$����
�)�����#
�
	�$���
�����	��������;#�)��
#!��������#
�����$�	������$�
��#�������		��	��#������ $�$������#��#������F$GF�G��������#
�
	�$�$����
�)����
�
 �$�9���
��#�#'��
�����;#�)��
#!(���$�������#)��
�����%�������8������
�$����*��$��9
����#
��$�	�������#�#��	
��*
#�#�* 	��������$����
�)����
�#
�
	�$�����#�*
#�(������#�	 )���
�����*��
 #�
*�	 	�����9���$����
�)����
$
�	��
������'�������	���	�������

���7;
#�����#��	
�	��������9
��(�������������#
�
	����
�*����	����������
$����
�)�����������$�����;#�)��
#!�������
�	�$�#�$��	�����
�������#���#��

�
��L�����#��#�������F$GF�G�M�*

��
���6�
*�����;#�)��
#!�

Page 119



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

�
�
���#�$���#�����
�	�%�#���
�	������	 ���	������%���	�
��	�
 �%�&����!���

���#��	�������������
#%��������������%����
�$���������������

'()*+,-.()//

���01
#�����#��	
�	��������&
��2���������
�	�%�#�%�����%����
�$����������	���
��
��2��������#
�����������1#�$��
#!2���%�����
���#�$���#�����
�	�%�#���
�	2�
�����������%
�	��
��	 ����%������

//////34546789:;4

� <=>�?@�AB��

/

Page 120



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�
�

������������� !��
"����������#�$��
��%&�'��(�&)&&��
*+��!!�,��-�.��/�01 !�2�34���0/5 !2�67839�

�!�9!����: .���� �!:�;�*+�:<��=��.�:�.+� >�=:�:���

������ !�;�:�?�@A��BCB�:�A@AA�

�
�������7�>?��33D8EAF@D�DAADGAHEIFJ�
8<��5 ��<�1 B��K�L  :�M�8<�7�N�K�7�O�* :: OK�/B.+�/P@�H1Q��
RS T�������������#�$����$��������
��UV�
W�����T
�����$�X
����(�Y������	�Z���%[[)�
�	����������W������
�	������������	����#����
���

RS T�������������#�$��\(�]��]��
�̂
��	����	����������$�����
��
W�_��(�]���
�
������
_
�
�	��X
�������

RS T������������
��̀�W�aUbVcd�$���$�%c�Z�	����&)&%d�������W���$�\(��
�����$���$�&&�
e���#\���&)&%��

RS T���$����
�#������
�
��$��������������
��
W��

$���������$�W�����
���
��
W��f�����	�
��
���������
�������$��
W�������
����(��$g�������
�T���̀�
���

������ !�

%�ST�������������$��#����$��

3.���O�!�.+�6�::�.��

&�Sh������
#����$����������W��
����$$���
�����
##�����(�W�
#�����$��������
��
W�
$����
�#���������������
���
�������������	����������
��W
�#��T���$��������
�����
��
�������������\
���
�������������W
�#���$�$�����
���
������h��#������W��$�
�����W
���������
�����(������\�����g�$���$�\(�#(�����
W�����Z��#(������������h�����
��W���������������������
���������������������
���
��������\#����$��������T���
������������W
������
������
����������������	����#����
���

i�SZ���#��$�$����������\������\#����$�������������������������$���������#
����

W������
W�����W�������
�	�����\
��$��(����������̀�
���j
�����d������������
��
�������
��$��
��\�����$��
���
������������#����$��������#�
����������������
����
���$���$��������������(�����������
���$���$���$��
������$���
��\(�����
�
�������h�����
��\����������������W�h��������$������#��$�$�����d��
�����(�
�
��$�\�����g�$���$�\(�#(��
�$
��	��X
���k�����(d�h������$����#���$�����
�������
������\�����
W�����W���������������������(������������$������W
�������
���������
��	�����(���\#����$���

b�ST��������$���	���#����\�����������#������������
������������
���
������
���������������������������
��������
��������h������\������
��$�$��������#���
��������$�����������\
��$��(�������
�T���X
����j
����W
�#������\
��$��(�
W�
����̀�#�\
��
#�X
��������
��Z����l̀XZm��Z���
����$������
������
�����(�����
\������
��$�$d�h������$����#���$������������
������\��������������������������
W����������������̀XZ���

6��!�9��B��

c�ST���#���������������������
���
������$����
�#��������������
���������������
����������
�������������
W�����̀XZ��

Page 121



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�������� ��	����
!�������������������������������

"#$%&'%(

)�*����!���������	�+����!+���,
��+�!-�
.�����/
����0
�	��.����!�	���	�
�����
�
�!	�+�	�
���������������	�����+��

+���.�����
���
���1��	��	���
��	�+����
��!!
����������!�����		���
����	�����2���3����������+	��
������.
!4�����!�����
�!�����+��!
��+�	�����		��
�����!��!�
.�+�������	�
���
����	�5�!�����5�����
�
�
�!���-���+���+�	�!��+��	��
.�	�
�������	��
4,���+������������-������
�!
��!���	���+���!!
������	�.
!4���!��
.�����+�	������������!����!���+����	�
	����.�������
.�����2/�3��	��+����.��+�����������!��	�����+�6�����4���������
7����8���

9�*����	���� ������!��!���!+���
.������������	�����	������!����������!��!�
��+

!�
	�����,��
�������
��!
��!���	���
����
����	�5�!��������	��
��+�����!���-�!�	����
���
��!�

�����,��������!
��!���	���������,	�����
.�	�!��������0
����!3�����
�!,���.
!4�
.�����	���������	�+���!�+����	3���-�!����
.�,���+���	���+�!�	�������

��!�

������	�����!������!����!����!�	����
.������!�����+����!�.
!���
�����	������

��*��������3�	�����+�.������������	�,�����!����+�!��	�.
!����
�	�+�!�,����������
��
��	�+������2�����:�������	�
��!����������3����������+��!
4������3����.
!4	���
��!���
,�!�	������+����
��!�
�	�.����!���������	�!����	������������	����
++	�
����������!������������!����!�����	��	���!������!�-����+����
�������
��	����!��
.�
����2�����+;�������
�����	�+�����!�������������
�������!+������!������	�
���
�������+�.������!�������	��������!�	�����
.������++���
����	�!����!��
���
��
.�
����	�
��������������	��
����!�	���	������	��!���
��!�	���
�����	�!!
��+����
,���+���	���+�,
��+�!-�����	��	�������	�����
�����
���!-	�+��,�-
�+���

��*����.�������	�������������..����
������	����.�������
.���+�	������+���!������
�		��3�.��������
������!��!�	�!���
!�����������	����!����!�
!������!������1��
���
!+����-�!�	���	�<=>?@ABB>CDE=>BFGBCE=C<E@H>DEIJ���������
���K��
.���!��!����
����
.�����L!�4��
!���������!4����!�.
!�����+	��
�,��������+������	����-�
��,����,���.��	�����!���	�	
4����,����,���.����
������!
��	�
��
.����!
��������
,�!!��!�,��������������� ��������!+�����+������
��!3���,����-�����		�,���2�����
M���!�,���.��	�	����	��+�,-����������������!���!�����3�!���������
��������+�.
!�
��	���!����+��!��������!+����N
��
4�����������+�����
!�����!�������	���4����	�
,��������.
!��!+��
���+���������	��
��+��
��,���������+������
���!3���		���!4.���
��-���	�	���3�������,����,���.��	�+
��
��
�������������+����.��+�4���!������!4�
�
�����+�	������+��		����

���*M�������,
���,�	�	3�����+����
�4�����
�.����	�������
�����	�ON�
�3�ON�
�3�
ON�
�3�ON�
����+�0�
��
.�����P�!-�Q����!-������
�4���������7���98��	������
�	�5�����4����!-�����������
��4����)3�����!���
�	���+�OK���	�
�	��
�
2�	�+��������!
��!���	�7����8���+������
�4����/
��!
���
���-�:��+�����N
���
�)3���	������+�R�-
���
.�N��������
�4�������P�!-�7����8��������
�����!�
	�����
���	�!�������+����
�4����!�	����	��
�������!����!��1���	���	
3�.
!�����
	�4��!��	
�	3��
��!�!-��
�������!�������!
�����
���
�����	�
.�����L!�4��
!���

STU#V(W$TT#V%(

���*����4����!�
.�����	�!����!���	��,����-�
.�����,
��+�!-��������+�.������!���
��
4����!	�,�.
!��4���	���!��
.�����������������4�!��	�
.��������
�	�+�!�����
��	������+����!����!��..���	�
.�����.�������	��.���������
���K��
.�����2/���

�

Page 122



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�������� ��	����
!�������������������������������

"#$%&'()#$*

���+����,����
�-�����
�.����	����������,����
�-���������������
�	�,�!�,��	���
��
�����,����!���!���
�
���!��
�	�,�!���
�	/������!���,���,����0�
!����
�
-1�����
�/������
�������	������,����.��,���!-���,��		
�����,�,����
�-����
������
�.�����������������	�
��,����!�.
!��1��,�	-�		�,��

�

2334566768944

:;<�=>�?@�

�
�

Page 123



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�

�

������������� !�
"����������#�$��
��%%�&��'�()((�

*+�,�-��� !�.��/0 !�1�2��23456�

�!�6!����7 8���� �!7�9�*+�7:��;��8�7�8+� <�;7�7���

������ !�9�7�=�>��?@?�7�ABAA�

�
�������3�<=��55C4DAEBC-CAAC>AFBBAA�
G�8H�����I����+�J�8KL�, M�8�G�8H�����;78��7L�4 77�!@7 !L�.?8+�.,N�>OP�

QR S�������������#�$����$��������
��TU�
V�����S
�����$�W
����'�X������	�Y���%ZZ)�
�	����������V������
�	������������	����#����
����

QR S�������������#�$��['�\��&��
��]��		���	����������$�����
��
V�]��'�\���
�
������
]
�
�	��W
�������

QR S������������
��̂�V�_T̀a(b�$���$�%(�"����#[���()(%b�������V���$�['��
�����$���$�����
(%�c���#[���()(%��

QR S���$����
�#������
�
��$�������������#����$������	��
�

������ !�

%�RS�������������$��#����$���

58���K�!�8+�2�77�8���

(�Rd��
��$�
��#'���������������������$������	���$�[����������$��e
��������
�$�����

V�$
�[�b�d�������������$��������������
�
������$�[���$�#'�$�����
��
������
������[�V
���#�����

2��!�6��?���

a�RS���#�����������������

QRf�������
���
��������
�
�������������
�������$����
�#�����������g�����
]����V
����������
����
V�����h���
����X������	�X
���'�e��#��
�
�i����
e��#��
�
j���$�$����
�#����������
���'b������$��	����������#����
V�
�����VV����
V�������
�
����
������
��������
V�����g�����]���k��

QRS����VV����
V�������
�
��$�$����
�#����
������������������$�
�����������
V���������
��$��	�����k���$�

QRdV�����$����
�#�������������
������b����������������#b�['�����
��
V�
������
����������b���$���'�
��������#b����������'�
�����	��$�['�
�����
�
���$�����
����dV��
b��
��$�������#
�����
��������'���������
�����#����������l����$��
�m����V'�������
�
�����

3��� !���

nopqoprstuvwwrxwrtvqpsypzp{xw|puqs

}�RS�������������������������$�
VV�~��
�����"�������d��()(%b�����W
�����������$���
W����V������
V����V�������V
����$������	���������������������S�������������
���
�
�����������������������	�����
��'�$������	���

Page 124



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �������������������������������

!�"�� �� ��������
#�����$ �%��
 ��	����	����������&���'���	�� ������� 
� ��������
����( ����)��������		����*�#�����������������������	��
#��+�����
�	��,���	����
�+�����
���	����� ������%����
#���&���'���-�� 
��'�'���������&���'�����	��������
	�%���	����'��
��%��� ����*��� �� ����������
������ ������	���
���*�,.�
��
#�����
)� *�/���� *������
�%���������0���12�0/��2��	�& 
�'�*��
�	�	��������������
$ �%��
 ������� %	�
#� ������%����'�������	���

3�"456789:;<=>?@7A���)���'���	���'��		
�����'������
�%�����������( ����)�����
�����
�%����B
�� 
���
���*�(��'�����A
���C�0���12�0D��C2�� 
��'�	�#� ��� �
���'����� ��� '���� ������%����'�������	��������( ����)��������	�	����	���� ��
�� ������%����'���������	�� 
�
	�'-���������'��������	�
��'� �#���������
 �������
'������������� %	�
#�%�		���-�	��������'�� ���
#�#

�� ���-����������'�	�
��'�
�
��&��%��� ����*��� �� ����������
������ ������	����*�	����#������'������
��# 
%�
E5=@7F9:>G7;66G7E97H67I:@E=J=6G7K@7LM6NO7@P6<=K>7<=N<:Q@EK;<6@?R�S������ ���
�� %	-�����B
������%�*����
������
 ��������
��%���
�&����� ��	�'�&*�����
���
��� '��	��� ��
#���� 
�
	���#
 ��� ������%����'���������

1�"S��
 '� ��
��
%��*������&
�������
������'��
��������������
���*�����		�		%����
�	� �T�� �'��
��	��&��	�������� ����� ������%����'���������
��'�&���� �� ������
����
������ ������	������		�		%����
#������� ���&���'�����	�%��� ����*��� �� �
���������'��%���� 	�
#�#

�� ���-��
��%�-���'��-����������'���	������ �����
���

C�"���� ������%����'���������
��'��
��&��	�&	��������*������ ���'��
��'�&��
	������'�������������+�	������� ��������A
�������		-�����B
���������������������
���� ������%����&���'�����
��'� �	���������� 
+�%����*������U���� ��	�����
�
��%����'��!CU���� ��	������ ����
%�� �������
������+�	���������	��� ��
	����#��������� ��	�	������%�		����
#����� ������%����'���������
��'�&��
	�&	��������*�%
 �����������
 �������'���������������	��		�������*����� ������
���	-���������'���������
��'�&��%��� ����*��� �� ����������
������ ������	�
&����	��
#�������� ��	������
��%�-�#

�� ������'�%�		������

��"����	���
���
�	�'� �'�&*�����B
�����-�����������������	
��
�	�'� 	����������
� 
�
	����
��'� �� �	�������� �'����
�%����
#�� ���
�	�*�'����
��'����'���'�
�
%��*�������� �� ���������2�����	��+�����
�����
�	�#
 ���%���'���#�������
 �����
�� �����
 ��
%������ �'����
�%����
#�� ���
�	�*�'����
��'����'-������� �
 �'��'����
 �����
����������	��0�+���'������%�
 � *�&���'���	2-��������
��'�
�
���������� ���� ��%�����
������
�����		�
#�����( ����)��������������+�	�����
'����
�%������

���"V�����#������������	���� �� �	���	�� ���
�	�*�'����
��'����'-���*��+�����
��
��'� ��� �� ���������2�
��*�������	�	�&W�����
������ 
��	
����������� 
�
	���
�
��'��
���������� ���� ��%�����
��
�����		�����������+�	�����'����
�%�����
�� �� ������1�
#�����$ �%��
 ���
�#� %	����������#��'�%��������%�
#�( ����
)�����
���*��	��
�� ������� &���	� ����&*������������'��� %������*�
���X�����
�		���������� ���� �	���	�
#�( ����)���	�� ������ �
�����		���'����� �
�� %��������Y*��������
����	�&����' �����
���������W�'��%�����������	� ��� '���

���"�����+�	������	��
#�����	������ ��'*���	�����%�����
������
�����		�
#�����
( ����)���������� 
�
	�'�'����
�%�����
��'�&���
����'������	�%��� -����� ���
�� ��
#�������'� ����'�
�'�����
������+�	�����'�������-���'��		
�����'��� �������
�����'
%�	������ ���� ��������

�
���� �� ���DDB.(�Z�V�	���
 	���B
������[���3\�V�B��B����33�

Page 125



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �������������������������������

���!"������	��#�����$������ 
�
	����
��#��������� ���� ��%�����
������
�����		�
&�
����' ����(��������������)�	�����#����
�%��������	��	�*����	����������#��������
�
��#���%� �����+���#���	����+�*��%��� ����+��� �� ����������
������ ������	�#���
�
�������� ��	������
��%�$�&

�� ������#�%�		�����,���	�
&������ 
�
	�#�
#����
�%�����
��#�*���)� �%��+���%���#�& 
%���*�������������
���	�����	��	�
*����	��
&�����	�  
��#������������
�$�� ��	���#���� ���������	����� �&
 �$�
����	���%�-.���	�����%������
��#�*����%���#��/
 ����	�� ��	
�	$�������&�����
� 
�
	����%
����#��
�#����
�%����
��� ���
�	�+�#����
��#����#$�����	���%��
�
��#��
��%���������)�����
��
&��� �� ���������0�
�����
����
&������&&����
��

�����		��

���!1
�	�2�����+$��
�	�#� �������������	���%���
��#� �	���������	����&������+��� �� �
#�������$�����#����
�%�����
��#����������#�� 	���%�����
��*
�������	�������
��#���	����
�����		�
&�����' ����(���$���*�����
���%
#� ����#�� ���#����
�����
�)�	�����*�����#����
�%���������������	������#���%���#���*��������	���	�	���$�����
	���%���
��#��
�&���������������� �
	�	�
&�' ����(�����
���+$��	�	����#��������
/ �%��
 �$��
���������#��� %������+�
������

���!���
 #����+$�*�	�#�
���������#������ �	����#$������ 
�
	����
��#��
��&����
��#� ���+�
&������)�����
�	���	��#��������/ �%��
 ����#��
��#�*��
����� 
� �����#����
�%�����������' ����(����������� ��� #��
��
�����	�34�
��
��#�345
��
&�����6��$�7��8���#�����/ �%��
 ����

9:;<;=>?<@;AB@;CC?;<;A=?@

�5�!���� ������%����#���������	���	������	�
 �+$�%
#��� �*���#����
&�	�%����#�	�����
�	�	����#��*
��$�����
��#�*��	������#������	�%��� ��
����
���
������)�	�����
#�������$���#��		
�����#��� ������$���#�����	�
&������ 
�
	�#�#����
�%����
�
��#�*���)� �%��+���%���#�& 
%���*�������������
���	������
��������#��������
�
��#�*��%��� ����+��� �� ����������
������ ������	$�����
��#�*����%
#�	��
#����������#�	������	�
 �+��������������
�#���
���
��#�*���������#� ���������
�
�)�� ����%��� ���	��
���	� �����������#��������*���#	�������������	�  
��#���	���

�D�!���
 #����+$�E��%�	���	&��#����������� 
�
	�#�#����
�%���$������#����
�� #	���#������#�#
%�	������ ���� �����$��
��#��
�����	���� %��
�����
��� ���� ���#������ �����
&�����	�  
��#����� ��$������#����������� ���� �
&�
����' ����(�������� �&
 �$�����
��#��
���
�&�����������
���+�FG�
��
&�����6���
������	����	������#����
�%����������
��*���� %����#���� ��� 
�
	��	��
��#�
�������#�� �%�������&&����
��������	�����%����+�*
���������$�
 ������#�& 
%$�
� ��	�
&����� 
�%���������� �	��	�����	�����' ����(����
 ����� ��� ������+	��E��
���	� ��� #$�����
��#���	
��
���
�&����������7��8�������� 
��#�	��#�����
���
��
������� ���� �
&�����' ����(�����	�%��������#���#���� ���
		�*��$��%� 
��#��

H>:?<@=IAJKB?<;>KIAJ@

�L�!����%*� �
&�
��� ��
�	�#� ���
�	������*����# �����
�%+��������
����� ���
��
������  ����+��������������������	����������������������������	�������
���+�M��
"��
&�����M
���������
�%���������&
 �' ���� �N�����	�� �	����	��������������
#�������	�%�	���
%��+��������������
����+�#�	� �*�#�	�����	���#� #	��"
���� $�
���	��	��
����  ����+�����#
���#��
���+������ ������%����#���������
��#��
%��+�
���������	�����	���#� #	���#�*���#���� �������
�	� �2�� �%���	���

�8�!��������������	����	�������&��������������	�#�	%�		�#$�����
��#��%
�����
���
* �����
&�����"�%���O����	����$�� 
�
�
���$�� ��������P� 
�����
��
&�� 
�� �+0�
��#�� ������8�P �����&
 � �	�����&
 �� ��������#�&�%��+���&�0�����	��� ��2����&��#�

Page 126



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �������������������������������

 ����	���!�"�����
���!���������#�������������	��
�����
��!��������������������
��!����� �#�$��%&������!�������� �����!&��
��!�������
� ��� ���
���������������

 �������!��������������#���	��
�$����	�����	���!� !	���!��	��

 �%���	�����!���

���'����	��()*+,-./01*2)31/0)/02).--244.5/6*)*1/7./185)�����$�	��9��������!������	��

��� �#���
 	������!����������!� ���9�������� �	������� ��� ��$	�����	��
��!�
������&���� ��	�����!���������
��!� �$����
������	������!��
��������
��� $�
����: ����;��������
	�� ��%����	$�		����������������
��!��
��$��������
���������&���!����� �#�$��%&��
$���		��	�����
 �������!�������� �$���	�
��	�����
����������������
	���
��������������� �����#
 �����$9� �
#�%�� 	���!������#���
!����
�$������ ��#������!
�	��
���
�	�!� �$���� 	�	�����	��$�����
������: ����
;�����<� ��� $
 �&����%������������� �
��� �	��� ����!���!������������
���
����������� $�		�
�����������������
������	� ��	
�	���%��������� �������
	
����
��	����	��!�9%�����=
�������
��!��
��9��	����9����>
���� &�����	��
��
���� ���%����	��	� ���� �	�� �����!�!&���!�"�!
��
���
�	�!� ���������� �������

���
�	������9�����!�?�����%��@��
 �!��
�	�!� ��������: ����;�����
����
��
#�
����	������

���'"������#
��!����������� 
�
	����
��!�9������� 
� �����!����
�$�����������
: ����;���&���!�"��$�	���	#��!����������������$��������������
���%���$	&��
�
� 
���������: ����;���&�����
��%�9���!�?�����%�	�#���� !�!�9%��� �#�	���
#�
�� $�		�
���A��9������&����	��
� 	��
#�����
���
��!�9��� 
�
 ��
�����������
�� ��$	�����	��"��
�	�!� ����������!�	$�		���
#�������������
��!��
���������
!�	� 
�
 ��
������##����
���������������&���!����� �#�$��%������!��������9�	��
���� �	�	�
#���������!&���!��
��!��
�����!��
�������������9�����
����
��
#����� �
 ����	��"������$
!� ������������
������9
����
�	�!� ���
�	�����������?�����%�
#�
������������
�!���
�	�
#�����
 �������!�������������� �$���	�
��	������

���'��������������	����	���������%��
��!��� ����
����
�!���
��#
 ����� �$
����
#�
��
��� ����	���!�
��� �	� ���� �	�
���������!�
�!���&�����!!���
���
������� ���
��!%�������
#�����	���������=
������	�������������	��
��!� �	���������!�##� ����
	���$���
�����
�����������	�	�9$����!�������������������
����!�
���������
�
��!����!���	��� �����
�	�!� ���
���B
�������		&������������������������	������
���	��	� ���� �	�������� ��!%�9���� �$
��!�	������������������	�	�9$����!��
���� �$
����
#����	��	� ���� �	��	���9���#����
�����
�����		�
#�����: ����;�����
"��������$���!���������
����	��
�	�!� ���
��9����	�����%�������� ��!%�9����
 �$
��!���!�����	��
������ ������� ����	���� ���� $��������!����#���
	� ���� �	���

CDEFDEGHIEGJHKLEMNOPHMNGMQRKFOSMEKHETNKFH

���'����� 
�
	����
��!�9������� 
� �����!����
�$�����������: ����;�����������	&�
9%�!�#�����
�&��� $#����
�����: ����;�����"���!!���
�&�"������#
��!���$
!� ����
�
		��
�����
�����		�
#�����: ����;������� �� ������U�
#�����< �$��
 ���	�
���� ������	�9	���������������	�
��!�9���������
���%��� $��
�����: ����;������!�
/0./)VW2X+)*-2Y1.4)Y1XY7,*/.5Y2*6)3144)58/)2Z1*/)7542**)/02)-8/25/1.4)0.X,)/8)/02)
: ����;����9%� ��	
��
#������ 
� ������		&���!���%�
��� ��� $� �	�������# 
$�
����� 
�
	��&��	����� �%�
��������!�9%�
��� ��
�	�!� ���
�	��

���'����
��� ��
�	�!� ���
�	� ���������
�?�����%�
#�������������
�!���
�	�
#�����

 ���������!� ������$����!�������	�� ��������$
!� ������������[�$���!��������
�	��������
����� �$
����
#�	� ���� �	�
���������!�
�!������

���'�����! ���������	��
����� &�����
��� ��
�	�!� ���
�	��!�����!� �	���	������
#����%�9������!�!���	�
���>
���� &�����
��� ��
�	�!� ���
�	��
��!����!��
�

Page 127



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �����������������������������!�

���� �"�
������������	�#	���������� $��
�����% ����&��������
 '����"(�����
�'�����'��
�	�'� ���
�	����	���
 ��
)������������������ ���������'���'����"�
 �
��$��������"(�'
��
�(�
��#����������� �"�
�������������
�����"�
)������� $������*�
�����)
��'����� �)
 �(������� "�	��������� ��$	�����	�����		� "��
�+�	��)"�����
'����
�$����'
��
���,�	���

-./01234./55

�!�6789:;9<=>?8@AB@8@A?8CD:C:EB<8F:=<>8BG:=;@8@:8HI;BCCD:CDIB@?8>?J?<:CG?;@KL8*��
�''���
�(�*������)
��'���$
'� �����
		��
�����
�����		�
)�����% ����&�����
��	���������$� ��	�
)������ 
�
	��(���� ��� ���
��� "�	��������� ��$	�����	��
�

�����������	��� $��M
�	�N�����"(�����	���$���
��'��
�)�����������
�����	�
OP�
����'�OP!
��
)�����Q��(�R��S���'�����T �$��
 ��������	�����
�� 
�����
����% ����&������

�U�6T
 ����� ��	
�	��������#
��(���������
�	�'� �'�����'����
�$����������	���
��
��(�������� 
�����������T �$��
 �(���'�����
��� �$��� �����
�	�'� ���
�	(�
������������	�'�	$�		�'������

555555VWXWYZ[\]̂W

� *_R�̀M�Oa��

5

Page 128



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�

�

������������� !�
"����������#�$��
��%&�'�����()((�

*+�,�-�..�/0+�112�34 !�56�7 ����0 /�

�!�8!����0 /���� �!0�9�*+�0:��7��/�0�/+� .�70�0���

������ !�9�0�;�<<!9�=>�+�<?<<�

�
�������-�.;��@@ABC<D?AEA<DAF<GGHIH�
CD��/0:>/�1�!�6�-�9���..��21<�H@-�

JK L�������������#�$����$��������
��MN�
O�����L
�����$�P
����Q�R������	�'���%SS)�
�	����������O������
�	������������	����#����
����

JK L�������������#�$��TQ�U��V��Q�"������$��	����������$�����
��
O�W��Q�P
���������
JK L������������
��X�O�YMZZ)[�$���$�%Y�"����#T���()(%[�������O���$�TQ��
�����$���$�������
Y�\���#T���()(%��

JK L���$����
�#������
�
��$����]̂ _̀abĉ]de_df�
������
��
O����T����
�$������	[������
�g�����
�h�

�

������ !�

%�KL����������������
��$���$��������	����#����
�����	�����$�O
�������
������
��
O�
���T����
�$������	[�������g�����
�����&%�'������i���[�X�$���OO��Wi(�ZRX[����
���
�$�����������������#��
O��������������
��X�O�YMZZ)�$���$�%Y�"����#T���()(%�
��Tj�����
������
�$���
�������
�����������������$�����$������

k��!�8��>��

(�KL���#������������������OO����
O�������
�
��$�$����
�#����
����	���Q���O��Q����

-��� !���

l�KL����������������
#���������������T�Q����T���T�
�
��
����$�
OO�'������i����
��
������������������
�$�������	�����
��$��	���
�������[���$����
���O�
#�����
$������	����m
��&%��L�����
�
�������
���
��
�������������T���T�
�
��
������	���
��
��Q�����$�������$������	��������$���g�����
���L���#�������������	�������������
��
�
�����
��$�������
��#�����
����	���Q���O��Q�������#��
O������������O�
#�
���������
��
��������������
�$��n
�����[�����P
���������������$��
�������
��	��$��	�����j�����
��������������������
�$�#�����'������i������

&�KL����j�����
������������
�T��$�����'������i���[�������

������T����Q�O
�����������
�g����	�������������
�$��o������������[��������������������������
�$��##�$�����Q�
�
������
����
O�����j�����
�����������[�$�������$	��	�O���������$����	�����T����Q���

Z�K'�L�����
���"����#��������T������T#����$�TQ��������������[��
����$��	������
����$������$���$���������##�$������������Q�$����
������
�$���Q
��[���$������
�$�p�������	������������T���������$����
���$������
���m�����������[������
��
�
���$	��	�����$�OO����������
����
���T���������������
����������
�����
��[�
�����$��	�$���������T#����$�TQ����������$�������������������	��$[������j�����
�����
$�OO�������
�#��
������O
����������������#�
��	�����	��������O�
#������������
�
�$��L����
�������������O
�����#�����O
���
�����
��������������������������	�
��
�	�'������i����������

Page 129



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

$�%&���	��
��'�����������	�( ����
��� ##����)�	�#��	�	 ##
 �*�����#
��#���	���
���
��������		�#
�*+�����**���
���
�����	��'��	��������	����������		 �����#�,
#��
#�����	��
�������#������#
�
	����
 �*�#�	 ��������������
,����#��	��
,������ ��#�
-
��-���	��
���*�,#
-�����	����������
 �*�	����,������)��-�����������)�
	�,��)��������( ����
��'��������#�� #�.������*���������		�#
�*���

��%/)��������
����	�'����*#�����
����#���
 	��������*���	�
���#���������
���
	�-���#��#
�
	����������	��������	��
��� *�*�����������
���#	�
��
,�����	��'��	�
�
���*���������
 �*�����#�����**���
�����#�,,���-
��-���	�������
 �*��**��
�
�����
��������,
#��
�,����	�������������	���
�������-����#
�*������&�	����
#�
	����*����������0�	�����������
,� 	��
,�����	���+�
��#���*��'
����������*������
 	���		
�����*������1
����+���*��
��'����*�-
�	�#���*���	�	 �������
 �*��
��
'���
��� *�*�����������#
�
	����
 �*��
��#�	 ��������������	�,�����
��
,�����
�0�	����� 	��,
#������ #�
	�	�
,�������)�	�,��)���

��%����������������	��
��	 '-����*������#��-����#���������
��������	��
,���
�
,�
2345627894652:57523;<=5>7<2?@579:AB5C;23523<445D:A236E5<4F4;>25G:<5<4A2795
��)-���	�����	�*�-
�	�#���	��������
�
,�����	��'��	������#������)�'�������
 	��')�����#�)�
���#����������
���#	�
,�1
�������	�	 ��+����	� 	��
,�����	����
��	�#�	 ���*��������� ��#�-
��-���	��		
�����*����������	��'��+�����#������
�#��	������	�
���#�������*�	���#�����
���
	���
������*������1
�������

H�%�����#��	�
#��I����-�����
��� *�	����
#	����	��	����#�
�
,��
���������
�����
� -'�#�
,��#��	��		
�����*����������	����* ���
������#
�
	����J
����#+�&�
��!�
���*������	��#�	 ��	�-�)������'�����-�����*�')�������#���#�* ���
�����
�#�����* ���
�����KLM&�"�H����*�-����1���#�����		+������������#
�
	����
 �*�
')���	���� #�����*��
�*���)�-
��-���	��
���*�,#
-�����	����')�#�	�*���	+�
��	��
#	���*�*�����#��	+��������!�
���*���������,�����������
���#�	����	��
 �*�
�0�	���������	���+������ -'�#�
,��#��	�����#���*��#����!��)��
�'��-
*�	������	��
�
 �*�'����-���*�')�����	-����	����+�	������*����������� #��
,������#
�
	����&��
�**���
�+�����
 �*���	
�#�	 ������������		���
��
,��#��	�	
���)��		
�����*����������
	��'��	��
����� *����
	��')�����������+����	���*�,

*�	� ,,	���*�
���#�
*�����#��	��L��#���+�����	����#�,
#����!��)���������������������#��	�����#���*�')�
�����#
�
	���������
-��#�*����������	��'��� 	���
 �*�'���������'����

���%�	�	 ��+��
�����	���*��������� ##�����

#���	�'����)���*�#�	!�
,��
���	�
��
�		
�����*����������( ����
�+�������� #����*��0�����
,������#
�
	�*� 	���
 �*�
�
��#�	 ���������
��'�)����#��	�*�������
,��#�,,���������
 �*�#��	���**���
����
������)�	�,��)��
���#�	��N�����,�*���)��#��	�* ���
�����#�	�*������� 	����#��
�#����#��������
	���
������*������	��'��� 	��')���	������������+�����	���!��)�
���������
��#�����������#��	���
 �*��
��'��	
�	����,�������	��
� �* �)��-�����
����� ##����
��#���
��
,�����	 ##
 �*����������)�����
#!�,#
-���	�,��)�
��#	����������

���%O345P:QAF;9E6564F:A=5<476:A5G:<5<4GQ6795#��	�	��
���#�	��'
 ��	�� #��������		�

��
������*
���*�������)��&�����	�#���#*�&���#�������������
��� 	�
�	�
,�����
&�	����
#�
�������#���
 	�������������������	 '-����*������*
�	��
������ *��
��������		�#
�*������������#�*������'
 �*�#)+������#
�
	����
 �*� 	������
�0�	���������� ��#�����		�#
�*�,#
-�����	�����
��#�� #�.���+�������&�
'	�#��*�
�
�'��	 ���'���,
#����	�� #�
	��������� ��*
���*+����#���	��
�#��	
��
#�
���*�������������	��
 �*��
���
���� ���
�'��������'���,
#�����		��
�����
�#
��#���	���
������	�#
�*��&�, #���#��
������������K
 �������	���#��*����	�
�
 �*�'���**#�		�*�')�������#
�#�����)��
#*�*��
�*���
����

�
�����
�����
�
��
��������

Page 130



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

���$%
#�����#��	
�	��������&
���'�(��)����������)����
�*����)
�	��
���������
	����(�������)��#	���((����
��������+�	�(��+���	�	 ��,�������
#)	������-���)�
�
���+�./�
��
(�����0 #+�1����#+������
�*���������21��3�������#�4 �#�	������
	 ���&�������		���)���!��+��#�((�������#���
������&�����
**
)���)�����
 ��
�#����������#�((�����5�#),���)�����6
���#	�
����)�7�" 	��
(�0 ��)���	��������
8#����0����- ����*����#+�����������
� *��������,�������	����	������
)����
�*����	�
 �)��
�����)��
��9��		�����#�((�������#���
����

���$����6
 �������	���	
�#�(�##�)��
�-���)��
���+�:�
��
(�����1��������	�)���	�
��
�
����,�������#�����	��
�������+
 ��
(�����#�	�)�������)����
�*�����:
����#�
�����#
��	�
�	�
(����	��
���+�)
��
������+��
������		 �	����)�	� ���������	�����������

;<=>?�@A<<>?B�

���$6
**���	������&����#������)�#���#)���������
	���
��
(������������	�����������
8#����0�����:
����#,�����6
 �����������
��� )�)�����������#
�
	����
 �)��
��
 �) �+��*����� �
������
�����		�
(�����8#����0����
#��� 	����#*�������	�
#���#)��0�	�)�
��*+�
&	�#����
�	�'�������
�#��	
���
�)�	��#�����

CDEFG<GDEB�

���$'��������)�#���#)��
������
�)���
�	�	 ���	��)�&+�����6
 ���������#��
����		�#+�'�������*��)�)�
#��*����*���)����*������������#�	�	�
(����#��+�
��)��
�	�	����+��'�������*�
	�)����
�)���
��	����(+��������	���)�#)���*��
(#�*����)�����#��������)#�����	,��	����	��#
��)�	���#�����+���)����#��+��������
����6
 �����*�)��#�(�#������
���#�
 	�	���������#�(�#����	������	�	 ���	��)�
�
�)���
�,���������#	���������	��	����+�
�#���������##
#��'����+������,�'������
����)���
	������	��#
��)�)�������������������)��
��)��������)���	�
���
�������

�H�$�	�#�4 �#�)�&+�����#��������#�� ����
�	�'������#������)���)��
�	�)�#�)�����
#�	�
�	��(#
*����������������
�(�#*�������+��#����#���&����
��#�"
�
**����*�����
�)���
�	�����	��#�������
�����*���#���	��
�&�� 	�)����
�
�	�# ���
����)�����	 &*�		�
����)��*���*������
��
(������)	�������	���*�,�
(
#�&
�����#�����+���)������������#�	�	�
(����#����#���)������#��������
�
�)���
����	���	
�&�����*�
	�)�#���������
�����)�����	�
(���������� ��#�����		�
&�����������	������)��#�� #�/����(
#����#��+���)��
���	 #���)�4 ��������		�(
#�
����)����
�*��������
�)���
���	�#�4 �#�)��
�	�� #���#
��#�)#���������)�
*����������#�	!�
(�(�

)���,���)������������#�	�	�
(���� #���
�	�#����
�����
�		�		*����
(�&���#

	������
��������	�
 �)���	
�&����##��)�
 ����

���$% #���#��
�)���
�	������&�����*�
	�)��
�*���*�	��#�	!	�(#
*��
���*�����
����)�
�	&�	�
	,�����������(
#*�#� 	��
(������������	�����'��
#)�#��
����#
�#�����+�*������
�����������	�����
����(
#��#)���)��
���	 #���)�4 ���������	�
(�������+�	�(��+�'�
�������	
����� )�)����
�)���
��#���������
������#
��	�
��
(���#���#!����	����	���

���$IJKLMNNOPKQRSLTKUVQWLXYSVLSZ[[KSWK\L���
�)���
��#���������
������
����
��(
#�#�( 	��
	�
#�����'����������#�	�	�
(���������
�)���
�	�
(�( � #����)�	 ##
 �)����
�� ���#	,�'�
JX]KLÔUVSK\_LIJKLMNNOPKQRSLTKUVQWLXYSVLSZ[[KSWK\LXLPV̀\OWOV̀LWJXWLX̀aL̀V̀ "
��&���&���#��#����)
��&��
&	� #�)���)��
�"
������������������#�	�	�
(��#����+�
(�
	 ##
 �)����#�	�)���	��:
����#,�&�	�)�
��*+�
&	�#����
�	�
(�����	���,���)�����(����
�����
���#���&���&������)
�	���
������	��������
���
 �)��
��&��	 &b�����
����	�
�
�)���
�,�'�)
��
��)��*����	��
�&������		�#+���

�c�$'���))���
�,�����6
 �������	�	 ���	��)����
�)���
���
�#�	�#������#*����)�
)����
�*����#����	��������	���������������#�������8 �)�������)�����	�������
�)���
�	�
#�*
��������#����	�	�
 �)�
��+�&�� 	�)�����9�����
������#� *	�����	��������'�

Page 131



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

��!�
���$�������������������	�����	������������%#����&���'�(�$
��
���
�	�$�#������
���	���
����)
 ��	��
�	 �������*�����
������#� )	��������	�	 ��'�(�$
��
���
�	�$�#�
���	��
�$���
���
�+������		�#,���

-./01234./��

���56
#�����#��	
�	������'������#
�
	����
 �$����
#$����������$����
�)��������������
��!����	�����
�������#���#���
�)���#�����
�	�$�#���
�	��������$�����������������
	�
 �$�+��$���#)���$�
���#������������
#$��������������$����
�)����������(�
���#�7
#���
��� $������������������	�
 �$�+�����
��$�	 +8�����
������
�$���
�	����
�����������$�	���$ �����

9:9;<==>?@A9

� (BC�DE�FG�5 �

Page 132



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�������������������������������

$%&'()*'�+,�%+-(./.+-$�

��0����1����
�2������#�34���#2����1�	�����3������
������#��������4��#	�5#
2�����1����

5����	�1���	�
���

��0����1����
�2������#�34���#2����1�	�����3����##��1�
 ��������
#1��������������
5
��
��������#
��1�����	��6
����
������7�89�	�������1��#
�
	�1�:��������7�89�	�����
;�

#�����	��#������<
����
���
��7��#
�
	�1�;�

#�����	��#������<
����
���
��7�
��1�89�	�������1��#
�
	�1�8������
�	��#������<
����
���
��7���1�89�	�������1�
�#
�
	�1�:����������

��0<
�1����
�2����	������
22����� �����1�����	�
�	�2���	�
5�����2���#���	��
�3�� 	�1�
��������
�	�# ���
��
5�������#1	���1������1��9��#����	 #5���	�
5�����1����
�2����
��#�34���#2����1������3����	 32����1��
���1����#
��1�����#������34������
����
���������� ��
#��4�������
�2����	�����3����##��1�
 ��������
#1��������������
���#
��1�1�����	�
�	�2���	��

��0<
�1����
�2����	������
22����� �����1�����	�
5���������� ��#�����		�3�����������
	������1������1
���1�������4�����#�� #�6����	����������3����	 32����1��
���1�
���#
��1�����#������34������
�������������� ��
#��4��

��0<
�1����
�2����	������
22����� �����1#��������
#!	�5
#�5
 ����1�	 #5��������#�
�����3������##��1�
 ��������
#1����������1�����	�������	����������3����	 32����1��
�
��1����#
��1�����#������34������
�������������� ��
#��4��

=�0<
�1����
�2����	������
22����� ���������3 ��1������	�3����#��		�		�1�5
#�3���
#

	������
����������1�����5��1���	�	 �����1��
���1���#��1�����#������34������
����
���������� ��
#��4��

��0<
�1����
�2����	������
22����� ��������#����	�3����	 32����1��
���1����#
��1����
�#������34������
�������������� ��
#��4���	���2��
5����1	������>����� 1������
3
 �1�#4����������1������������	���2�������	���2��	��������� 1����1�����
�	�
5�����
�9�	������#��	���1���1��#
�	�
���������1>��1����54���
	���
�3��#������1���1�	���
 ��
2��	 #�	�5
#�����#��#
�����
����#
 ��
 �������
 #	��
5�1����
�2������

��0������������>�	��1����
#�� #5�����
2�#�	�1�����������#
��1�1�����	�
5����1	�������	�����
3����##��1�
 ���������5�#	�������������1�	��1����	��	
�	�5
��
���������
�� ����
��
5�
����1����
�2���7���1���4��#��	�
#������	������������������#�
1�
5���4��#	�5#
2�����
�
2�����
��
5�����1����
�2����1��>��#��#�2
��1�
#�3��
2��	�#�
 	�4�1�2���1�
#�
1�	��	�1�	�����3��#������1����������9�����������	��	
�������
���#	�
5�	�2���#�	�?����1�
	�����	��

@�0�#�
#��
�1�2
����
��
5�����	�# �� #�	�
��	��������	3�	�
	�	 #��4��	��
�3����##��1�
 ��
34�������#
�#�����4�A ���5��1��
��#���
#�����4��	3�	�
	��1����5��1�	�����3��1�	�
	�1�
5�
���������#
�#�����2����#���

�����4��
���2�����
��������	�5
 �1�
#�	 	�����1�1 #���������
 #	��
5��
�	�# ���
��
5�
�������#
��1�1����
�2�����������	��
���#���
 	�4��1����5��1�	�����3��#��
#��1�
�22�1�����4��
������
�������������� ��
#��4�������
�2����
��������#��
5�����	����
�55����1�	�����3��	 	���1�1���1���#�	!��		�		2������##��1�
 ����1�	 32����1��
���1�
���#
��1�����#������34������
�������������� ��
#��4�����#�� ��������3���#�	!	��#��
5
 �1�#�2�1����
����1���#�5�����
��	���2�	�	�����3��	 32����1��
���1����#
��1����
�#������34������
�������������� ��
#��4�����	�����#
��1�	���2�	�	�����3����##��1�
 ��
3�5
#������1����
�2�����	�#�	 2�1�
#��
���� �1��

Page 133



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
�� !
��������"��	����
#�����������������������������$�

�������%����
�&������#�'(���#&����%�	������
��'��'#
 �������
� 	�� �����������#�
��#!������%�����%�
���������#
��%�����	��	�	 #)���%*�%�&�#����%���%�&�%��������'���
)
#� 	���

�������%����
�&������#�'(���#&����%�	������
��'��'#
 �������
� 	�� �����%�����	�
)���
%�%�����%��#���)
#�����	�
#������%�&�����&����
)�#�) 	����%�#��(������'��	���	�
'����	 '&����%��
���%����#
��%�����#������'(������
�������������� ��
#��(������
���#
��%��#���)
#�����	�
#������%�&�����&����
)�#�) 	����%�#��(������'��	�	�����'��
�#
��%�%�'�)
#������ 	���	��
&&����%���%�	�����'��#������%��+�� 	����(�)
#����	� 	��
���#��)��#��

�

�

� �

�

Page 134


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 26th July 2022
	Minutes

	4 Planning Applications
	Item 01 Final
	Item 02 Final
	Item 03 Final
	Item 04 Final
	Item 05 Final

	5 Delegated Decisions
	6 Planning Appeals

